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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Mr. Thornton recommends the Arizona Corporation Commission (the “Commission”) reject the 

System Improvement Benefits charge (“SIB”) for the Paradise Valley Water District (“PVWD”) 

and he raises SIB concerns for the other water districts. 

The base rate case for PVWD requests an 8.7% increase in total revenues. The proposed SIB is 

expected to increase total PVWD revenues by another 9.75%. EPCOR Water Arizona did not 

notice Paradise Valley Water District customers about the SIB or its intended impact on rates. 

The SIB is an abnormal rate-making mechanism that should only be implemented in 

extraordinary circumstances. The Commission previously found a SIB appropriate for the 

financially struggling Arizona Water Company and its extraordinary financial circumstances. A 

SIB should not be employed when a utility is able to fund its normal day-to-day infrastructure 

needs through normal means and does not face extraordinary circumstances. EPCOR represented 

to the Commission that it was happy, willing and able to invest in Arizona-American Water 

Company infrastructure when it sought approval to purchase Arizona-American. EPCOR should 

uphold its promises and representations. EPCOR is a financially healthy enterprise whose 

circumstances do not merit a SIB mechanism. 
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Q. 

A. 

and an independent consultant in utility finance and economics. 

WHAT ARE YOUR NAME, EMPLOYER AND OCCUPATION? 

My name is John S. Thornton. I am principal of Thornton Financial Consulting, L.L.C. 

Q. PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND AND WORK 

EXPERIENCE. 

A. My educational background culminated in a Master of Science degree from the University 

of London (economics with specialty in corporate finance at the London School of Economics 

and Political Science [“LSE”]). I also hold a Graduate Diploma in Economics (with credit) from 

the LSE. I am a Certified Rate of Return Analyst and have enjoyed continuing education in 

finance, statistics, and business over the years. I participated as a cost of capital and utility 

finance expert in numerous electric utility, local gas distribution and telephone cases in the states 

of Oregon, Washington, California, Idaho, Nevada, Oklahoma, and Arizona. In addition, I 

testified in gas pipeline cases before the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. I worked at the 

Public Utility Commission of Oregon for thirteen years and left as a Senior Economist and its 

chief rate-of-return and finance witness. Subsequently, I became Chief of the Financial and 

Regulatory Analysis Section of the Arizona Corporation Commission’s Utility Division. My 

Witness Qualifications Statement, found in Exhibit JST-1, more hlly describes my background. 

Q. HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY TESTIFIED BEFORE THE ARIZONA 

CORPORATION COMMISSION? 

A. Yes, I have. 

Q. ON WHOSE BEHALF DO YOU APPEAR? 

A. I appear on behalf of the JW Marriott Camelback Inn, Sanctuary Camelback Mountain 

Resort & Spa and the Omni Scottsdale Resort & Spa at Montelucia (the “Resorts”). The Resorts 

Testimony of John S. Thornton - 1 -  
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are three commercial businesses in the Paradise Valley Water District who were granted 

intervention in this case. 

Q. WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY? 

A. My testimony recommends against EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc.’s (“EWAZ” or the 

”Company”) proposed Systems Improvement Benefits charge (“SIB”). The SIB is an abnormal 

rate-making mechanism that EWAZ proposes to cover normal capital expenditures so its 

application is fundamentally inappropriate. I also have technical and policy concerns with the 

Company’s proposed SIB including its calculation and its earnings test benchmark. 

Q. 

SUMMARIZE THEIR PROPOSITION? 

A. 

smw, 

WHICH COMPANY WITNESS PROPOSES THE SIB AND HOW DO THEY 

Company witness Candace Coleman proposes the SIB. She states in her executive 

“EPCOR Water Arizona Inc. (‘EWAZ’ or ‘Company’) has requested a System 

Improvement Benefits (SIB) mechanism for its Mohave Water, Paradise Valley Water, 

and Sun City Water districts in order to facilitate the financing and replacement of aging 

infrastructure assets. This will ensure adequate and reliable water service while reducing 

large bill increases for ratepayers such as those that occur from infrequent and irregular 

rate case cycles.” 

The instant case would be the first case in which EWAZ would be granted a SIB mechanism. 

Q. WHY IS THE SIB AN ABNORMAL RATE-MAKING MECHANISM? 

A. The SIB is in a class of “automatic adjustment clauses” or “adjustors.” Adjustors are 

clauses to a rate-making order that allow for future adjustments to tariffs. Those tariff 

adjustments are based on some cost fluctuation a utility faces. Adjustors can be used in a case 

Testimony of John S .  Thornton - 2 -  
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where a utility faces a significant operating expense that exogenously rises or falls, e.g. in the 

case of a local gas distribution company whose market costs of gas rise and fall and constitute a 

large portion of total charges. In contrast, the Company’s proposed SIB seeks return on and 

return of day-to-day capital expenditures (“CAPEX’). The CAPEX replacement programs 

captured by the EWAZ SIB are internal re-investments incurred in the normal course of business. 

Q. 

A. 

HOW DOES MS. COLEMAN JUSTIFY THE SIB? 

Ms. Coleman states, beginning on page 3 at line 4 of her testimony, 

“EPCOR is requesting a SIB mechanism to enable EWAZ to meet the challenge of 

replacing aging and failing infrastructure. A SIB results in more gradual rate increases, 

which increases the time between rate cases and reduces their complexity. This will help 

to keep EWAZ financially healthy, in turn, enabling it to attract the capital it needs to 

continue to provide safe and reliable water service. It benefits the customers by reducing 

the magnitude of increases in their bills following rate cases while investing in plant and 

facilities to continue to maintain and improve the performance of the water systems.” 

Q. 

A. 

Water Company under Decision No. 73938. 

IS EWAZ’S PROPOSED SIB BASED ON ANY OTHER PREVIOUS SIB? 

Yes, EWAZ’s SIB appears to be based on a SIB mechanism implemented for Arizona 

Q. DO ANY SIGNIFICANT DIFFERENCES ARISE BETWEEN ARIZONA WATER 

COMPANY AND EWAZ THAT WOULD MITIGATE THE NEED FOR A SIB IN THIS 

CASE? 

A. Yes, the two cases differ significantly. Arizona Water Company (“AWC”) struggled 

financially and had limited access to capital markets to fund its CAPEX. Arizona Water 

Company argued that the sheer volume of replacement CAPEX in its systems and the resulting 

Testimony of John S. Thornton - 3 -  
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strain on it financially was extraordinary. The Commission cited the extraordinary nature of the 

situation in footnote 10 of the AWC SIB order, 

“When asked what made AWC’s situation extraordinary and warranted an adjustor 

mechanism, Mr. Reiker responded: From my perspective, I’m a finance person. The 

extraordinary nature is the shear [sic] magnitude of the investment. We’ve put evidence in 

the record, in Mr. Schneider’s direct testimony, of massive amounts of investment that 

need to occur. That’s extraordinary. We can’t go out tomorrow and find an insurance 

company that will loan us $60 million. That’s not going to happen.” 

Joseph D. Harris, Arizona Water Company Vice President and Treasurer, testified in that case, 

“Based on its current limited financial resources, the Company is not able to fund the type 

of infrastructure replacement program required to ensure the long-term reliability and 

adequacy of the Company’s water distribution systems. These types of replacement 

programs enable a utility to provide reliable and adequate water service, but they also add 

to the Company’s cost of providing service without any additional revenue to recover 

those costs. 

The Company is in critical financial condition due to rising costs and declining 

customer sales which, taken together, severely restrict the Company’s ability to issue 

additional debt while still meeting the minimum interest coverage ratio provisions of its 

General Mortgage Bond Indenture.” 

In other words, Arizona Water Company’s critical financial condition and limited or lack of 

access to capital funding made the SIB mechanism appropriate for Arizona Water Company. 

EWAZIEPCOR do not face these same extraordinary circumstances. 

Q. HOW BIG IS ARIZONA WATER COMPANY COMPARED TO EPCOR? 

A. Arizona Water Company is smaller than EPCOR. Arizona Water Company’s SIB was 

created in phase 2 of docket W-01445A-11-0310. Joseph D. Harris’ Exhibit JDH-5, Schedule 1, 

Testimony of John S. Thornton - 4 -  
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page 1 of 10, from that docket shows total company assets of $322,973,735. (See Exhibit JST-2.) 

By contrast, Exhibit JST-3 is EPCOR’s 2013 financial statements that report consolidated assets 

of $Cdn 5,447,000,000 (about 5.4 billion Canadian dollars). 

Q. DOES EPCOR HAVE A LACK OF ACCESS TO CAPITAL MARKETS IN THE 

SAME WAY THAT JOEL REIKER AND JOSEPH HARRIS REPRESENTED FOR 

ARIZONA WATER COMPANY? 

A. 

markets. 

presentation reports the following bullet points on EPCOR’s strong financing and liquidity: 

No, it does not. EPCOR represented publicly that it has significant access to debt capital 

Page 20 of that Exhibit JST-4 provides a March 2014 investor presentation. 

0 “Syndicated bank credit facility of $500 million (two tranches of $250 million). . . Supporting $500 million commercial paper program. 

Current maturity dates of November 20 16 and November 20 1 8. 

0 

0 

Committed letter of credit facility of $400 million to November 20 16. 

Demand facilities for approximately $47 million. . $25 million CAD, $22 million USD. 

0 Strategy in place to monetize all or a significant portion of interest in Capital Power . $202 million transacted in October 20 13. 

0 Available medium-term note (MTN) debt capacity of $1 billion under short-term base 

shelf prospectus recently renewed to December 20 15. 

0 Accessing debt capital markets. . . Market tone is very constructive for additional EPCOR debt issuance. 

February 2012 $300 million MTN (30-year) was oversubscribed.” 

On the following page 21 of the presentation under “Financial Strategies and Policies” EPCOR 

included the following points: 

“Target adequate liquidity profile - rated no less than adequate under Standard & Poors 

Testimony of John S. Thornton - 5 -  
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criteria. 

Capital expenditures will be funded with a mix of debt and equity in proportions 

necessary to maintain current investment grade credit rating. 

Debt profile will be a blend of short and long-term debt but heavily weighted to long- 

dated maturities to achieve match with asset lives and sourced at lowest economic cost 

with due consideration to interest rate and foreign exchange risks.” 

DID EPCOR REPRESENT THAT IT HAD STRONG ACCESS TO CAPITAL 

PRIOR TO 2014? 

A. Yes, it did. An investor presentation from June 2013, included as Exhibit JST-5, 

positively represented EPCOR’s access to capital on page 19. A September 2012 investor 

presentation, included as Exhibit JST-6, positively represented EPCOR’s access to capital on 

page 15. Finally, a February 2012 EPCOR presentation at an Infrastructure and Utilities 

Conference, included as Exhibit JST-7, positively represented EPCOR’s access to capital on page 

12. All of these presentations are publicly available on EPCOR’s website. 

Q. DID EPCOR REPRESENT THAT IT WAS FINANCIALLY CAPABLE TO 

INVEST IN ARIZONA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY WHEN IT SOUGHT 

COMMISSION APPROVAL FOR THE ACQUISITION? 

A. Yes, EPCOR represented that it was financially capable to invest in Arizona-American 

Water Company operations in the merger proceeding, Docket No. W-01303A-11-0 10 1. Decision 

No. 72668 includes the following paragraphs, 

“46. The purchase price for the proposed transaction will be funded by cash and debt. 

EPCOR has substantial assets and business operations in Canada. In 2009, EPCOR had 

approximately $2.4 billion ($Cdn) in revenue from various operations, and net income of 

approximately $125 million ($Cdn). No material changes to EPCOR’s capital structure 

Testimony of John S. Thornton - 6 -  
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are expected as a result of the proposed transaction, and EPCOR will continue to finance 

capital projects in the same way it has in the past. 

47. EPCOR USA intends generally to adopt American Water’s projected capital budget 

plan for Arizona-American for the years 201 1 through 201 3. Under that plan, capital 

projects totaling approximately $36.8 million would be constructed over the next three 

years. EPCOR USA states that upon approval of the proposed transaction, it may add 

additional projects, and may substitute or alter the timing of planned projects to ensure 

that necessary investments to maintain and improve the provision of utility service are 

undertaken. 

48. EPCOR USA states that EPCOR has access to the capital market and will be able to 

support Arizona-American as appropriate, and to assist Arizona-American in obtaining 

capital, if necessary. Over the period of 2004 to 2009, EPCOR routinely financed an 

average of $400 million ($Cdn) annually in capital improvements for its water, 

wastewater and electric facilities. EPCOR maintains a Standard & Poor’s credit rating of 

BBB+ stable for long-term unsecured debt and DBRS Ltd, affirmed its credit rating for 

EPCOR’s long-term unsecured debt at A (low) stable. 

58. EPCOR USA agrees with Arizona-American that the proposed transaction meets all 

the standards set forth in Rule 803 and is in the public interest. EPCOR USA states that it 

is happy to invest in Arizona and continue the tradition of good quality water service 

provided by Arizona-American, and requests that the Commission approve the proposed 

transaction.” (emphasis added) 

In summary, EPCOR represented that it had the financial strength and desire to fund CAPEX and 

ensure quality service. EPCOR did not represent that it needed any sort of abnormal SIB 

mechanism to maintain Arizona-American’s systems. EPCOR’s investor presentations 

represented that it has solid access to capital. 

Testimony of John S. Thornton - 7 -  
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Q. DID THE ARIZONA WATER COMPANY CASE W-01445A-11-0310 DECISION 

PRESENT EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCES AS JUSTIFICATION FOR THE SIB? 

A. Yes, the Arizona Water Company case did present exceptional circumstances. Decision 

No. 73938 stated in footnote 39, 

“The SIB is a different type of adjuster mechanism than has previously been reviewed by 

the courts because it allows recovery of plant costs associated with AWC’s substantial 

distribution system improvement needs, rather than fuel costs. However, even if the SIB 

is not considered an “adjustment mechanism” under Scates, we believe that it is an 

exceptional circumstance given the significant capital investment requirements for 

infrastructure replacements demonstrated by AWC.” 

The Arizona Water Company case presented an exceptional and unique set of circumstances: a 

financially-strapped utility that had to invest in its infrastructure to maintain service. These 

unique circumstances merited an abnormal rate-making tool in the SIB. The unique Arizona 

Water Company case should not serve as a boilerplate model for the proliferation of SIBS across 

hundreds of Arizona’s utility systems. 

Q. YOU HAVE ADDITIONAL POLICY AND TECHNICAL CONCERNS WITH 

EWAZ’S SIB. WHAT IS YOUR PRIMARY CONCERN? 

A. I am primarily concerned that a cumbersome and abnormal SIB is proposed for a water 

system that doesn’t apparently need accelerated infrastructure replacement. If system-wide 

infrastructure were radically failing then it should appear in the water loss statistics. The 

Company filed a “Water Use Data Sheet By Month For Calendar Year 2012” in this case. That 

report calculates a 7.67% water loss for the Paradise Valley Water District. The PVWD 7.67% 

water loss falls below the threshold 10% system water loss cited as a possible SIB criterion. The 

Company cites no other quantifiable metrics to support instituting an abnormal SIB mechanism 

for recovery of, and on, day-to-day CAPEX. Other metrics might include the number of service 

Testimony of John S. Thornton - 8 -  
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complaints, the response time to service complaints, or service interruptions. 

Q. WAS MAINTAINING QUALITY SERVICE A CONDITION OF EPCOR’S 

ACQUISITION OF ARIZONA-AMERICAN WATER? 

A. Yes, it was. Decision No. 72668’s Conclusions state, in part, 

“86. Based on the evidence presented, we find that the proposed transaction will no1 

impair the financial status of Arizona-American, otherwise prevent it from attracting 

capital at fair and reasonable terms, or impair its ability to provide safe, reasonable and 

adequate service. 

87. It is in the public interest to approve the reorganization as set forth in the Notice, 

subject to the following conditions: 

(4) Arizona-American shall maintain its quality of service, including, but not 

limited to the following quality of service measurements: the number of service 

complaints shall not increase as a result of the reorganization, the response time to 

service complaints shall not increase as a result of the reorganization, and service 

interruptions shall not increase as a result of the reorganization;” 

The Commission conditioned approving EPCOR’s Arizona-American Water Co. acquisition on 

maintaining quality service. Such maintenance was never pre-conditioned on a SIB mechanism. 

Q. WHAT IS YOUR SECOND CONCERN WITH THE SIB? 

A. My second concern addresses the proposed SIB projects. Those projects are replacements 

of aging infrastructure based on “Nessie Curves.” Per the “SIB Engineering Report” (see EWAZ 

Exhibit CC- 1 -C), Nessie Curve analysis forecasts infrastructure failure and its replacement cost. 

Ms. Coleman’s testimony appears unclear whether or not the Nessi Curve predictions are limited 

to hlly depreciated assets. Page 5 ,  beginning at line 15, of her testimony states “In our case, the 

Mohave Water, Paradise Valley Water, and Sun City Water districts each require investment in 

Testimony of John S. Thornton - 9 -  
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infrastructure as many assets are nearing or have surpassed their useful lifetimes.” She implies 

that some assets to be replaced are not fully depreciated. If an asset has depreciation expense in 

the current rate case and it is subsequently replaced through a SIB then ratepayers will be paying 

twice for the same asset. 

If replacing assets lowers operating costs (such as emergency break repairs) according to 

the Nessie Curve analysis then those lower operating costs should be reflected in the instant case. 

Q. WHAT IS YOUR THIRD CONCERN? 

A. My third concern is that the SIB implementation does not account for accumulated 

depreciation. Depreciation is charged each year in the plan of administration and as shown in 

response to Resorts data Request 1.1. However, accumulated depreciation does not appear. 

Accumulated depreciation reduces rate base as depreciation charges are accumulated from 

previous years. For example, the year-five SIB charge shown in response to Resorts Data 

Request 1.1 does not account for the accumulated depreciation from years one through four. 

Q. WHAT IS YOUR FOURTH CONCERN? 

A. My fourth concern refers to Accumulated Deferred Income Tax (“ADIT”). ADIT occurs 

when rate-making depreciation lives are longer than Internal Revenue Service tax lives. ADIT 

accrues because the shorter IRS life means that the utility pays less in actual income tax than the 

assumed income tax built into rates. We regularly account for ADIT as one of the number of 

deductions from net utility plant in service to arrive at rate base. It’s a sort of rate-payer-sourced 

zero-cost source of utility capital. Any SIB “rate base” should properly account for ADIT as we 

would in a normal rate case. 

Both the accumulated depreciation and ADIT problems would be normally accounted for 

in a general rate case, a good reason to deal with EWAZ’s plant replacements in a general rate 

case rather than through a SIB. 

Testimony of John S. Thornton - 10-  
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Q. WHAT IS YOUR FIFTH CONCERN? 

A. My fifth concern surrounds a double counting issue for Company labor expense and 

overhead. I found Company labor and an overhead factor loaded into the SIB costs in reviewing 

the engineering cost projections. For an example of such a project, turn to Exhibit JST-8 which is 

EWAZ’s preliminary cost estimate for Paradise Valley Water District’s project 2016-WM-3. The 

proposed SIB project cost includes (1) Company labor for field oversight and inspection, and (2) 

Company labor for project management. Company labor expenses would normally be factored 

into rates through Salaries Expense so the SIB project double counts that Company labor expense. 

Secondly, a general “Overhead rate on Labor and Capital” in the SIB cost estimates would double 

count “overhead” (perhaps Administrative and General Expense) which would also already 

factored into base rates. Seventeen percent of the SIB project 2016-WM-3 appears to include, 

and apparently double count, costs that would be factored into base rates. 

Q. WHAT IS YOUR SIXTH CONCERN? 

A. My sixth concern covers the transparency and predictability of rates. The instant case was 

filed March 10, 2014, with rates likely effective perhaps May or June 2015 as the scheduled 

developed. This long lead time has allowed ratepayers to adjust budgets and plan accordingly, 

including intervening in the case. The SIB, as an automatic adjustment clause, will give a 

minimum 30-day notice which will not allow ratepayers to budget accordingly. The purportedly 

smaller SIB rate increases with short review periods will also make intervention less cost- 

effective and less likely. The Resorts would prefer filly-litigated cases open to fill and 

transparent review and analysis rather than smaller increments automatically added to bills with 

minimal notice. 

Q. 

A. 

WHAT IS YOUR SEVENTH CONCERN? 

My seventh concern is that the SIB will inarguably lower a utility’s risk but the Company 

Testimony of John S. Thornton - 11 - 
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has not taken that lower risk into account. EWAZ proposes to load SIB costs entirely onto the 

monthly minimums (in itself a stable stream compared to volumetric rates). Furthermore, EWAZ 

proposes a true-up mechanism such that if SIB-budgeted revenues are not completely realized 

then any remaining balance is used to increase or decrease the next surcharge. Therefore, the SIB 

revenue stream is guaranteed through the true-up mechanism. To the extent that a revenue stream 

is guaranteed, it is not risky. The degree to which the SIB reduces a EWAZ’s cost of equity 

depends on the relative size of the SIB income stream compared to overall net income. Picture an 

entire utility’s net income guaranteed through a true-up mechanism such that any deficiency in 

net income is made up in the next period. Clearly, this revenue stream is riskless. Any SIB with 

a true-up mechanism should therefore earn a riskless rate of return in its calculation. This SIB 

calculation approach would be in lieu of a more cumbersome approach of estimating the lower 

risk the SIB has on the Company as a whole. 

Q. WHAT IS YOUR EIGHTH CONCERN? 

A. My eighth concern relates to notice Paradise Valley Water District customers had in this 

case. Notice is largely a legal matter but I’d like to offer my perspective on the language offered 

in the May 8,2014 procedural order concerning Paradise Valley customers: 

“For its Paradise Valley Water District, EPCORs application requests an annual revenue 

increase of approximately $950,774, or 9.9 percent, over current revenues. For average 

consumption (1 9,27 1 gallons per month) 5/8 x 3/4-inch meter residential customers of the 

Paradise Valley Water District, EPCOR’s request would increase monthly rates by 9.68 

percent, or by $5.06. If you would like to calculate the bill impact of the Company’s 

proposal based on your consumption, please view its website at epcor.com or contact 

Customer Service at 1.800.383.0834.” 

The language did not mention the SIB. 

Testimony of John S. Thornton - 12-  
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Q. 

VALLEY CUSTOMERS? 

A. The base rate case requests a revenue requirement increase of $841,337 (10/14/2014 

working papers) on present revenues of $9,648,251 or an 8.7% increase. Pursuant to Resorts 

Data Request No. 1.1, attached as Exhibit JST-9, the proposed SIB would increase present 

PVWD revenues by another $940,621 or another 9.75%. Paradise Valley customers have not 

been warned that a SIB might affect their rates nor that a SIB could be more than double the base 

revenue requirement increase. 

WHAT RELATIVE MAGNITUDE IS THE PROPOSED SIB FOR PARADISE 

Q. DID EWAZ NOTICE PVWD CUSTOMERS ABOUT THE SIB? 

A. No, it did not according to the Affidavit of Notice filed in this case. The Affidavit is 

attached as Exhibit JST-10. The Affidavit’s Exhibit A is a certificate of mailing and the actual 

Notice. The Notice refers exclusively to the Mohave Water system. The Notice says nothing 

about the rate case’s impact on annual revenues or rates in the Paradise Valley Water District. I 

hope that the Affidavit is incomplete (simply missing the PVWD notice) but I have inquired from 

three PVWD customers and none of them recall receiving notice. I reviewed the informational 

section on one customer’s bills around the time notice would have been made (May/June 2014) 

and I saw no information on the rate case. 

Q. DID EWAZ OTHERWISE ALERT PVWD CUSTOMERS TO THE SIB 

THROUGH NEWSPAPER PUBLICATION? 

A. No, it did not. Exhibit B to the Affidavit, attached as Exhibit JST-10, pages 18 to 19, are 

the proof of publication and the notice itself from the Arizona Republic, zones 7, 8 & 9. That 

published notice did not mention the SIB or its proposed 9.75% increase in PVWD revenue 

requirement. 

Testimony of John S. Thornton - 13 - 
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Q. 

ROE FOR THE BASE RATE CASE OR FOR USE IN A SIB EARNINGS TEST? 

A. No, the Commission should give little weight to EWAZ’s testimony supporting the 10.7% 

requested ROE. That testimony, filed by Pauline Ahern, is fraught with conceptual and technical 

errors that result in a biased upwards estimate. 

SHOULD THE COMMISSION ADOPT EWAZ’s PROPOSED 10.7 PERCENT 

Let me offer a broad perspective on rates of return on risky stocks and required rates of 

return. Ms. Ahern’s beta analysis shows that water utility stocks are significantly less risky than 

the average security so water utility stocks would require significantly less return than the average 

stock. Let us first get a perspective on what returns on the average stock might be. Jeremy 

Siegel’s book Stocks for the Long Run reports that 

“The annual returns on U.S. stocks over various time periods are summarized in Table 5- 

1. Note the extraordinary stability of the real return on stocks over all major subperiods: 

6.7 percent per year from 1802 to 1870, 6.6 percent from 1871 through 1925, and 6.4 

percent per year from 1926 through 2012.’’ 

Ms. Ahern’s own exhibits PMA-DT 2, Schedule 7, pages 9 and 10 report inflationary 

expectations of about 2.4 percent implying that the return on average risk stock going forward is 

about 9.2 percent. Therefore, a water utility would require significantly less than 9.2 percent. 

U S .  interest rates as measured by the 10-year Constant Maturity Rate are near historical 

lows at about 1.8% and European Central Bank Chair Mario Draghi yesterday announced €1.1 

trillion of quantitative easing designed to lower European interest rates. Some sovereign debt 

rates have actually been negative. Any investor who has a certificate of deposit or a bank account 

is familiar with the low-return environment we currently face. These broad indicators put 

EWAZ’s 10.7% estimate far afield of current market conditions and realities even before 

adjusting for the lower risk of a water utility. 

Testimony of John S. Thornton - 14-  
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Q. WHAT DO YOU CONCLUDE FROM YOUR ANALYSIS AND TESTIMONY? 

A. I conclude that EPCOR represented to the Arizona Corporation Commission that it was 

happy, willing and financially able to invest in Arizona-American Water properties when it 

requested approval to acquire those properties. The Commission conditioned the acquisition on 

EPCOR’s maintaining quality service. EPCOR is a well-financed large enterprise with access to 

capital markets. EWAZ/EPCOR’s situation does not merit an abnormal rate-making mechanism 

in the SIB. I recommend that the Commission deny the SIB in this case. 

Testimony of John S. Thomton - 1 5 -  
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Witness Qualifications Statement 

NAME: JOHN S. THORNTON, JR. 

ADDRESS: 8008 N. Invergordon Rd., Paradise Valley, AZ 85253 

EDUCATION: Master of Science Degree from the University of London, having completed the 
graduate program in economics at the London School of Economics and Political 
Science (1 986) 

Graduate Diploma in Economics from the London School of Economics (1985) 

Bachelor of A r t s  degree, major in economics, from Willamette University (1 984) 

Certified Rate of Return Analyst, past member of the Society of Utility and 
Regulatory Financial Analysts 

1998 passed level I of the CFA 
1995 PaineWebber Seminar on Corporate Finance for the Utility Industry 
1990 MIT/Harvard Public Disputes Resolution Program seminar 
1 990 National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (NARUC) 

Advanced Regulatory Studies Program 
1988 NARUC Annual Regulatory Studies Program 

EXPERIENCE: Thornton Financial Consulting - Principal, 2004 to present 

Guest lecturer at Michigan State’s Institute of Public Utilities Advanced Regulatory 
Studies Program. Presented seminars on Capital Structures and Credit Markets, Rate 
ofRetum, and Expert Witness Training: 2009,2010,201 1,2012,2013,2014. 

Rate of Return Workshop seminar leader, Florida Public Service Commission (201 3). 

Docket No. WS-02676A-12-0196 re: In the matter of the application of Rio Rico 
Utilities, Inc., an Arizona Corporation, for a determination of the fair value of its utility 
plants and property and for increases in its water and wastewater rates and charges for 
utility service based thereon. Represented Santa Cruz County and the Santa Cruz 
Unified School District. (2013) 

Expert Witness Training seminar leader, Utah Department of Public Utilities (201 1). 

Expert Witness Training seminar leader, Ohio Consumer Council (201 1). 

Docket No. W-O1303A-10-0448 re: In the matter of the application of Arizona- 
American Water Company for a determination of the current fair value of its utility 
plant and property and for increases in its rates and charges based thereon for utility 
service by its Agua Fria Water District, Havasu Water District, and Mohave Water 
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District. Represented the City of Surprise in evaluating potential rate and bill increases 
to its taxpayers who were also customers of the Agua Fria Water District. Helped 
negotiate approximate 90%+ expected bill increases down to 60% bill increases but 
spread out over three years. (201 1) 

Docket No. W-O1303A-09-0343 re: In the matter of the application of Arizona- 
American Water Company for a determination of the current fair value of its utility 
plant and property and for increases in its rates and charges based thereon for utility 
service by its Anthem Water District and its Sun City water District. Represented and 
testified on behalf the Camelback Inn, the Sanctuary on Camelback Mountain and the 
Montelucia in the effect of rate consolidation and rate spreadhate design issues. (201 0) 

Docket No. W-01303A-08-0227 re: In the matter of the application of Arizona- 
American Water Company for approval of a rate increase for utility service by Agua 
Fria Water and Agua Fria Wastewater District, Anthem Water and Anthem Wastewater 
District, Havasu Water District, Mohave Water and Wastewater District, Paradise 
Valley Water District, Sun City West Water District and Tubac Water District. 
Represented the Camelback Inn and the Sanctuary on Camelback Mountain in analysis 
of rate proposals affecting resort users. (2009) 

Docket No. W-O1303A-08-0227 re: In the matter of the application of Arizona- 
American Water Company for approval of a rate increase for utility service by Agua 
Fria Water and Agua Fria Wastewater District, Anthem Water and Anthem Wastewater 
District, Havasu Water District, Mohave Water and Wastewater District, Paradise 
Valley Water District, Sun City West Water District and Tubac Water District. 
Analyzed case (2,000 pages of documents) and presented its effects on customers on 
Paradise Valley before the Paradise Valley Town Council. (2009) 

Docket No. E-01933A-07-0402 re: In the matter of the application of Tucson Electric 
Power Company for the establishment of just and reasonable rates and charges 
designed to realize a reasonable rate of return on the fair value of its operations 
throughout the State of Arizona. Handicapped rate case outcomes for investors. 
Analysis provided to a number of Wall Street investment firms through The Gerson 
Lehrman Group. (2008) 

Docket No. W-O1303A-05-0405 re: In the matter of the application of Arizona - 
American Water Company Inc. for approval of a determination of the current fair value 
of its utility plant and property; and for increases in its rates and charges based thereon 
for utility service by its Paradise Valley Water District. Provided revenue requirement 
and rate spreadhate design analysis related to High Block Usage Surcharge and Public 
Safety Surcharge to resort customers and proposed alternative surcharges. Forecasted 
seasonal resort consumption and bills and documented conservation efforts. (2007) 

Docket No. W-O1445A-06-0200 et alia re: Arizona Water Company vs. Global Water 
Resources, Inc. Filed testimony on behalf of Arizona Water Company. Analyzed 
Global Water Resources’ financial structure, affiliated interest issues, and use of 
Infrastructure Coordination and Financing Agreements. (2007) 
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Docket No. 06-1 1022 re: application of Nevada Power Co. for authority to increase its 
annual revenue requirement for general rates charged to all classes of electric 
customers and for relief properly related thereto: Rate of return witness for intervenor 
MGM-Mirage. (2007) 

Docket No. E-01345A-05-08 16 re: In the matter of the application of Arizona Public 
Service Company for a hearing to determine the fair value of the utility property of the 
company for ratemaking purposes, to fix a just and reasonable rate of return thereon, to 
approve rate schedules designed to develop such return, and to amend Decision No. 
67744. Provided analysis and commentary to Wall Street hedge fund clients on ACC 
decision process and procedures and likely outcome of the ACC vote. (2007) 

Docket No. E-01933A-05-0650 re: application of Tucson Electric Power Company to 
amend Arizona Corporation Commission (ACC) Decision No. 62 103. Provided 
analysis and commentary to GLG clients on ACC decision process and procedures and 
likely outcome of the ACC vote. (2005-2006) 

Case No. 2005001 5 1 re: application of Oklahoma Gas and Electric Company for 
authority to increase its electric rates. Rate-of-return witness for intervenor Oklahoma 
Industrial Energy Consumers. (2005) 

Docket No. E-01933A-04-0408 re: in the matter of the filing of general rate case 
information of Tucson Electric Power Co. pursuant to Decision No. 62 103. Provided 
analysis on process & procedure, likely positions to be taken by parties, and revenue 
requirement analysis after impacts of potential or likely disallowances. Analysis 
provided to a number of Wall Street investment firms through The Gerson Lehrman 
Group. (2004-2005) 

Docket No. E-0423OA-03-0933 re: in the matter of the reorganization of UniSource 
Energy Corporation. Analyzed proposed acquisition of UniSource by KKR through 
Saguaro Acquisition Corp. Provided analysis and commentary on Arizona Corporation 
Commission (ACC) decision process and procedures and likely outcome of the ACC 
vote. Analysis provided to a number of Wall Street investment firms through The 
Gerson Lehrman Group. (2004) 

Docket No. UM 1 121 re: application of Oregon Electric Utility Co., LLC, et alia for 
authority to acquire Portland General Electric Co. Analyzed the proposed 
acquisition of Portland General Electric Co. by the Texas Pacific Group from the Enron 
bankruptcy estate on behalf of the Industrial Customers of Northwest Utilities. (2004) 

Case Nos. AVU-E-04-01 and AVU-G-04-01 re: application of Avista Corporation for 
authority to increase its electric rates. Rate-of-return witness for intervenor Potlatch 
Corporation. (2004) 

Docket Nos. 03-10001 and 03-10002 re: application of Nevada Power Co. for authority 
to increase its annual revenue requirement for general rates charged to all classes of 
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electric customers nd for relief pro 
intervenor MGM-Mirage. (2004) 

erly related thereto Rat f return witness for 

Docket Nos. 01-10001 and 01-10002 re: application of Nevada Power Co. for authority 
to increase its annual revenue requirement for general rates charged to all classes of 
electric customers and for relief properly related thereto: Rate of return witness for 
intervenor MGM-Mirage. (2002) 

Docket No. UE 010395 re: application of Avista Corporation d/b/a Avista Utilities 
request for recovery of power costs through the deferral mechanism. Corporate finance 
witness for the Industrial Customers of Northwest Utilities. (2001) 

Docket Nos. 99-4001 and 99-4005 re: Sierra Pacific Power Co. compliance filing 
Docket No. 99-4001 and Nevada Power Co. compliance filing Docket No. 99-4005. 
Rate of return witness for intervenors Mirage Resorts, Inc., Park Place Entertainment 
Corp., and the Mandalay Group. (2000) 

Application Nos. 98-05-019,021, & 024. Presented beta adjustment and distribution 
risk discount testimony on behalf of the Division of Ratepayer Advocates of the 
California Public Utility Commission. (1 998) 

Speaker-US Agency for International Development's Conference on Private Sector 
Participation in the Colombian Power Sector. (1 991) 
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gulatory Analysis Section, Utilities Division, Arizona 
Corporation Commission, 2001 to 2004 

Testified or provided reports in the following dockets: 

*W-01 656A-98-0577 & WS-02334A-98-0577-Sun City Water Co. and Sun City 
West Utilities Co.’s request for approval of the Central Arizona Project water 
utilization plan. Testimony on the effect of the Groundwater Savings Project on Sun 
City Water Co. and Sun City West Utilities Company’s revenue requirement. 

*E-01 345A-02-0707-Arizona Public Service Co.’s application for authority to incur 
$500,000,000 of debt and to acquire a financial interest in an affiliate by lending 
$500,000,000 to Pinnacle West Capital Corp. or Pinnacle West Energy Corp. 
Alternatively, APS’ application to guarantee $500,000,000 of PWCC or PWEC debt. 
Testimony on the appropriateness of the affiliate transactions and seven conditions 
under which the loan could be made. 

*E-01 345A-02-0840-Arizona Public Service Co.’s application for authority to loan 
$125,000,000 of debt to an affiliate. (Staff report regarding four conditions under 
which the affiliate transaction would be appropriate.) 

*E-01 345A-02-0403-Arizona Public Service Co.’s application for approval of 
adjustment mechanisms. Testimony on a power supply adjustor earnings test. 

*E-01032-00-075 l,G-O1032A-02-0598, E-01933A-02-0914, E-1032C-02-0914, G- 
01 032A-02-09 14-Consolidated dockets of UniSource, Citizens Communications 
Arizona Gas Division (AGD), & Citizens Communications Arizona Electric Division 
(AED); general rate case for the AGD, PPFAC adjustment for AED, and sale of AGD 
and AED to UniSource. (Staff report section on analysis of the financing of the sale 
and transfer of utility assets.) 

*W-01 445A-02-06 19-Arizona Water Company’s application for rates and charges for 
eight systems. Testimony on implementing lifeline rates and using marginal cost 
pricing in rate design. 

Senior Analyst with the Public Utility Commission of Oregon, 1988-2001 

Testified or provided rate of return analyses in the following dockets: 

*UE 102-PGE disaggregatiodgeneral rate case (chief rate of return witness). 

*UE 94-PacifiCorp general rate case (chief rate of return witness). 

*UE 93 (UM 592, UM 694)-Portland General Electric Co. excess power 
cost/Coyote/BPA filing. 
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*UE 92-Idaho Power general rate case. 

*UE 88-Portland General Electric Co. general rate case (chief rate of return witness). 

*UE 85AJM 529-Portland General Electric Co. Earnings test for Trojan Shutdown 
Cost Adjustment Account. 

*UE 84-Idaho Power Co. deferred account earnings benchmark. 

*UE 82AJM 445-Trojan Outage Cost Adjustment Account earnings test benchmark. 

*UE79-Portland General Electric Co. general rate case (chief rate of return witness). 

*UG 104/UG 105/UG 106-LDC deferred account earnings test benchmarks. 

*UG884ascade Natural Gas Co. general rate case (chief rate of return witness). 

*UG81-Northwest Natural Gas Co. general rate case (chief rate of return witness). 

*UT 125-US WEST Communications, Inc general rate case (chief rate of return 
witness) . 

*UT 113-GTE Northwest general rate case (chief rate of return witness). 

*UTlOl-United Telephone Co. of the Northwest general rate case (chief rate of return 
witness). 

*UT85-US WEST general rate case (capital structure and debt cost witness). 

*RP95-409-Northwest Pipeline general rate case (FERC). 

*RP93-5-Northwest Pipeline general rate case (FERC). 

Responsibilities also included the following: 

*Analyses and recommendations in over fifty financing dockets involving instruments 
such as first mortgage bonds, medium-term notes, debentures, preferred stock, QUIDS, 
TOPRs, common equity, shareholder rights plans (poison pills), and derivative 
securities including caps, collars, and floors. 

*UM 903- Northwest Natural, cost of capital analysis for purchased gas adjustment 
mechanism. 

*UM 21-Cost  of capital analysis for avoided cost calculations. 

*UM 35 l - C o s t  of capital analysis for long-run incremental-cost studies. 
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*UM 573-Analysis of purchased power on the utility’s cost of capital. 

*UM 773-Cost of capital analysis for long-run incremental-cost studies. 

*UM 814-Enron’s application to acquire Portland General Electric Co. 

*UM 91 8-Scottish Power plc’s application to acquire PacifiCorp. 

*UM 967-Sierra Pacific Resource’s application to acquire Portland General Electric 
co.  
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Management's responsibility for financial reporting 
The preparation and presentation of the accompanying consolidated financial statements of EPCOR Utilities Inc. are the 
responsibility of management and the consolidated financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors. In 
management's opinion, the consolidated financial statements have been prepared within reasonable limits of materiality in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards. The preparation of financial statements necessarily requires 
judgment and estimation when events affecting the current year depend on determinations to be made in the future. 
Management has exercised careful judgment where estimates were required, and these consolidated financial statements 
reflect all information available to March 12, 2014. Financial information presented elsewhere is consistent with that in the 
consolidated financial statements. 

To discharge its responsibility for financial reporting, management maintains systems of internal controls designed to provide 
reasonable assurance that the Company's assets are safeguarded, that transactions are properly authorized and that reliable 
financial information is relevant, accurate and available on a timely basis. The internal control systems are monitored by 
management, and evaluated by an internal audit function that regularly reports its findings to management and the Audit 
Committee of the Board of Directors. 

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by KPMG LLP, the Company's external auditors. The external 
auditors are responsible for auditing the consolidated financial statements and expressing their opinion on the fairness of the 
financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards. The auditors' report outlines the scope of 
their audit and states their opinion. 

The Board of Directors, through the Audit Committee, is responsible for ensuring management fulfills its responsibilities for 
financial reporting and internal controls. The Audit Committee, which is comprised of independent directors, meets regularly 
with management, the internal auditors and the external auditors to satisfy itself that each group is discharging its 
responsibilities with respect to internal controls and financial reporting. The Audit Committee reviews the consolidated financial 
statements and management's discussion and analysis and recommends their approval to the Board of Directors. The external 
auditors have full and open access to the Audit Committee, with and without the presence of management. The Audit 
Committee is also responsible for reviewing and recommending the annual appointment of the external auditors and approving 
the annual external audit plan. 

On behalf of management, 

David Stevens 
President and Chief Executive Officer 

March 12. 2014 

Guy Bridgeman 
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
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KPMG LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
101 25 - 102 Street 
Edmonton AB T U  3V8 
Canada 

Telephone 1780) 429-7300 
Fax (780) 429-7379 
Internet w w w . k p m g . c a  

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Shareholder of EPCOR Utilities Inc. 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of EPCOR Utilities Inc., which comprise the consolidated 
statements of financial position as at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, the consolidated statements of 
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and notes, comprising a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is 
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We conducted 
our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we 
consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in our audits is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position 
of EPCOR Utilities Inc. as at December 31,201 3 and December 31,2012, and its consolidated financial performance and its 
consolidated cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards. 

Chartered Accountants 
March 12,2014 
Edmonton, Canada 

KPMG LLP is a Canadian limited liability partnership and a member firm of the KPMG 
network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International Cooperative 
("KPMG International"). a Swiss entity. 
KPMG Canada provides services to KPMG LLP. 1 
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EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income 
(In millions of Canadian dollars) 

Years ended December 31,201 3 and 201 2 

201 3 2012 

Revenues and other income: 
Revenues (note 5) $ 1,929 $ 1,931 
Other income (note 5) 26 28 

Operating expenses: 
Electricity purchases and system access fees 950 1,006 
Other raw materials and operating charges 144 145 
Staff costs and employee benefits expenses (notes 3(b) and 6) 280 280 
Depreciation and amortization (note 6) 145 133 
Franchise fees and property taxes 89 84 
Other administrative expenses (note 6) 58 57 
Foreign exchange loss (gain) (1) 2 

1,665 1,707 
Operating income 290 252 

66 41 
Finance expenses (note 7) (1 07) (1 16) 

Loss on sale of a portion of investment in Capital Power (note 16) (1 6) (36) 

Equity share of income of Capital Power (note 16) 

Impairment of investment in Capital Power (note 8) (43) (1 24) 
Income before income taxes 190 17 

Income tax recovery (expense) (note 9) (15) 2 

175 19 Net income for the year - all attributable to the Owner of the Company 
Other comprehensive income (loss): 

Item that will not be reclassified to net income: 

Items that may subsequently be reclassified to net income: 
Re-measurements of net defined benefit plans’ (note 3(b)) 3 (7) 

income (loss) of Capital Powe? (note 16) (1 0) 11 

of a portion of investment in Capital Power3 (note 16) (3) (2) 
Unrealized loss on available-for-sale financial assets4 (1 1 (2) 
Unrealized gain (loss) on foreign currency translation5 17 (1) 

Equity share of other comprehensive 

Amounts realized in net income on sale 

3 6 

Comprehensive income for the year 
- all attributable to the Owner of the Company $ 181 $ 18 

For the year ended December 31, 2013, net of income tax expense of $2 million (2012 - income tax recovery of $1 
million). 

1 

For the year ended December 31, 2013, net of income tax recovery of $3 million (2012 - income tax expense of $3 
million). 

For the year ended December 31,2013, net of reclassification of income tax recoveries of $1 million (2012 - nil). 

For the year ended December 31,201 3, net of income tax recovery of nil (2012 - $1 million). 

For the year ended December 31,2013, net of income tax expense of nil (2012 - nil). 

2 

4 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements 
2 
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EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position 
(In millions of Canadian dollars) 

December 31,201 3 and 2012 

201 3 201 2 
ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents (note IO) $ 130 $ 232 

Inventories (note 12) 14 13 

504 604 

Trade and other receivables (note 11) 360 359 

Non-current assets: 
Finance lease receivables (note 13) 122 125 
Other financial assets (note 14) 367 383 
Deferred tax assets (note 15) 53 52 
Investment in Capital Power (note 16) 385 62 1 
Property, plant and equipment (note 17) 3,776 3,417 
Intangible assets and goodwill (note 18) 240 222 

4,943 4,820 
TOTAL ASSETS $ 5,447 $ 5,424 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
Current liabilities: 

Trade and other payables (note 19) $ 245 $ 303 
Loans and borrowings (note 20) 15 14 
Deferred revenue (note 21) 23 21 
Provisions (notes 3(b) and 22) 29 29 
Derivatives (note 23) 1 2 
Other liabilities (note 24) 28 31 

341 400 
Non-current liabilities: 

Loans and borrowings (note 20) 1,957 1,956 
Deferred revenue (note 21) 783 74 1 

Provisions (notes 3(b) and 22) 80 83 
Other liabilities (note 24) 12 18 

Deferred tax liabilities (note 15) 12 4 

Total liabilities 3,185 3,202 
Equity attributable to the Owner of the Company: 

Share capital (note 25) 24 24 

Retained earnings (note 3(b)) 2,225 2,191 

Accumulated other comprehensive income (notes 3(b) and 26) 13 7 

Total equity 2,262 2,222 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $ 5,447 $ 5,424 

Commitments and contingencies (note 32) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements 
3 
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(In millions of Canadian dollars) 

December 31.201 3 and 201 2 

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 
Available- Employee Equity 

attributable 
Share Cash flow financial translation account in Capital Retained to the Owner 
capital hedges assets account (notes 3(b) Power earnings of the 

(note 25) (note 26) (note 26) (note 26) and 26) (note 26) (note 3(b)) Company 
Equityat December31,2012 $ 24 $ (7) $ 2 $ - $  (7) $ 19 $ 2,191 $ 2,222 
Net income for the year 175 175 
Other comprehensive 

for-sale Cumulative benefits Investment 

income (loss): 
Re-measurements of net 

Equity share of 
defined benefit plans 3 3 

other comprehensive 

Amounts realized in net 
income on sale of a 

loss of Capital Power (10) (10) 

portion of investment 
in Capital Power 2 (5) (3) 

Unrealized loss on 
availa ble-for-sale financial 

assets (1 1 (1 1 
Unrealized gain on 

foreign subsidiary 17 17 
Total comprehensive income 
(loss) 2 (1) 17 3 (75) 175 181 
Dividends (141) (141) 
Equityat December31,2013 $ 24 $ (5) $ 1 $ 17 $ (4) $ 4 $ 2,225 $ 2,262 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements 
4 
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EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity 
(In millions of Canadian dollars) 

December 31,2013 and 2012 

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 
Available- Employee Equity 

for-sale Cumulative benefits Investment attributable 
Share Cash flow financial translation account in Capital Retained to the Owner 
capital hedges assets account (notes 3(b) Power earnings of the 

(note 25) (note 26) (note 26) (note 26) and 26) (note 26) (note 3(b)) Company 
Equityat December31,2011 $ 24 $ (9) $ 4 $ I $  - $ 12 $ 2,313 $ 2,345 
Net income for the year 19 19 
Other comprehensive 

income (loss): 
Re-measurements of net 

Equity share of other 
defined benefit plans (7) (7) 

comprehensive income 
of Capital Power 11 

Amounts realized in net 
income on sale of a 

portion of investment 
in Capital Power (2) 

Unrealized loss on 
available-for-sale financial 

assets (2) (2) 

foreign subsidiary (1) (1) 
Total comprehensive income 
(loss) 2 (2) (1) (7) 7 19 18 

Unrealized loss on 

2 

11 

(4) 

Dividends (141) (141) 
EquityatDecember31,2012 $ 24 $ (7) $ 2 $ - $  (7) $ 19 $ 2,191 $ 2,222 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements 
5 
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EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
(In millions of Canadian dollars) 

Years ended December 31,201 3 and 201 2 
~~~ ~ 

201 3 2012 

Cash flows from (used in) operating activities: 
Net income for the year $ 175 
Reconciliation of net income for the year to cash from (used in) operating activities: 

Interest paid (1 08) 
Finance expense (note 7) 107 

Income taxes paid (7) 
Income tax expense (recovery) (note 9) 15 
Depreciation and amortization (note 6) 145 
Contributions received 29 
Deferred revenue recognized (note 21) (20) 
Fair value change on derivative instruments ,.bote 23) 
Loss on sale of a portion of investment in Capital Power (note 16) 
Equity share of income from Capital Power (note 16) 
Impairment of investment in Capital Power (note 8) 
Foreign exchange loss (gain) 

Funds from operations 327 274 
Change in non-cash operating working capital (note 27) (66) 75 

Net cash flows from operating activities 261 349 
Cash flows from (used in) investing activities: 

Acquisition or construction of property, plant and equipment and other assets (444) (360) 

Business acquisition, net of acquired cash (4) (460) 
Change in non-cash investing working capital (note 27) 7 (21 1 
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment 2 7 

Payment of Gold Bar transfer fees (1 0) (1 2) 

Proceeds on sale of a portion of investment in Capital Power 
Payments received on long-term receivables 14 25 

194 221 
Distributions received from Capital Power 36 42 

Net cash flows used in investing activities (205) (558) 
Cash flows from (used in) financing activities: 

300 Proceeds from issuance of long-term loans and borrowings (note 20) 
Repayment of long-term loans and borrowings (14) (35) 
Provisions (3) 1 
Common share dividends paid (141) (141) 

Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities (1 58) 125 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 232 31 6 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 130 $ 232 

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (1 02) (84) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements 
6 
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Years ended December 31,201 3 and 201 2 

Nature of operations 

EPCOR Utilities Inc. (the Company or EPCOR) builds, owns and operates electrical transmission and distribution 
networks, water and wastewater treatment facilities and infrastructure, and provides electricity and water services and 
products to residential and commercial customers. 

The Company operates in Canada and the United States (US.) with its registered head office located at 2000, 10423 - 
101 Street NW, Edmonton, Alberta, Canada, T5H OE8. 

The common shares of EPCOR are owned by The City of Edmonton (the City). The Company was established by 
Edmonton City Council under City Bylaw 11071. 

Basis of presentation 

(a) Statement of compliance 

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB). These 
consolidated financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on March 12, 
2014. 

(b) Basis of measurement 

The Company’s consolidated financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis, except for its beneficial 
interest in the sinking fund held with the City and its derivative financial instruments, which are measured at fair value. 

(c) Additional IFRS financial measure 

The Company uses “operating income” as an additional IFRS financial measure. In management‘s opinion, the 
measure is a more effective indicator of the Company’s and reportable business segments’ operating performance 
than net income because it only includes items directly related to or resulting from management’s operating decisions 
and actions. 

Significant accounting policies 

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all years presented in these consolidated financial 
statements unless otherwise indicated. 

(a) Basis of consolidation 

These consolidated financial statements include the accounts of EPCOR, its wholly-owned subsidiaries and joint 
arrangements at December 31, 201 3. Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Company. The Company controls an 
entity when it is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from the performance of the entity and has the ability to 
affect those returns through its control over the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which 
EPCOR obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases to exist. All 
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated on consolidation. Unrealized gains arising from 
transactions with equity-accounted associates are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Company’s 
interest in the investee. Unrealized losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealized gains, but only to the extent 
that there is no evidence of impairment. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same 
reporting period as EPCOR, using consistent accounting policies. 
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EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Tabular amounts in millions of Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated) 

Years ended December 31,201 3 and 2012 

(b) Changes in significant accounting policies 

The Company has adopted the following accounting policies as a result of the new and amended accounting 
standards relevant to EPCOR effective January 1,2013: 

IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments - Disclosures - Offsetting Financial Assets and Liabilities (Amendment) 
IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements 
IFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements (IFRS 11) 
IFRS 12 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities (IFRS 12) 
IFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement 
IAS 1 - Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income (Amendment) 
IAS 19 - Employee Benefits (Amendment) (IAS 19) 
IAS 28 - investments in Associates and Joint Ventures (Amendment) 

IAS 34 - Interim Financial Reporting (Amendment) 

Of the new and amended accounting standards which became effective January 1,201 3, the following had an impact 
on these consolidated financial statements as a result of the accounting policies adopted effective January 1, 201 3: 

IFRS 11 was issued to replace IAS 31 - Interest in Joint Ventures. The new standard classifies joint arrangements 
into two types -joint operations and joint ventures. The standard defines a joint operation as a joint arrangement 
whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the assets, and obligations for the 
liabilities, relating to the arrangement and are required to recognize assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses in 
proportion to its interest in the joint arrangement. The standard defines a joint venture as a joint arrangement whereby 
the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the arrangement and are 
required to recognize and account for the investment in the joint arrangement using the equity method. The Company 
applied the new standard effective January 1, 2013 and classified its interest in the Heartland Transmission project as 
a joint operation. As a result, the consolidated financial statements include EPCORs relative share of the joint 
operation’s assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses with items of a similar nature on a line-by-line basis. Unrealized 
gains and losses on transactions between EPCOR and the joint operation are eliminated to the extent of EPCOR’s 
interest in the joint operation and unrealized losses are eliminated only to the extent there is no evidence of 
impairment. 

IFRS 12 contains the disclosure requirements for entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements, 
associates and/or unconsolidated structured entities. As a result, the Company has expanded its disclosures about its 
interest in subsidiaries, joint operation and associate. 

IAS 19 was amended to: (a) eliminate the option to defer the recognition of actuarial gains and losses associated with 
net defined benefit liabilities (assets); (b) require a new method of calculating finance costs on defined benefit plans 
whereby a single discount rate is applied to the net pension assets or obligations; and (c) enhance the disclosure 
requirements to provide better information about the characteristics of defined benefit plans and the risks that entities 
are exposed to through participation in these plans. In accordance with the transitional provisions of revised IAS 19, 
the Company applied the revised standard commencing January 1, 201 3 with retrospective application from January 
1, 2012. The Company recognized in retained earnings, $1 million of unrecognized actuarial gains related to 2012 
and $6 million of unrecognized actuarial losses related to years prior to 2012, and in accumulated other 
comprehensive income, $8 million ($7 million net of tax) of re-measurement effects related to years prior to 2013. In 
addition, the Company increased non-current provisions by $1 3 million. 

(c) Business combinations and goodwill 

Acquisitions of subsidiaries and businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration for an 
acquisition is measured at the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or 
assumed at the date of acquisition in exchange for control of the acquired business. The consideration transferred 
does not include amounts related to the settlement of pre-existing relationships. Such amounts are recognized in net 
income. Transaction costs that the Company incurs in connection with a business combination, other than those 
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Years ended December 31,201 3 and 201 2 

associated with the issue of debt or equity securities, are expensed as incurred. 

Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured 
initially at their fair values at the date of acquisition. Any contingent consideration payable is measured at fair value at 
the acquisition date. If the contingent consideration is classified as equity, then it is not re-measured and settlement is 
accounted for within equity. Subsequent changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration are recognized in 
net income. 

Goodwill is initially recorded at the consideration paid for at acquisition less the fair value of the net assets of the 
consolidated business acquired. Subsequently, goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if 
any. Goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate 
the carrying value may be impaired. Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of the cash 
generating unit to which goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit is less than the 
carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognized. 

(d) Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Company for the 
provision of goods or services and where the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenues are measured at the fair 
value of the consideration received or to be received, excluding discounts, rebates and sales taxes or duty. 

Certain water services contracts contain multiple-deliverables arrangements. Each deliverable that is considered to 
be a separate unit of account is accounted for individually. Significant judgment is required to determine an 
appropriate allocation of the total contract value to each unit of account based on the relative fair values of each unit. 
If the fair value of the delivered item is not reliably measurable, then revenue is allocated based on the difference 
between the total arrangement consideration and the fair value of the undelivered units of account. The primary 
identifiable deliverables under such contracts are plant construction and project upgrades and expansions, financing 
or leasing of upgrades, facilities operations and facilities maintenance. 

The Company’s principal sources of revenue and recognition of these revenues for financial statement purposes are 
as follows: 

Sale of goods 

Revenues from sales of electricity and water are recognized upon delivery and provision of services. These revenues 
include an estimate of the value of electricity and water consumed by customers billed subsequent to the reporting 
period. 

Revenues from the sale of other goods are recognized when the products have been delivered and collectability is 
reasonably assured. 

Provision of services 

Revenues from the provision of electricity distribution and transmission services and wastewater treatment services 
are recognized over the period in which the service is performed and collectability is reasonably assured. 

Construction contracts 

Contract revenue from the construction of water and wastewater treatment plants and other project upgrades and 
expansions provided to customers is recognized in profit or loss on the percentage of completion basis when the 
projected final cost of a construction contract can be reliably estimated. Contract revenue includes the initial amount 
agreed in the contract plus any variations in contract work, claims and incentive payments, to the extent that it is 
probable that they will result in revenue and can be reliably measured. Percentage of completion is estimated based 
on an assessment of progress towards the completion of contract tasks. These estimates may result in the 
recognition of unbilled receivables when the revenues are earned prior to billing customers. If progress billings 
exceed costs incurred plus recognized profits, then the difference is presented as deferred revenue in the statement 
of financial position. Contract expenses are recognized as incurred unless they create an asset related to future 
contract activity. 

9 
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When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognized only to the 
extent of contract costs incurred that are likely to be recoverable. 

Provisions for estimated losses on uncompleted contracts are made for the full amount of the projected loss in the 
period in which the losses are identified. Revenues and costs related to variations are included in the total estimated 
contract revenue and expenses when it is probable that the customer will approve the variation and the amount of 
revenue arising from the variation, and the amount of revenue can be reliably measured. 

Revenues earned under finance leases 

Finance income earned from arrangements where the Company leases water and wastewater assets to customers, 
are accounted for as finance leases, as described in note 3(h). 

Interest income 

Revenue from the financing of project upgrades and expansions is recognized over the term of each contract using 
the effective interest method based on the fair value of the loan calculated at inception for each contract. 

Interest income related to the loans receivable from Capital Power are recognized over the terms of the loans based 
on the interest rate applicable to each loan. 

Income taxes 

Exhibit JST-3 
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Under the Income Tax Act (Canada) (ITA), a municipally owned corporation is subject to income tax on its taxable 
income if the income from activities for any relevant period that was earned outside the geographical boundaries of 
the municipality exceeds 10% of the corporation’s total income for that period. As a result of these and other 
provisions, certain Canadian subsidiaries of the Company are taxable under the ITA and provincial income tax acts. 
The U.S. subsidiaries are subject to income taxes pursuant to U.S. federal and state income tax laws. 

Current income taxes for the current or prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or 
payable to the taxation authorities based on the tax rates that are enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the 
reporting period. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the deferred tax consequences attributable to differences 
between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted or substantively enacted rates of tax expected to apply 
to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The 
effect of a change in tax rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized in income in the period that includes 
the date of enactment or substantive enactment. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally 
enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax 
authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and 
assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously. 

A deferred tax asset is recognized for unused tax losses, tax credits and deductible temporary differences, to the 
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be utilized. Deferred tax 
assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related 
tax benefit will be realized. 

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in associates 
and interests in joint arrangements except where the Company is able to control the timing of the reversal of the 
temporary differences, and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. 
Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and 
interests in joint ventures are only recognized to the extent that the temporary difference will reverse in the 
foreseeable future and the Company judges that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable income against 
which to utilize the benefits of the temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the 
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill arising from a business cornbination or from the 
initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects 
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I 

neither taxable income nor accounting income. 

Current and deferred taxes are recognized in profit or loss, except to the extent that they relate to items recognized 
directly in equity or in other comprehensive income. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to 
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

Inventories 

Small parts and other consumables, the majority of which are consumed by the Company in the provision of its goods 
and services, are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes the purchase price, 
transportation costs and other costs to bring the inventories to their present location and condition. The costs of 
inventory items that are interchangeable are determined on an average cost basis. For inventory items that are not 
interchangeable, cost is assigned using specific identification of their individual costs. Previous write downs of 
inventories from cost to net realizable value can be fully or partially reversed if supported by economic circumstances. 
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of 
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

Lease arrangements 

At the inception of an arrangement entered into for the use of property, plant and equipment (PPtiE), the Company 
determines whether such an arrangement is, or contains, a lease. A specific asset is the subject of a lease if 
fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of the specific asset and the arrangement conveys a right to 
use the asset. An arrangement conveys the right to use the asset if the right to control the use of the underlying asset 
is conveyed. Where it is determined that the arrangement contains a lease, the Company classifies the lease as 
either a finance or operating lease dependent on whether substantially all the risks or rewards of ownership of the 
asset have been transferred. 

Where the Company is the lessor, finance income related to leases or arrangements accounted for as finance leases 
is recognized in a manner that produces a constant rate of return on the net investment in the lease. The net 
investment in the lease is the aggregate of net minimum lease payments and unearned finance income discounted at 
the interest rate implicit in the lease. Unearned finance income is deferred and recognized in net income over the 
lease term. 

Where the Company is the lessee, leases or other arrangements that transfer substantially all of the benefits and 
risks of ownership of property to the Company are classified as finance leases. Other arrangements that are 
determined to contain a lease are classified as operating leases. Rental payments under arrangements classified as 
operating leases are expensed on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Lease incentives received are 
recognized as an integral part of the total lease expense, over the term of the lease. 

Investment in Capital Power 

In these consolidated financial statements, Capital Power refers to Capital Power Corporation and its subsidiaries, 
including Capital Power L.P., except where otherwise noted or the context indicates otherwise. 

The Company holds 18.8 million exchangeable limited partnership units of Capital Power L.P. (exchangeable for 
common shares of Capital Power Corporation on a one-for-one basis) which represents 19% of Capital Power. Each 
exchangeable limited partnership unit is accompanied by a special voting share in Capital Power Corporation which 
entitles the holder to a vote at Capital Power Corporation shareholder meetings, subject to the restriction that such 
special voting shares must at all times represent not more than 49% of the votes attached to all Capital Power 
Corporation common shares and special voting shares, taken together. The special voting shares also entitle 
EPCOR, voting separately as a class, to nominate and elect a maximum of four out of the twelve directors of Capital 
Power Corporation. The number of Capital Power directors which EPCOR is entitled to nominate reduces, in stages, 
as EPCORs percentage interest in Capital Power declines. 
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As a result, the key judgment in determining the appropriate accounting treatment for the investment in Capital Power 
is that EPCOR exercises significant influence over Capital Power but does not control Capital Power's operations as 
it does not have the power to direct the activities of Capital Power. Accordingly, EPCOR uses the equity method to 
account for its investment in Capital Power. 

The investment in Capital Power was recognized initially at cost. The consolidated financial statements include the 
Company's equity share of the income and expenses and equity movements of Capital Power, after adjustments to 
align its accounting policies with those of the Company, from the date that significant influence exists until the date 
that significant influence ceases. 

The Company applies judgment at each reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence that the 
equity investment in Capital Power is impaired. An impairment will be recorded when the carrying amount of its 
investment in Capital Power exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of the 
investment's fair value less costs to sell the investment, and its value in use. The fair value of the investment is based 
on the market price of Capital Power Corporation shares (CPX) traded on the Toronto Stock Exchange. The value in 
use of an asset is the present value of estimated future cash flows, applying a pre-tax discount rate that reflects 
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. 

Property, plant and equipment 

PP&E are recorded at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

Cost includes contracted services, materials, direct labor, directly attributable overhead costs, borrowing costs on 
qualifying assets and decommissioning costs. Where parts of an item of PP&E have different estimated economic 
useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of PP&E. 

The cost of major inspections and maintenance is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if the asset 
recognition criteria are satisfied. The carrying amount of a replaced part is derecognized. The costs of day-to-day 
servicing are expensed as incurred. 

Gains and losses on the disposal of PP&E are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and 
the carrying amount at the date of disposal. The gains or losses are included within depreciation and amortization. 

Depreciation of cost less residual value is charged on a straight-line basis over the estimated economic useful lives of 
items of each depreciable component of PP&E, from the date they are available for use, as this most closely reflects 
the expected usage of the assets. Land and construction work in progress are not depreciated. Estimating the 
appropriate economic useful lives of assets requires significant judgment and is generally based on estimates of life 
characteristics of similar assets. The estimated economic useful lives, methods of depreciation and residual values 
are reviewed annually with any changes adopted on a prospective basis. 

The ranges of estimated economic useful lives used are as follows: 
Water and wastewater treatment and distribution 
Electricity transmission and distribution 
Retail systems and equipment 
Corporate information systems, equipment 
Leasehold improvements 

3 - 90 years 
4 - 65 years 
4 - 20 years 
2 - 20 years 
8 - 25 years 

Capitalized borrowing costs 

The Company capitalizes interest during construction of a qualifying asset using the weighted average cost of debt 
incurred on the Company's external borrowings or specific borrowings used to finance qualifying assets. Qualifying 
assets are considered to be those that take a substantial period of time to construct. 

Intangible assets 

Intangible assets with definite lives are stated at cost, net of accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any. 
The cost of a group of intangible assets acquired in a transaction, including those acquired in a business combination 
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that meet the specified criteria for recognition apart from goodwill, is allocated to the individual assets acquired based 
on their relative fair value. 

Customer rights represent the costs to acquire the rights to provide electricity services to particular customer groups 
for a finite period of time. Customer rights are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition. A subsequent expenditure is 
capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefit in the specific asset to which it relates. 

Other rights represent the costs to acquire the rights, for finite periods of time, to access electricity delivery corridors, 
to the supply of water, to provide sewage treatment and transportation services, to withdraw groundwater and to the 
supply of potable water for emergency and peak purposes. 

The cost of intangible software includes the cost of license acquisitions, contracted services, materials, direct labor, 
along with directly attributable overhead costs and borrowing costs on qualifying assets. 

Amortization of the cost of finite life intangible assets is recognized on a straight-line basis over the estimated 
economic useful lives of the assets, from the date they are available for use, as this most closely reflects the 
expected usage of the asset. Work in progress is not amortized. The estimated economic useful lives and methods of 
amortization are reviewed annually, with any changes adopted on a prospective basis. 

The estimated economic useful lives for intangible assets with finite lives are as follows: 
Customer rights 10 - 20 years 

Software assets 2 - 20 years 

Other rights 50 years 

Water rights 100 years 

Certificates of convenience and necessity (CCN) represent the costs to acquire the exclusive rights for the Company 
to serve within its specified geographic areas in the US. for an indefinite period of time. CCN are not amortized but 
are subject to review for impairment at the end of each reporting period. 

Gains or losses on the disposal of intangible assets are determined as the difference between the net disposal 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are included within depreciation and amortization. 

Deferred revenue 

Certain assets may be acquired or constructed using non-repayable government grants or contributions from 
developers or customers. Non-refundable contributions received towards construction or acquisition of an item of 
PPBE which are used to provide ongoing service to a customer are recorded as deferred revenue and are amortized 
on a straight line basis over the estimated economic useful lives of the assets to which they relate. 

Provisions 

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation 
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pretax rate that reflects 
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the 
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a financing expense over the estimated time period until 
settlement of the obligation. 

The Company recognizes a decommissioning provision in the period in which a legal or constructive obligation is 
incurred. A corresponding asset for the decommissioning cost is added to the carrying amount of the associated 
PP&E, and is depreciated over the estimated useful life of the asset. 

The Company may receive contributions from customers, homebuilders, real estate developers, and others to fund 
construction necessary to extend sewice to new areas. Certain of these contributions may be refunded for a limited 
period of time as new customers begin to receive service or other contractual obligations are fulfilled. The portion of 
contributions which are estimated to be refunded in the future are recorded as provisions. The remaining 
contributions are classified as deferred revenue. 

13 



Exhibit JST-3 
Page 17 of 55 

EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Tabular amounts in millions of Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated) 

Years ended December 31,201 3 and 2012 

Employee future benefits 

The employees of the Company are either members of the Local Authorities Pension Plan (LAPP) or other defined 
contribution or defined benefit pension plans. 

The Company recognizes the contribution payable to a defined contribution plan as an expense and a liability in the 
period during which the service is rendered. 

The LAPP is a multi-employer defined benefit pension plan. The trustee of the plan is the Alberta President of 
Treasury Board and Minister of Finance and the plan is administered by a Board of Trustees. The Company and its 
employees make contributions to the plan at rates prescribed by the Board of Trustees to cover costs and an 
unfunded liability under the plan. The rates are based on a percentage of the pensionable salary. The most recent 
actuarial report of the plan discloses an unfunded liability. It is accounted for as a defined contribution plan as the 
LAPP is not able to provide information which reflects EPCORs specific share of the defined benefit obligation or 
plan assets that would enable the Company to account for the plan as a defined benefit plan. Accordingly, the 
Company does not recognize its share of any plan surplus or deficit. 

The Company maintains additional defined contribution and defined benefit pension plans to provide pension benefits 
to those employees who are not otherwise served by the LAPP, including employees of new or acquired operations. 
Employees participating in such defined benefit and contribution plans comprise less than 17% of total employees 

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related 
service is provided. A liability for short-term employee benefits is recognized for the amount expected to be paid if the 
Company has a legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the 
employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably. 

Derivative financial instruments 

The Company uses various risk management techniques to reduce its exposure to movements in electricity prices 
and foreign currency exchange rates. These include the use of derivative financial instruments such as forward 
contracts or contracts-for-differences. Such instruments may be used to establish a fixed price for electricity or 
anticipated transactions denominated in a foreign currency. Embedded derivatives are separated from the host 
contract and accounted for separately if certain criteria are met. 

The Company sells electricity to customers under a Regulated Rate Tariff (RRT). As part of the RRT, the amount of 
electricity to be economically hedged, the hedging method and the electricity selling prices to be charged to these 
customers is determined by an Energy Price Setting Plan (EPSP). Under the EPSP, the Company manages its 
exposure to fluctuating wholesale electricity spot prices by entering into financial electricity purchase contracts up to 
120 days in advance of the month of consumption in order to economically hedge the price of electricity under a well- 
defined risk management process set out in the EPSP. Under these instruments, the Company agrees to exchange, 
with a single creditworthy and adequately secured counterparty, the difference between the Alberta Electric System 
Operator (AESO) market price and the fixed contract price for a specified volume of electricity for the forward months, 
all in accordance with the EPSP. 

Foreign exchange forward contracts may be used by the Company to manage foreign exchange exposures, 
consisting mainly of US. dollar exposures, resulting from anticipated transactions denominated in foreign currencies. 

All derivative financial instruments are recorded at fair value as derivative assets or derivative liabilities on the 
statement of financial position, to the extent they have not been settled, with all changes in the fair value of 
derivatives recorded in net income. 

The fair value of derivative financial instruments reflects changes in the electricity prices and foreign exchange rates. 
Fair value is determined based on exchange or over-the-counter price quotations by reference to bid or asking price, 
as appropriate, in active markets. Fair value amounts reflect management's best estimates using external readily 
observable market data, such as forward prices, foreign exchange rates and discount rates for time value. It is 
possible that the assumptions used in establishing fair value amounts will differ from future outcomes and the impact 

(2012- 18%). 
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of such variations could be material. 

(4) Non-derivative financial instruments 

Financial assets are identified and classified as measured at fair value through profit or loss if classified as held for 
trading or designated as such upon initial recognition, loans and receivables, or available-for-sale financial assets. 
Financial liabilities are classified as measured at fair value through profit or loss or as other liabilities. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are presented on a net basis when the Company has a legally enforceable 
right to set off the recognized amounts and intends to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the 
liability simultaneously. 

Financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 

The Company may designate financial instruments as measured at fair value through profit or loss when such 
financial instruments have a reliably determinable fair value and where doing so eliminates or significantly reduces a 
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise from measuring assets and liabilities or 
recognizing gains and losses on them on a different basis. 

Upon initial recognition, directly attributable transaction costs are recognized in net income as incurred. Changes in 
fair value of financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in net income. 

Loans and receivables 

Cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables, and other financial assets are classified as loans and 
receivables. 

The Company's loans and receivables are recognized initially at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs, 
if any. After initial recognition, they are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method less any 
impairment as described in note 3(r). The effective interest method calculates the amortized cost of a financial asset 
or liability and allocates the finance income or expense over the term of the financial asset or liability using an 
effective interest rate. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or 
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument, or a shorter period when appropriate, to the net carrying 
amount of the financial asset or financial liability. 

Available-for-sale financial assets 

The Company's beneficial interest in the sinking fund with the City does not meet the criteria for classification in any 
of the previous categories and is classified as an available-for-sale financial asset and measured at fair value with 
changes in fair value reported in other comprehensive income until it is disposed of or becomes impaired, as 
described in note 3(r). 

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are designated as available for sale and 
that are not classified in other categories. These assets are initially recognized at fair value plus directly attributable 
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured at fair value with unrealized gains and losses, 
other than impairment losses, recognized in other comprehensive income and presented within equity in the fair value 
reserve. 

On derecognition of an available-for-sale financial asset, the cumulative gain or loss that was previously held in equity 
is transferred to net income. 

Other liabilities 

The Company's trade and other payables, loans and borrowings and other liabilities are recognized on the date at 
which the Company becomes a party to the contractual arrangement. Other liabilities are derecognized when the 
contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expire. 

Other liabilities are recognized initially at fair value including debenture discounts and premiums, plus directly 
attributable transaction costs, such as issue expenses, if any. Subsequently, these liabilities are measured at 
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amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. 

(r) Impairment of financial assets 

The Company's financial assets held as loans and receivables or available-for-sale assets are assessed for indicators 
of impairment at each reporting date. An impairment loss for financial assets is recorded when it is identified that 
there is objective evidence that one or more events has occurred, after the initial recognition of the asset, that has 
had a negative impact on the estimated future cash flows of the asset and that can be reliably estimated. The 
objective evidence for these types of assets is as follows: 

For listed and unlisted investments in equity securities classified as available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged 
decline in the fair value of the investment below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of impairment. 

For all other financial assets, including finance lease receivables, objective evidence of impairment includes 
significant financial difficulty of the counterparty or default or delinquency in interest or principal payments. 

Trade receivables and other assets that are not assessed for impairment individually are assessed for 
impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment includes the Company's past experience of 
collecting payments as well as observable changes in national or local economic conditions. 

For financial assets carried at amortized cost, the amount of the impairment loss recognized is the difference between 
the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the asset's original 
effective interest rate. If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases 
because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is 
adjusted within net income. 

(s) Impairment of non-financial assets 

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine 
whether there is any indication of impairment. Non-financial assets include intangible assets, goodwill and PPbE. For 
goodwill and intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives or that are not yet available for use, the recoverable 
amount is estimated each year at the same time. 

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less 
costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a 
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the 
asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the 
smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash 
inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the cashgenerating unit, or CGU). For the purposes of goodwill 
impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated to the CGU, or the group of CGUs, that 
is expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination. This allocation is subject to an operating segment ceiling 
test and reflects the lowest level at which that goodwill is monitored for internal reporting purposes. 

The Company's corporate assets do not generate separate cash inflows. If there is an indication that a corporate 
asset may be impaired, then the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the corporate asset 
belongs. 

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable 
amount. Impairment losses are recognized in net income. Impairment losses recognized in respect of CGUs are 
allocated first to reduce the cartying amount of any goodwill allocated to the units, and then to reduce the carrying 
amounts of the other assets in the unit (group of units) on a pro rata basis. 

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. In respect of other non-financial assets, impairment losses 
recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no 
longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the 
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not 
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment 
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loss had been recognized. 

(t) Foreign currency 

Transactions denominated in currencies other than the Canadian dollar are translated at exchange rates in effect at 
the transaction date. At each reporting date, monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are 
translated at the exchange rate in effect at the end of the reporting period. Other non-monetary assets and liabilities 
are not re-translated unless they are carried at fair value. Revenues and expenses are translated at average 
exchange rates prevailing during the period. The resulting foreign exchange gains and losses are included in net 
income. 

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of foreign operations that have a functional currency other than Canadian 
dollars are translated into Canadian dollars at the exchange rates in effect at the end of the reporting period. 
Revenues and expenses are translated at average exchange rates prevailing during the period. The resulting 
translation gains and losses are deferred and included in the cumulative translation account in accumulated other 
comprehensive income. The functional currency of the Company’s U.S. operations is the U.S. dollar. 

(u) Investment in Heartland Transmission Project 

In 2011, the Company entered into a joint arrangement to jointly own and control a double-circuit 500 kilovolt 
alternating current electricity transmission line (the Heartland Transmission Project) extending the 500 kilovolt 
electricity transmission system from the south Edmonton area to the Industrial Heartland area near the Fort 
Saskatchewan. The Company has rights to the assets and obligations for the liabilities of the Heartland Transmission 
Project. Accordingly, the Company classifies its interest in the Heartland Transmission Project as a joint operation. As 
a result, the consolidated financial statements include EPCOR’s 50% share of the joint operation’s assets, liabilities, 
revenue and expenses with items of a similar nature on a line-by-line basis. Unrealized gains and losses on 
transactions between EPCOR and the joint operation are eliminated to the extent of EPCORs interest in the joint 
operation and unrealized losses are eliminated only to the extent there is no evidence of impairment. 

(v) Segment reporting 

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn 
revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company’s 
other components. Transactions between segments are made under terms that approximate market value. The 
accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in note 3 and other relevant notes and are 
measured in a manner consistent with that of the consolidated financial statements. All operating segments’ results 
are reviewed regularly by the Company’s management to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the 
segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financial information is available. 

Segment results that are reported to management include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those 
that can be allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly corporate assets, 
head office expenses and income tax assets and liabilities. 

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire or construct PP&E and intangible 
assets other than goodwill. 

The Canadian and U.S. water operating segments are aggregated as one reportable segment since both operating 
segments offer the same water and wastewater services, the processes to treat water and wastewater are similar in 
both operating segments, the customer bases for each operating segment are similar, both segments operate under 
similar rate regulations and the margins earned by both segments are similar. 

(w) Standards and interpretations not yet applied 

A number of new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations were issued by the IASB and the 
International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee for application beginning on or after January 1, 2014. 
Those which may be relevant to the Company are set out below. The Company does not plan to adopt these 
standards early. 
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IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments which replaces IAS 39 - Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, 
eliminates the existing classification of financial assets and requires financial assets to be measured based on the 
business model in which they are held and the characteristics of their contractual cash flows. Gains and losses on re- 
measurement of financial assets at fair value will be recognized in profit or loss, except for an investment in an equity 
instrument which is not held-for-trading. Changes in fair value attributable to changes in credit risk of financial 
liabilities measured under the fair value option will be recognized in other comprehensive income with the remainder 
of the change recognized in profit or loss unless an accounting mismatch in profit or loss occurs at which time the 
entire change in fair value will be recognized in profit or loss, Derivative liabilities that are linked to and must be 
settled by delivery of an unquoted equity instrument must be measured at fair value. This standard is still under 
development. The effective date, initially set for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2015, has been 
removed by the IASB. A new date will be determined by the IASB when the entire IFRS 9 project is close to 
completion. 

4. Use of judgments and estimates 

The preparation of the Company’s consolidated financial statements in accordance with IFRS requires management to 
make judgments in the application of accounting policies, and estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts 
of income, expenses, assets and liabilities as well as the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the 
consolidated financial statements. 

(a) Judgments 

Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the 
amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements are included in notes: 

Note 3(i) - Investment in Capital Power 
Note 3(v) - Segment reporting 

(b) Estimates 

Significant accounting estimates were made in determining the fair value of identifiable assets acquired and liabilities 
assumed in connection with the Water Arizona and Water New Mexico acquisition including discount rates, future 
income and cash flows, replacement costs, useful lives, residual values and weighted average cost of capital and the 
provision for refundable contributions. The fair values were determined using generally accepted methods, as 
described in note 34, and the assistance of a third party valuation expert. 

The Company reviews its estimates and assumptions on an ongoing basis and uses the most current information 
available and exercises careful judgment in making these estimates and assumptions. Adjustments to previous 
estimates, which may be material, will be recorded in the period they become known. Actual results may differ from 
these estimates. 

Assumptions and uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment within the next 
financial year include: 

Revenues 

By regulation, electricity wire service providers in Alberta have four months (2012 - four months) to submit the final 
electricity load settlement data after the month in which such electricity was consumed. The data and associated 
processes and systems used by the Company to estimate electricity revenues and costs, including unbilled 
consumption, are complex. The Company’s estimation procedures will not necessarily detect errors in underlying data 
provided by industry participants including wire service providers and load settlement agents. 

Fair value measurement 

For certain accounting measures such as determining asset impairments, purchase price allocations for business 
combinations, recording financial assets and liabilities, recording certain non-financial assets and for certain 
disclosures, the Company is required to estimate the fair value of certain assets or obligations. Estimates of fair value 
may be based on readily determinable market values or on depreciable replacement cost or discounted cash flow 
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5. 

6. 

7. 

techniques employing estimated future cash flows based on a number of assumptions and using an appropriate 
discount rate. Financial instruments that are not classified as loans and receivables are recorded at fair value, which 
may require the use of estimated future prices. 

Deferred taxes 

Significant estimation and judgment is required in determining the provision for income taxes. Recognition of deferred 
tax assets in respect of deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses and credits is based on 
management's estimation of future taxable profit against which the deductible temporary differences and unused tax 
losses and credits can be utilized. The actual utilization of these deductible temporary differences and unused tax 
losses and credits may vary materially from the amounts estimated. 

Revenues and other income 

201 3 2012 
Revenue 
Electricity and water sales $ 1,392 $ 1,445 
Provision of services 491 456 
Finance lease income 14 14 
Construction revenues 32 16 

~~ 

Other income 
Interest income on long-term receivable with Capital Power 23 25 
Other 3 3 

$ 1,955 $ 1,959 

Expense analysis 

201 3 2012 
Included in staff costs and employee benefits expenses 
Post-employment defined contribution plan expense $ 27 $ 25 
Post-employment defined benefit plan expense (note 3(b)) 4 1 

Included in depreciation and amortization 
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 123 114 
Amortization of intangible assets 16 15 
Loss on disposal of assets 6 3 
Loss in decommissioning provision 1 

145 133 

Included in other administrative expenses 
Operating lease expenses 13 13 
Lease recoveries through sub-lease (4) (4) 

Finance expenses 

201 3 201 2 
Interest on loans and borrowings $ 120 $ 123 
Capitalized interest (note 17) (13) (7) 

$ 107 $ 116 
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Impairment of investment in Capital Power 

During the fourth quarter, it was determined that the carrying amount of the Company’s investment in exchangeable 
limited partnership units of Capital Power L.P. exceeded the recoverable amount of the investment. The recoverable 
amount was based on an estimate of the investment‘s fair value less costs to sell. Fair value was derived from the price of 
Capital Power Corporation shares at the close of the Toronto Stock Exchange on December 31, 2013, less estimated 
underwriting fees and selling costs of 4% of the total fair value. As a result, the Company recorded a pre-tax impairment 
charge of $43 million ($43 million after tax, 2012 - $124 million pre-tax and after tax), allocated to the corporate business 
segment. 

Income tax expense 

201 3 2012 
Current income tax expense $ 7 $  5 
Deferred income tax expense 

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 2 (40) 
Recognition of previously unrecognized deferred tax assets 
Write-down of deferred tax assets 9 33 

(3) 

8 (7) 
Total income tax expense (recovery) $ 15 $ (2) 

Income taxes differ from the amounts that would be computed by applying the federal and provincial income tax rates as 
follows: 

~ 

201 3 2012 
Income before taxation $ 190 $ 17 

48 4 
Increase (decrease) resulting from: 
Income tax at the statutory rate of 25.0% (2012 - 25.0%) 

Income exempt from income taxes at statutory rates (46) (36) 
Unrecognized deferred tax assets 10 33 
Effect of higher tax rate in the U.S. 1 2 
Adjustments for income tax relating to prior periods (5) 
Other 2 

Total income tax expense (recovery) $ 15 $ (2) 

Cash and cash equivalents 

201 3 2012 
Cash on deposit $ 120 $ 127 
Cash equivalents 10 105 

$ 130 $ 232 

Restricted balances 

Under certain agreements between the Company and the Natural Gas Exchange (NGX) for the purchase of electricity 
derivative financial instruments, the Company established separate bank accounts through which the settlement of the 
electricity derivative financial contracts are processed in conjunction with letters of credit and cash as collateral. As 
security for the payment and performance of its obligations, the Company assigned a first ranking security interest on the 
balance of these accounts to the NGX. The Company’s use of this cash is restricted to these purposes. At December 31, 
2013, $23 million (2012 - $14 million) was held in these bank accounts. 

In accordance with the terms of a US. subsidiary’s long-term debt agreement, the Company is required to maintain 
amounts on deposit in a trust account for payment of principal and interest. The funds in this account will be maintained 
until such time that the terms of the financing agreement are fully satisfied. The balance in this account at December 31, 

20 



Exhibit JST-3 
Page 24 of 55 

EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Tabular amounts in millions of Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated) 

Years ended December 31,201 3 and 201 2 

11. 

12. 

13. 

2013 was $1 million (2012 - $1 million). 

Trade and other receivables 

201 3 2012 
Trade receivables $ 209 $ 222 
Accrued revenues 117 115 
Gross accounts receivable 326 337 
Allowance for doubtful accounts (4) (4) 
Net accounts receivable 322 333 
Prepaid expenses 4 2 

326 335 
Current portion of finance lease receivables (note 13) 4 3 
Current portion of long-term receivables (note 14) 30 21 

$ 360 $ 359 

Details of the aging of accounts receivable and analysis of the changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts are 
provided in note 30. 

Inventories 

During the year ended December 31, 2013, $23 million (2012 - $29 million) was expensed to other raw materials and 
operating charges. 

No significant inventory write-downs were recognized in the years ended December 31, 2013 or 2012. No reversals of 
previous write-downs were recorded in the years ended December 31,2013 or 2012. 

At December 31,2013 or 2012, no inventories were pledged as security for liabilities. 

Leases 

Finance lease receivables 

In 2009, the Company acquired potable water and wastewater treatment plant assets for approximately $100 million and 
agreed to lease the assets back to the vendor for a 20-year term after which the vendor has the option to purchase the 
assets from the Company for a specified price. As part of the arrangement, the Company also agreed to construct 
additional water and wastewater treatment plant assets for the vendor and to operate and maintain the original assets 
acquired and leased back to the vendor and the additional constructed assets over the 20-year lease term. 

Approximate future payments to the Company are as follows: 

Present value of minimum 
Minimum lease receivable lease receivable 

201 3 2012 201 3 2012 

Between one and five years 60 59 20 18 
More than five years 160 174 102 107 

Within one year $ 15 $ 15 $ 4 $  3 

Less: unearned finance income (1 09) (1 20) 
126 128 126 128 

Less: current portion’ 
(included in trade and other receivables) (note 11) 4 3 4 3 

$ 122 $ 125 $ 122 $ 125 

Net of unearned finance income 1 
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Operating leases payable 

The Company has entered into operating leases for premises. 

In 2007, the Company entered into a long-term agreement to lease commercial space in a new office tower in Edmonton, 
Canada, primarily for its head office (head office lease). The agreement, which became effective in the fourth quarter of 
2011, has an initial lease term of approximately 20 years, expiring on December 31, 2031, and provides for three 
successive five-year renewal options. The Company’s annual lease commitments, net of annual payments to be paid to 
the Company by Capital Power and another company under the sub-leases receivable discussed below, under the terms 
of the lease are as follows: 

~ ~~~ 

Minimum lease payable 
201 3 2012 

January 1,2014 through December 31,2022 $ 6 $  6 

January 1,2024 through December 31,2031 8 8 

Approximate gross future payments under this and other operating leases payable for premises are as follows: 

January 1,2023 through December 31,2023 7 7 

Minimum lease payable 
201 3 2012 

Within one year $ 13 $ 14 
Between one to five years 53 56 
More than five years 156 180 

Operating lease receivable 

The Company has sub-leased a portion of the space under its head office lease to Capital Power under the same terms 
and conditions as the Company’s lease with its landlord. 

Effective November 1,2013, the Company sub-leased a portion of the space under its head office lease to a third patty. 
The term of the sub-lease to the third party expires October 31, 2023 with two renewal options of four years each. 

Approximate future payments to the Company under the sub-leases receivable are as follows: 

Minimum lease receivable 
201 3 2012 

20 20 
58 63 

$ 83 $ 87 

Within one year $ 5 $  4 
Between one to five years 
More than five years 

14. Other financial assets 

201 3 201 2 

Long-term loans receivable from Capital Power $ 340 $ 354 
56 49 Loans and other long-term receivables 

397 404 
30 21 

Other 1 1 

Less: current portion (included in trade and other receivables) (note 11) 
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Long-term loans receivable from Capital Power 

On July 9, 2009, EPCOR received $896 million in long-term loans receivable from Capital Power as part of the 
consideration on the sale of the power generation business. These loans effectively mirror certain long-term debt 
obligations of EPCOR. The interest rates on the long-term loans receivable range from 5.8% to 9.0% and the remaining 
balance will be repaid at various dates out to June 30,2018 as follows: 

201 3 2012 

Within one year $ 8 $  14 
Between one to five years 332 166 
More than five years 1 74 

15. Deferred tax assets I liabilities 

Deferred tax assets are attributable to the following: 

201 3 2012 
Losses carried forward 
Deferred income in partnership 
Intangible assets 
Deferred revenue 

$ 38 $ 49 
6 7 
7 8 

67 59 
Decommissioning provisions and assets 14 10 
Other items 5 4 
Tax assets 137 137 
Set off by tax liabilities (84) (85) 
Net tax assets $ 53 $ 52 

Deferred tax liabilities are attributable to the following: 

201 3 2012 
Investment in partnership 
Deferred income in partnership 
Intangible assets 
Goodwill 
Property, plant and equipment 
Decommissioning provisions and assets 
Other items 

$ 2 $  8 
I 3 
9 5 
1 1 

79 63 
6 

A R 
Tax liabilities 96 89 

Net tax liabilities $ 12 $ 4 
Set off by tax assets (84) (85) 
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The changes in temporary differences during the years ended December 31,2013 and 2012 were as follows: 

Recognized Recognized 
Balance, Recognized in other through Balance, 

beginning in net comprehensive business end of 
of 2013 income income combinations 2013 

Losses carried forward $ 49 $ (11) $ - $  - $ 38 
Investment in partnership (8) 3 3 (2) 
Deferred income in partnership 4 1 5 
Intangible assets 3 (5) (2) 
Goodwill (1 1 (1 1 
Property, plant and equipment (63) (16) (79) 

Other items 1 2 (2) 1 

Deferred revenue 59 8 67 
Decommissioning provisions and assets 4 10 14 

$ 48 $ (8) $ I $  - $ 41 

Balance, 
beginning 

of 2012 
Losses carried forward $ 60 
Investment in partnership (29) 
Deferred income in partnership 
Intangible assets 4 
Goodwill 

Property, plant and equipment (7) 
Loans and borrowings (1 1 

Recognized 
Recognized in other 

in net comprehensive 
income income 

$ (11) $ 
24 (3) 

(1 1 
(1) 
(3) 

4 

1 

Recognized 
through 

business 
combinations 

$ 

(53) 

Balance, 
end of 
201 2 

$ 49 
(8) 
4 
3 

(1) 
(63) 

Deferred revenue 6 53 59 
Decommissioning provisions and assets 8 (4) 4 
Other items 1 (1) 1 1 

$ 42 $ 7 $  (1) $ - $ 48 

The Company has the following deductible temporary differences for which no deferred tax assets have been recognized: 

201 3 2012 
Non-capital losses $ 210 $ 152 
Capital losses 366 282 
Other deductible temporary differences 5 105 

The non-capital losses expire between the years 2026 and 2033. 

Deferred tax assets have been recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable income will be available against 
which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. The Company has recognized deferred tax assets in the 
amount of $48 million (2012 - $47 million) the utilization of which is dependent on future taxable profits in excess of the 
profits arising from the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences. The recognition of these deferred tax assets is 
based on taxable income forecasts that incorporate existing circumstances that will result in positive taxable income 
against which noncapital loss carry-forwards can be utilized as well as management's intention to implement specific 
income tax planning strategies that will allow for the offset of remaining deductible temporary differences against future 
earnings of taxable entities within the consolidated group. 
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16. Investment in Capital Power 

At December 31, 2013, the Company owned 18.8 million (2012 - 28.4 million) exchangeable limited partnership units of 
Capital Power L.P. (exchangeable for common shares of Capital Power Corporation on a one-for-one basis), representing 
a 19% (2012 - 29%) economic interest in Capital Power. Capital Power builds, owns and operates power plants in North 
America and manages its related electricity and natural gas portfolios by undertaking trading and marketing activity. In 
October 2013, EPCOR exchanged 9,600,000 limited partnership units for an equal number of shares of Capital Power 
which were immediately sold at an offering price of $21 .OO per share for aggregate gross proceeds of $202 million. The 
Company recorded a $16 million non-cash loss on the sale. The Company’s economic interest in Capital Power 
decreases when it sells a portion of its investment in Capital Power and when Capital Power Corporation issues more 
common shares, diluting EPCORs economic interest in Capital Power. 

As described in note 3(i), EPCOR does not control Capital Power. The investment in Capital Power represents an 
investment subject to significant influence and is accounted for using the equity method from the effective date of the sale 
of the power generation business by EPCOR in early July 2009. The investment was initially recorded at the initial cost of 
the net assets of the power generation business retained by EPCOR in the form of its initial 72% interest in Capital Power. 
The investment subsequently increases by the Company‘s equity share of earnings of Capital Power and the Company’s 
equity share of Capital Power’s other comprehensive income, and decreases by the limited partnership distributions paid 
by Capital Power, the Company’s equity share of Capital Power’s other comprehensive loss, subsequent disposals of 
portions of the Company’s investment and impairment adjustments. 

The quoted market price of the common shares of Capital Power Corporation at December 31, 201 3 was $21.30 per 
common share (December 31, 2012 - $22.73 per common share). Fair value of the Company’s investment in Capital 
Power at December 31,2013 was $401 million (2012 - $646 million). 

The investment in Capital Power L.P. is detailed as follows: 

201 3 2012 
Balance, beginning of year $ 621 $ 987 
Equity share of net income 66 41 
Equity share of other comprehensive income (loss) (1 3) 14 

Distributions declared (33) (39) 
Sale of a portion of the investment (21 3) (258) 
Impairment (note 8) (43) (1 24) 
Balance, end of year $ 385 $ 621 

Summarized financial information of Capital Power L.P.: 

201 3 201 2 
Statements of Financial Position 
Current assets $ 429 $ 525 
Non-current assets 4,808 4,638 

Current liabilities (687) (363) 
Non-current liabilities (1,856) (2,183) 
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~ ~ 

201 3 2012 
Statements of Comprehensive Income 
Revenue and other income $ 1,383 $ 1,291 

Net income attributable to non-controlling interests (11) (1 0) 
Net income attributable to partners 240 120 
Total net income 229 110 
Other comprehensive income all attributable to the partners of Capital Power L.P. (47) 42 
Total comprehensive income $ 182 $ 152 

Other information on EPCORs investment in Capital Power L.P.: 

Weighted average percentage of ownership interest 27% 32% 
Fair value adjustments at acquisition $ 7 $  7 

17. Property, plant and equipment 
~ ~ 

Construction 

~ ~ ~ ~~~ ~ 

Corporate 
Water Electricity Retail information 

work in treatment i3 transmission systems i3 systems & 
progress Land distribution i3 distribution equipment other Total 

cost 
Balance, beginning of 2013 $ 168 $ 35 $ 2,642 $ 1,513 $ 7 $ 82 $4,447 

Additions through 
Additions' 420 19 2 4 445 

business combinations 10 10 

Disposals and retirements (1 0) (1 0) (1) (3) (24) 
Transfers into service (468) 13 112 342 1 
Foreign currency 

valuation adjustments 1 39 40 

Balance, end of 201 3 121 48 2,812 1,849 7 81 4,918 
Other movements 2 (2) 

Accumulated depreciation 
Balance, beginning of 201 3 
Depreciation 
Disposals and retirements 
Foreign currency 

valuation adjustments 2 2 

Other movements 1 (1) 
Balance, end of 201 3 61 7 479 3 43 1,142 
Net book value, end of 201 3 $ 121 $ 48 $ 2,195 $ 1,370 $ 4 $ 38 $3,776 
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~~~ 

Corporate 
Construction Water Electricity Retail information 

work in treatment & transmission systems & systems & 
progress Land distribution & distribution equipment other Total 

cost 
Balance, beginning of 2012 $ 96 $ 30 $ 2,015 $ 1,354 $ 14 $ 78 $3,587 

Additions through 
Additions’ 341 23 4 1 4 373 

business combinations 8 6 501 - 515 

Disposals and retirements (1 1 (8) (6) (8) - (23) 

valuation adjustments (5) (5) 

Transfers into service (277) 116 161 
Foreign currency 

Balance, end of 2012 168 35 2,642 1 3  3 7 82 4,447 
Accumulated depreciation 
Balance, beginning of 2012 496 400 6 27 929 
Depreciation 62 42 1 9 114 

Balance, end of 2012 553 438 3 36 1,030 
Net book value, end of 2012 $ 168 $ 35 $ 2,089 $ 1,075 $ 4 $ 46 $3,417 

Disposals and retirements (5) (4) (4) - (13) 

Additions include non-cash contributed assets of $21 million (2012 - $23 million) (note 21). 1 

Borrowing costs capitalized during the year ended December 31, 2013 were $13 million (2012 - $7 million) (note 7). The 
weighted average rates used to determine the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization ranged from 4.30% to 5.85% 

Restrictions on assets 

Assets with a net book value of $45 million (2012 - $41 million) have been pledged as security against certain subsidiary 
bonds with a net carrying amount of $5 million (2012 - $5 million) (note 20). 

(2012 - 4.30% to 7.91 %). 
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18. Intangible assets and goodwill 

Customer Other 
Goodwill rights rights CCN Software Total 

cost 
Balance, beginning of 2013 $ 36 $ 51 $ 38 $ 62 $ 163 $ 350 
Additions through acquisition I O  9 19 
Additions through 

business combination 1 1 

Internally generated additions 6 6 

Disposals and retirements (4) (4) 
Change in construction 

work in progress (1 1 (1) (2) 
Foreign currency 
translation adjustments 2 2 5 9 

Balance, end of 201 3 39 51 49 67 173 379 

Accumulated amortization 

Balance, beginning of 201 3 30 2 96 128 
Amortization 3 1 12 16 

Disposals and retirements (5) (5) 
Balance, end of 201 3 33 3 103 139 
Net book value, end of 201 3 $ 39 $ 18 $ 46 $ 67 $ 70 $ 240 

Customer Other 
Goodwill rights rights CCN Software Total 

cost 

Balance, beginning of 2012 $ 11 $ 51 $ 7 $  - $ 162 $ 231 

Additions through acquisition 10 10 

business combination 25 31 63 119 
Internally generated additions 5 5 

Disposals and retirements (14) (14) 
Foreign currency 
translation adjustments (1 1 (1 1 

Balance, end of 201 2 36 51 38 62 163 350 
Accumulated amortization 

Balance, beginning of 2012 27 1 99 127 
Amortization 3 1 11 15 

Additions through 

Disposals and retirements (14) (14) 
Balance, end of 201 2 30 2 96 128 

Net book value, end of 2012 $ 36 $ 21 $ 36 $ 62 $ 67 $ 222 

There are no security charges over the Company's intangible assets. Included in customer rights are the Company's 
customer rights to operate in the FortisAlberta service territory which expire on December 31, 2020. 
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For purposes of impairment testing, CCN has been allocated to cash-generating units as follows: 

201 3 2012 
Cash generating unit: 
Water segment - Water Arizona $ 65 $ 60 
Water segment - Water New Mexico 2 2 

$ 67 $ 62 

For purposes of impairment testing, goodwill acquired through business combinations has been allocated to cash- 
generating units as follows: 

201 3 2012 
Cash generating unit: 
Water segment - French Creek $ I $  1 
Water segment - White Rock 1 1 
Water segment - Chaparral 10 9 
Water segment - Water Arizona 23 22 
Water segment - Water New Mexico 4 3 

$ 39 $ 36 

The most recent reviews of goodwill were performed in the fourth quarter for each cash generating unit. Management 
reviewed conditions since the last review was performed and determined that no circumstances occurred since then to 
require a revision to the assumptions used in the value-in-use calculations. 

The recoverable amount of the cash generating units was determined based on a value-in-use calculation using cash flow 
projections from financial budgets approved by senior management covering a twenty year period. The projections were 
based on cash flow projections for the most recent long term plan, which covered periods up to five years, with the 
projections for the balance of the twenty-year period extrapolated using growth rates between 2.1% and 3.56% (2012 - 
between 2.1% and 2.6%) that are in line with the long-term average growth rate for the industry. The pretax discount 
rates applied to cash flow projections are as follows: 

201 3 2012 
Cash generating unit: 

Water segment - White Rock 8.49% 7.82% 
Water segment - Chaparral 8.25% 7.58% 
Water segment - Water Arizona 6.39% 6.97% 
Water segment - Water New Mexico 5.95% 7.00% 

Key assumptions used in value in use calculations 

The future cash flows of the underlying businesses are relatively stable, since they relate to ongoing water supply in a rate 
regulated environment. As the cash generating units operate under a rate regulated environment, revenues are set by the 
regulators to cover operating costs and to earn a return on the rate base, which is set at the regulator's approved 
weighted average cost of capital for the underlying utility. 

The calculation of value in use for the cash generating units is most sensitive to the following assumptions: 

Discount rates 

The discount rates used were estimated based on the weighted average cost of capital for the cash generating unit, which 
is the approved rate of return on capital allowed by the regulators. This rate was further adjusted to reflect the market 
assessment of any risk specific to the cash generating unit for which future estimates of cash flows have not been 
adjusted. 

Water segment - French Creek 7.69% 8.18% 
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Timing of future rate increases 

Revenue growth is forecast to continue at the same rate as operating costs. If future rate filings are delayed, rate 
increases and increased cash flows from revenues would be affected. 

Sensitivity to changes in assumptions 

Assumptions have been tested using reasonably possible alternative scenarios. For all scenarios considered, the 
recoverable value remained above the carrying amount of the cash generating unit. 

19. Trade and other payables 
~ 

201 3 2012 

Trade payables $ 138 $ 204 
Accrued liabilities 54 40 
Accrued interest 
Due to related parties 
Due to employees 

27 29 
10 13 
16 15 

Income tax payable 2 
$ 245 $ 303 
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20. Loans and borrowings 

Effective 
interest rate 201 3 201 2 

Obligation to the City, net of sinking fund 
Due in 1-5 years at 8.50% (201 2 - 8.76%) 11.04% $ 33 $ 4 
Due in 6-1 0 years at 7.01 % (201 2 - 8.14%) 7.01 % 19 58 
Due in 11-15 years at 0.00% (2012 - 6.18%) 0.00% 1 
Due in 16-25 years at 5.20% (201 2 - 5.20%) 5.36% 82 88 

134 151 
Public debentures 
At 6.75%, due in 201 6 6.94% 130 130 
At 5.80%, due in 2018 6.02% 400 400 
At 6.80%, due in 2029 7.05% 150 150 
At 5.65%, due in 2035 5.88% 200 200 
At 6.65%, due in 2038 6.83% 200 200 
At 5.75%, due in 2039 5.88% 200 200 
At 4.55%, due in 2042 4.65% 300 300 

Private debt notes 
Bonds at 3.74%, due in 2021 3.80% 147 137 
Bonds at 5.40%, due in 2022 5.55% 4 4 
Bonds at 5.30%, due in 2022 5.44% 1 1 
Bonds at 5.00%, due in 2041 5.08% 119 1 1 1  

~~ 

1,985 1,984 
Other borrowings 
Deferred debt issue costs (13) (14) 

1,972 1,970 
Less: current portion 15 14 

$ 1,957 $ 1,956 

Obligation to the City 

Debentures were issued, on behalf of the Company, pursuant to the City Bylaw authorization. The outstanding debentures 
are a direct, unconditional obligation of the City. The Company's obligation to the City matches the City's obligation 
pursuant to the debentures. The 8.50% debentures, maturing in the year 2018 and totaling $33 million, rank as 
subordinated debt. In the event of default on other interest obligations, the coupon and sinking fund payments on the 
subordinated debt may be deferred for a period of up to five years, not exceeding the maturity date. If still in default at the 
end of five years, all unpaid payments plus accrued interest thereon may be repaid by issuing common shares to the City. 
Except for the subordinated debt, the obligation to the City will rank at least equal to all future debt that may be issued by 
the Company. 

The Company makes annual contributions into the sinking fund of the City pertaining to certain debenture issues. These 
payments constitute effective settlement of the respective debt as the sinking fund accumulates to satisfy the underlying 
debenture maturity. For any specific City debenture sinking fund requirements, the payment obligation ceases on maturity 
of the debenture. The sinking fund is measured at fair value and presented net of its related debenture. 
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21. 

In 2009, the City transferred the Gold Bar wastewater treatment plant (Gold Bar) to EPCOR. Pursuant to the Gold Bar 
asset transfer agreement, EPCOR issued $1 12 million of long-term debt to the City representing EPCORs proportionate 
share of the City's debt obligations in respect of Gold Bar assets. The remaining long-term debt bears interest at a 
weighted average rate of approximately 5.20%. 

Public debentures 

The public debentures are unsecured direct obligations of the Company and, subject to statutory preferred exemptions, 
rank equally with all other unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness of the Company. The debentures are redeemable 
by the Company prior to maturity at the greater of par and a price specified under the terms of the debenture. 

Commercial paper and bankers' acceptances 

In the normal course of business, the Company provides financial support and performance assurances including 
guarantees, letters of credit and surety bonds to third parties in respect of its subsidiaries. Bank lines of credit are 
unsecured and are available to the Company up to an amount of $946 million (2012 - $945 million), comprised of 
committed amounts of $900 million (2012 - $900 million) and uncommitted amounts of $46 million (2012 - $45 million) as 
described in note 30. Letters of credit totaling $1 00 million (201 2 - $1 39 million) have been issued under these facilities to 
meet the credit requirements of electricity market participants and to meet conditions of certain service agreements. 
Amounts borrowed, and letters of credit issued, if any, under these facilities which are not payable within one year are 
classified as non-current loans and borrowings. 

The Company's commercial paper program has an authorized capacity of $500 million (2012 - $500 million). The 
commercial paper issuance limit of $225 million was removed from the committed credit facilities effective January 31, 
2012. The Company had no commercial paper outstanding at December 31,2013 and 2012. 

Private debt notes 

The private debt notes due in 2021 and 2041 were issued in U.S. dollars, are unsecured direct obligations of the 
Company and, subject to statutory preferred exemptions, rank equally with all other unsecured and unsubordinated 
indebtedness of the Company. The private debt notes are redeemable by the Company prior to maturity at the greater of 
par and a price specified under the terms of the private debt notes. 

The private debt notes due in 2022 were issued in U.S. dollars and are secured direct obligations of the Company. Assets 
with a net book value of $45 million (2012 - $41 million) have been pledged as security (note 17). The notes are 
redeemable prior to maturity at a price specified under the terms of the private debt notes. 

Deferred revenue 
~~ ~~ 

2013 2012 
Balance, beginning of year $ 762 $ 602 
Contributions received 51 45 
Acquired on business combination 3 137 
Revenue recognized (20) (20) 
Foreign currency valuation adjustments 10 (2) 

806 762 
Less: current portion 23 21 
Balance, end of year $ 783 $ 741 

Contributions received include noncash contributions of $21 million (2012 - $23 million) (note 17). 
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22. Provisions 

201 3 201 2 
Contributions from customers and developers $ 31 $ 31 

Employee benefits (note 3(b)) 78 80 
109 112 

Less: current portion 29 29 

Decommissioning 1 

Contributions from customers and developers 

Balance, beginning of year $ 31 $ 5 
Contributions received 1 4 
Acquired on business combination 4 25 
Contributions refunded (4) (3) 
Non-refundable contribution transferred (1) 
Balance, end of year $ 31 $ 31 

Decommissioning 

Balance, beginning of year $ I $  4 

Balance, end of year $ - $  1 

Employee benefits 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~~~ 

201 3 201 2 
Other short-term employee benefit obligation $ 21 $ 18 

Other long-term employee benefit obligation 23 25 
$ 78 $ 80 

Post-employment benefit obligation (note 3(b)) 34 37 

Other long-term employee benefits 

Other long-term employee benefits consist mainly of obligations for benefits provided to employees on long-term disability 
leaves. 

Postemployment benefits 

Total cash payments for pension benefits for the year ended December 31, 2013, consisting of cash contributed by the 
Company to the LAPP, other defined contribution and benefit plans, and cash payments directly to beneficiaries for their 
unfunded pension plan, were $30 million (2012 - $27 million). Total contributions expected to be paid in 2014 to the 
LAPP, other defined contribution and benefit plans, and cash payments directly to beneficiaries for their unfunded pension 
plan are $34 million (2012 - $29 million). 
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23. 

24. 

25. 

26. 

Derivatives 

Derivative financial instruments are held for the purpose of electricity price risk management. 

The derivative instruments assets and liabilities used for risk management purposes as described in note 30 consist of the 
following: 

Derivative instruments assets (liabilities) 
Fair value $ (4) $ (4) 
Cash paid to counterparty 3 2 
Net fair value $ (1) $ (2) 

Net notional buys 
Megawatt hours of electricity (millions) 1 .I 0.7 
Range of contract terms (in years) 0.1 0.1 

The fair value of electricity derivative financial instruments reflects changes in the forward electricity prices, net of cash 
payments to or from the counterparty. During the course of the contract, regular payments are made to or received from 
the counterparty to settle the fair value of the contracts. 

Fair value is determined based on quoted exchange index prices by reference to bid or asking price, as appropriate, in, 
active markets. Fair value amounts reflect management's best estimates using external readily observable market data 
such as forward electricity prices. It is possible that the assumptions used in establishing fair value amounts will differ from 
future outcomes and the impact of such variations could be material. 

Changes in fair value on electricity derivative financial instruments are recorded in electricity purchases. 

Other liabilities 

201 3 201 2 

Gold Bar transfer fee payable $ 7 $  17 
Customer deposits 21 20 
Leasehold inducements 12 12 

40 49 
Less: current portion 28 31 

$ 12 $ 18 

Share capital 

Authorized shares 

Unlimited number of voting common shares without nominal or par value. 

Issued shares 

Three common shares to the City. 

Accumulated other comprehensive income 

Cash flow hedges 

This comprises the effective portion of the cumulative net change in the fair value of cash flow hedging instruments related 
to hedged transactions that had not yet occurred prior to the disposal of the power generation business in 2009. On any 
disposition of the Company's investment in Capital Power, the Company will recognize a portion of these losses in net 
income in proportion to the remaining interest in Capital Power sold. 
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Available-for-sale financial assets 

This comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of the Company’s beneficial interest in the sinking fund, until 
the investment is derecognized or impaired. 

Cumulative translation accounts 

The cumulative translation accounts for foreign operations represent the cumulative portion of gains and losses on 
retranslation of foreign operations that have a functional currency other than Canadian dollars. The cumulative deferred 
gain or loss on the foreign operation is reclassified to income or loss only on disposal of the foreign operation. 

Employee benefits account 

The employee benefits account represents the cumulative impact of actuarial gains and losses, and return on plan assets 

27. 

excluding interest income from Company’s defined benefit pension plans. 

Investment in Capital Power 

The investment in Capital Power comprises the Company’s equity share in other comprehensive 
Capital Power. 

Change in non-cash working capital 

income and loss of 

201 3 201 2 

Trade receivables (note 11) $ 11 $ (1 1 
Prepaid expenses (note 11) (2) 1 
Income tax recoverable 5 
Inventories (1) (1 1 
Finance lease receivables (note 13) 2 2 

Trade and other payables (note 19) (58) 39 
Other financial assets (note 14) 7 27 

201 3 2012 
Included in specific items on statements of cash flows: 

Finance expenses !§ (1) $ 1 

(6) 
Distributions from Capital Power 3 3 
Acquisition of Water Arizona and Water New Mexico (5) 

2 (7) 

Income tax expense 

Change in working capital resulting from a 

change in current portion of long-term receivable 16 25 
Operating activities (66) 75 
Investing activities 7 (21 ) 
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28. Related party balances and transactions 

Compensation of key management personnel 
~ 

201 3 201 2 
Short-term employee benefits $ 4 $  4 
Post-employment benefits 2 1 
Other long-term benefits 4 2 
Termination benefits 2 

$ 12 $ 7 

The Company provides utility services to key management personnel as it is the sole provider of certain services. Such 
services are provided in the normal course of operations and are based on normal commercial rates, as approved by 
regulation. 

Other related party transactions 

The Company is 100% owned by the City. The Company provides maintenance, repair and construction services, and 
customer billing services to the City, and purchases printing services and supplies, mobile equipment services, public 
works and various other services pursuant to service agreements. Sales between the Company and the City are in the 
normal course of operations, and are generally based on normal commercial rates, or as agreed to by the parties. 

Transactions between EPCOR and its subsidiary companies are eliminated on consolidation. 

The following summarizes the Company’s related party transactions with the City: 
~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

201 3 201 2 
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income 

Other raw materials and operating charges (b) 14 15 

Finance expense (d) 13 17 

(a) Included within revenues are electricity and water sales of $3 million (2012 - $3 million), service revenue including 
the provision of maintenance, repair and construction services of $73 million (2012 - $86 million), and customer 
billing services of $7 million (2012 - $8 million). 

(b) Includes certain costs of printing services and supplies, mobile equipment services, public works and various other 
services pursuant to service agreements. 

(c) Comprised of franchise fees of $54 million (2012 - $50 million) at 0.71 cents per kilowatt hour of electric distribution 
capacity (2012 - 0.66 cents per kilowatt hour), franchise fees of $17 million at 8% (2012 - $16 million at 8%) of 
qualifying revenues of water services and Gold Bar, and property taxes of $13 million (2012 - $13 million) on 
properties owned within the City municipal boundaries. 

(d) Comprised of interest expense on the obligation to the City at interest rates ranging from 5.20% to 8.50% (2012 - 
5.20% to 9.00%). 

Revenues (a) $ 83 $ 97 

Franchise fees and property taxes (c) 84 79 
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The following summarizes the Company's related party balances with the City: 
~~~ ~ ~~ 

201 3 201 2 
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position 

Trade and other receivables $ 42 $ 30 
Property, plant and equipment (e) 3 2 
Trade and other payables (9 8 11 
Loans and borrowings (note 20) 1 34 151 
Deferred revenue (9) 25 26 
Other liabilities (h) (note 24) 7 17 
Equity attributable to the Owner of the Company 24 24 

(e) Costs of capital construction for water distribution mains and infrastructure. 

(9 Includes $2 million (2012 - $2 million) for drainage and construction services provided by the City. 

(9) Capital contributions received for capital projects and rebates relating to maintenance, repair and construction 
services. 

(h) Relates to a transfer fee payable to the City for Gold Bar of which $6 million (2012 - $10 million) is the current portion 
and $1 million (2012 - $7 million) is the non-current portion. 

The Company has a 19% (2012 - 29%) economic interest in Capital Power. The Company provides electricity distribution 
and transmission services to Capital Power. Transactions are in the normal course of operations and are based on normal 
commercial rates, as approved by regulation. 

The following summarizes the Company's related party transactions with Capital Power: 
~~~~ ~ ~ ~~ ~ ~ ~~ ~ ~~~~ 

201 3 2012 
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income 
Revenues (i) $ 23 $ 25 
Other income (j) 23 25 

Other administrative expenses (I) 
Equity share of income of Capital Power (note 16) 
Equity share of other comprehensive income (loss) (note 16) 

(i) Relates to electricity distribution and transmission services provided to Capital Power by EPCOR. 

(j) Relates to financing revenue on the long-term receivable. 

(k) Relates to utility bills and charges for provision of transitional services by Capital Power to EPCOR under services 
agreements. 

(I) Relates to the provision of services by EPCOR to Capital Power under services agreements. 

The following summarizes the Company's related party balances with Capital Power: 

Other raw materials and operating charges (k) 9 8 

(6) (6) 
66 41 

(13) 14 

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position 

Trade and other receivables (m) $ 14 $ 18 
Other financial assets (note 14) 340 354 
Trade and other payables 2 2 
Deferred revenue (n) (6) (7) 
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(m) Includes $6 million (2012 - $6 million) relating to the accrued interest on the long-term receivable from Capital Power 
(note 14). 

(n) Contributions for the construction of aerial and underground transmission lines. 

Financial instruments 

Classification 

The classification of the Company’s financial instruments at December 31, 2013 and 2012 is summarized as follows: 

Classification 

Fair value 
through Loans and Other Available- Fair value 

profit or loss receivables liabilities for-sale hierarchy 

Measured at fair value 
Beneficial interest in X Level 1 

sinking fund (note 20) 
Derivatives (note 23) X Level 1 
Measured at amortized cost 

Cash and cash equivalents (note IO) X Level 2 
Trade and other receivables (note 11) X Level 3 
Other financial assets (note 14) X Level 2 
Trade and other payables (note 19) X Level 3 
Debentures and borrowings (note 20) X Level 2 
Customer deposits (note 24) X Level 3 
Gold Bar transfer fee payable (note 24) X Level 3 

Fair value 

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables, current portion of other financial assets, 
trade and other payables and certain other liabilities (including customer deposits and Gold Bar transfer fee payable) 
approximate their fair values due to the short-term nature of these financial instruments. 

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Company’s remaining financial assets and liabilities are as follows: 

201 3 201 2 

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair 
amount value amount value 

Non-current portion of other financial assets (note 14) $ 367 !§ 402 $ 383 $ 426 
Loans and borrowings (note 20) 

Debentures and borrowings 2,039 2,238 2,128 2,561 
Beneficial interest in sinking fund (67) (67) (1 58) (1 58) 

Derivatives (note 23) (1) (1) (2) (2) 

Fair value hierarchy 

The financial instruments of the Company that are recorded at fair value have been classified into levels using a fair value 
hierarchy. A Level 1 valuation is determined by unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 
A Level 2 valuation is based upon inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the 
instruments either directly or indirectly. A Level 3 valuation for the assets and liabilities are not based on observable 
market data. 
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30. 

Loans and other long-term receivables 

The fair value of the Company’s unsecured long-term receivable from Capital Power is based on a current yield for the 
Company’s receivable at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012. This yield is based on an estimated credit spread 
for Capital Power over the yields of long-term Government of Canada bonds that have similar maturities to the Company’s 
receivable. The estimated credit spread is based on Capital Power‘s indicative spread as published by independent 
financial institutions. 

The fair values of the Company’s other long-term loans and receivables are based on the estimated interest rates implicit 
in comparable loan arrangements plus an estimated credit spread based on the counterparty risks at December 31, 2013 
and December 31,2012. 

Loans and borrowings 

The fair value of the Company’s long-term loans and borrowings is based on determining a current yield for the 
Company’s debt at December 31, 2013 and December 31,2012. This yield is based on an estimated credit spread for the 
Company over the yields of long-term Government of Canada bonds for Canadian dollar loans and U.S. Treasury bonds 
for U.S. dollar loans that have similar maturities to the Company’s debt. The estimated credit spread is based on the 
Company’s indicative spread as published by independent financial institutions. The Company’s long-term loans and 
borrowings (including the current portion) include City debentures which are offset by payments made by the Company 
into the sinking fund. The Company’s beneficial interest in the sinking fund is a related party balance and has been 
recorded at fair value as it has been classified as an available-for-sale financial asset. The fair value of the beneficial 
interest in the sinking fund is based on quoted market values as determined by the City at or near the reporting date. 

Derivatives 

Fair value is determined based on exchange index prices in active markets. Fair value amounts reflect management‘s 
best estimates using external readily observable market data such as forward electricity prices. It is possible that the 
assumptions used in establishing fair value amounts will differ from future outcomes and the impact of such variations 
could be material. 

Financial risk management 

Overview 

The Company is exposed to a number of different financial risks, arising from business activities and its use of financial 
instruments, including market risk, credit risk, and liquidity risk. The Company’s overall risk management process is 
designed to identify, assess, measure, manage, mitigate and report on business risk which includes, among other risks, 
financial risk. Enterprise risk management is overseen by the Board of Directors and senior management is responsible 
for fulfilling objectives, targets, and policies approved by the Board of Directors. EPCORs Director of Risk, Assurance and 
Advisory Services provides the Board of Directors with an enterprise risk assessment quarterly. Risk management 
strategies, policies, and limits are designed to help ensure the risk exposures are managed within the Company’s 
business objectives and risk tolerance. The Company’s financial risk management objective is to protect and minimize 
volatility in earnings and cash flow. 

Financial risk management including foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk, and the associated credit risk 
management, is carried out by a centralized Treasury function in accordance with applicable policies. The Audit 
Committee of the Board of Directors, in its oversight role, performs regular and ad-hoc reviews of risk management 
controls and procedures to help ensure compliance. 

Risks related to investment in Capital Power 

Significant reliance is placed on the capacity of Capital Power to honor its back-to-back debt obligations with EPCOR. 
While EPCOR has a significant economic interest in Capital Power, EPCOR does not control Capital Power. Should 
Capital Power fail to satisfy these obligations, EPCOR’s capacity to satisfy its debt obligations would be reduced and 
EPCOR would need to satisfy its own debt obligations by other means. The back-to-back debt obligations may be called 
by EPCOR for repayment as its ownership interest in Capital Power is below 20%. The repayment must occur within 180 
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days of notice if the principal balance outstanding is less than $200 million or 365 days of notice if the principal balance 
outstanding is equal to or greater than $200 million. 

In addition, EPCOR relies on the cash flow from Capital Power partnership distributions as one of the Company’s funding 
sources. The Capital Power distributions are paid at the discretion of the general partner of Capital Power L.P., which 
EPCOR does not control. There can be no assurance that Capital Power L.P. will continue to pay distributions at current 
levels as the distributions may be reduced or eliminated entirely in the future. 

Underlying these risks are the specific business risks of Capital Power. EPCOR has no ability to manage these risks 
directly. EPCOR, by virtue of its holdings of exchangeable units in Capital Power L.P., has two (2012 - four) elected 
directors on the Board of Capital Power. This does give EPCOR some input into certain of the operating and strategic 
decisions made by Capital Power, including risk management. EPCOR can indirectly reduce its exposure to these risks by 
reducing its interest in Capital Power. 

Capital Power has indemnified EPCOR for any losses arising from its inability to discharge its liabilities, including any 
amounts owing to EPCOR in relation to the long-term loans receivable. 

Market risk 

Market risk is the risk of loss that results from changes in market factors such as electricity prices, foreign currency 
exchange rates, interest rates, and equity prices. The level of market risk to which the Company is exposed at any point in 
time varies depending on market conditions, expectations of future price or market rate movements and the composition 
of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities held, non-trading physical asset and contract portfolios, and trading 
portfolios. The Company’s financial exposure management policy is approved by the Board of Directors and the 
associated procedures and practices are designed to manage the foreign exchange risk and interest rate risk throughout 
the Company. 

To manage the exposure related to changes in market risk, the Company may use various risk management techniques 
including derivative financial instruments such as forward contracts or contracts-for-differences. Such instruments may be 
used to establish a fixed price for an anticipated transaction denominated in a foreign currency or electricity. 

The sensitivities provided in each of the following risk discussions disclose the effect of reasonably possible changes in 
relevant prices and rates on net income at the reporting date. The sensitivities are hypothetical and should not be 
considered to be predictive of future performance or indicative of earnings on these contracts. The Company’s actual 
exposure to market risks is constantly changing as the Company’s portfolio of debt, foreign currency and commodity 
contracts changes. Changes in fair values or cash flows based on market variable fluctuations cannot be extrapolated 
since the relationship between the change in the market variable and the change in fair value or cash flows may not be 
linear. In addition, the effect of a change in a particular market variable on fair values or cash flows is calculated without 
considering interrelationships between the various market rates or mitigating actions that would be taken by the Company. 

Electricity price and volume risk 

EPCOR sells electricity to regulated rate option (RRO) customers under a RRT. All electricity for the RRO customers is 
purchased in real time from the AESO in the spot market. Under the RRT, the amount of electricity to be economically 
hedged, the hedging method and the electricity selling prices to be charged to these customers is determined by the 
EPSP. Under the EPSP, the Company uses financial contracts to economically hedge the RRO requirements and 
incorporate the price into customer rates for the applicable month. Fixed volumes of electricity are economically hedged 
using financial contracts-for-differences up to 120 days (2012 - 45 days) in advance of the month in which the electricity 
(load) is consumed by the RRO customers. The volume of electricity economically hedged in advance is based on load 
(usage) forecasts for the consumption month. When consumption varies from forecast consumption patterns, EPCOR is 
exposed to prevailing market prices when the volume of electricity economically hedged is short of actual load 
requirements or greater than the actual load requirements (long). Exposure to variances in electricity volume can be 
exacerbated by other events such as unexpected generation plant outages and unusual weather patterns. In January 
2013, the Government of Alberta announced that the province will extend the purchasing window from 45 days to 120 
days. As a result, EPCORs EPSP was amended in August 2013 to extend the purchase window to 120 days. 
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Under contracts-for-differences the Company agrees to exchange, with a single creditworthy and adequately secured 
counterparty, the difference between the AESO electricity spot market price and the fixed contract price for a specified 
volume of electricity up to 120 days (45 days prior to August 2013) in advance of the consumption date, all in accordance 
with the EPSP. The contracts-for-differences are referenced to the AESO electricity spot price and any movement in the 
AESO price results in changes in the contract settlement amount. If the risks of the EPSP were to become untenable, 
EPCOR could test the market and potentially re-contract the procurement risk under an outsourcing arrangement at a 
certain cost that would likely increase procurement costs and reduce margins. 

At December 31, 2013, holding all other variables constant, a $5 per megawatt hour increase I decrease in the forward 
electricity spot price would increase / decrease net income by approximately $6 million (2012 - $3 million). In preparing 
the sensitivity analysis, the Company compared average AESO electricity spot prices to the forward index price for the 
past 24 months. Based on historical fluctuations, the Company estimates that the fair value of the contracts could increase 
or decrease by up to $36 million (2012 - $19 million) with a corresponding change to net income. 

Foreign exchange risk 

The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk on foreign currency denominated forecasted transactions, and firm 
commitments, and monetary assets and liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and on its net investments in foreign 
subsidiaries. 

The Company’s financial exposure management policy attempts to minimize economic and material transactional 
exposures arising from movements in the Canadian dollar relative to the U.S. dollar or other foreign currencies. The 
Company’s direct exposure to foreign exchange risk arises on commitments denominated in US. dollars. The Company 
coordinates and manages foreign exchange risk centrally, by identifying opportunities for naturally occurring opposite 
movements and then dealing with any material residual foreign exchange risks. 

The Company may use foreign currency forward contracts to fix the functional currency of its non-functional currency cash 
flows thereby reducing its anticipated foreign currency denominated transactional exposure. The Company looks to limit 
foreign currency exposures as a percentage of estimated future cash flows. 

At December 31, 2013, holding all other variables constant, a 10% change in exchange rate would change the private 
debt balance by $26 million. 

Interest rate risk 

The Company is exposed to changes in interest rates on its cash and cash equivalents, and floating-rate short-term and 
long-term loans and obligations. The Company is also exposed to interest rate risk from the possibility that changes in the 
interest rates will affect future cash flows or the fair values of its financial instruments. At December 31, 2013 and 
December 31, 2012 all long-term debt was fixed rate. The Company may also use derivative financial instruments to 
manage interest rate risk. At December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, the Company did not hold any interest rate 
derivative financial instruments. 

Credit risk 

Credit risk is the possible financial loss associated with the inability of counterparties to satisfy their contractual obligations 
to the Company, including payment and performance. The Company’s counterparty credit risk management policy is 
approved by the Board of Directors and the associated procedures and practices are designed to manage the credit risks 
associated with the various business activities throughout the Company. Credit and counterparty risk management 
procedures and practices generally include assessment of individual counterparty creditworthiness and establishment of 
exposure limits prior to entering into a transaction with the counterparty. Exposures and concentrations are subsequently 
monitored and are regularly reported to senior management. Creditworthiness continues to be evaluated after 
transactions have been initiated, at a minimum, on an annual basis. Credit risk includes the Capital Power back-to-back 
debt obligations with EPCOR as described above. To manage and mitigate credit risk, the Company employs various 
credit mitigation practices such as master netting agreements, prepayment arrangements from retail customers, credit 
derivatives and other forms of credit enhancements including cash deposits, parent company guarantees, and bank letters 
of credit. 
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Maximum credit risk exposure 

The Company’s maximum credit exposure is represented by the carrying amount of the following financial assets: 

201 3 2012 
Cash and cash equivalents’ (note I O )  $ 130 $ 232 

Finance lease receivables (note 13) 126 128 
Loans and other long-term receivables (note 14) 397 404 

Trade and other receivables’ (note 11) 322 333 

This table does not take into account collateral held. At December 31, 2013, the Company held cash deposits of $43 
million (2012 - $34 million) as security for certain counterparty accounts receivable and derivative contracts. The 
Company is not permitted to sell or re-pledge this collateral in the absence of default of the counterparties providing the 
collateral. 

’ The Company’s maximum exposures related to trade and other receivables by major credit concentration is comprised 
of $256 million (2012 - $269 million) related to rate regulated customer balances. At December 31, 2013, the Company 
held credit enhancements to mitigate credit risk on trade and other receivables in the form of letters of credit of $1 million 
(2012 - $1 million) and parental guarantees of $28 million (2012 - $23 million). 

1 

Credit quality and concentrations 

The Company is exposed to credit risk on outstanding trade receivables associated with its water and electricity sales 
activities and agreements with the AESO and on electricity supply agreements with wholesale and retail customers. The 
Company is also exposed to credit risk from its cash and cash equivalents, derivative instruments and long-term financing 
arrangements receivable. 

The credit quality of the Company’s trade and other receivables, by major credit concentrations, and other financial assets 
at December 31, 201 3 and 201 2 are as follows: 

201 3 2012 
Investment grade Investment grade 

or secured’,‘ Unrated or secured’,’ Unrated 
% % % % 

Trade and other receivables 

Rate regulated customers3 100% 100% 
Distribution and Transmission customers 88% 12% 87% 13% 
Water customers 46% 54% 29% 71 % 

Cash and cash equivalents 100% 100% 
Loans and other long-term receivables 100% 100% 

’ Credit ratings are based on the Company’s internal criteria and analyses, which take into account, among other factors, 
the investment grade ratings of external credit rating agencies when available. 

* Certain trade receivables and other financial assets are considered to have low credit risk as they are either secured by 
the underlying assets, secured by other forms of credit enhancements, or the counterparties are local or provincial 
governments. 

Rate-regulated customer trade receivables include distribution and transmission, water sales, rate-regulated and default 
electricity supply receivables. Under the Electric Utilities Act (Alberta), the Company provides electricity supply in its 
service area to residential, agricultural and small commercial customers at regulated rates, and to those commercial 
and industrial customers who have not chosen a competitive offer and consume electricity under default supply 
arrangements. 

3 
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Rate-regulated customer credit risk 

Credit risk exposure for residential and commercial customers under default electricity and regulated water supply rates is 
generally limited to amounts due from customers for electricity and water consumed but not yet paid for. The Company 
mitigates credit risk from counterparties under RRT electricity supply rates by performing credit checks and on higher risk 
customers, by taking prepayments or cash deposits. For rate-regulated customers, regulations allow for the recovery of a 
percentage of unforecasted credit losses through a deferral account. The Company monitors credit risk for this portfolio at 
the gross exposure level. 

Trade and other receivables and allowance for doubtful accounts 

Trade and other receivables consist primarily of amounts due from retail customers including commercial customers, other 
retailers, government-owned or sponsored entities, regulated public utility distributors, and other counterparties. 
Commercial customer contracts provide for performance assurances including letters of credit, irrevocable guarantees 
and bonds. For other retail customers, represented by a diversified customer base, credit losses are generally low and the 
Company provides for an allowance for doubtful accounts on estimated credit losses. 

The aging of trade and other receivables was: 

December 31,201 3 
Gross trade and Allowance for Net trade and 

other receivables doubtful accounts other receivables 
Current' $ 282 $ - $  282 
Outstanding 31 to 60 days 19 19 
Outstanding 61 to 90 days 9 2 7 
Outstanding more than 90 days 16 2 14 

$ 326 $ 4 $  322 

December 31,2012 
Gross trade and Allowance for Net trade and 

other receivables doubtful accounts other receivables 
Current' $ 296 $ - $  296 
Outstanding 31 to 60 days 29 29 
Outstanding 61 to 90 days 7 2 5 
Outstanding more than 90 days 5 2 3 

$ 337 $ 4 $  333 

Current amounts represent trade and other receivables outstanding up to 30 days. Amounts outstanding for more than 
30 days are considered past due. 

1 

Bad debt expense of $7 million (2012 - $9 million) recognized in the year relates to customer amounts that the Company 
determined would not be fully collectable. Allowances for doubtful accounts are determined by each business unit, within 
each operating segment, considering the unique factors of the business unit's trade and other receivables. Allowances 
and write-offs are determined by each business unit, either by applying specific risk factors to customer groups' aged 
balances in trade and other receivables or by reviewing material accounts on a case-bycase basis. Reductions in trade 
and other accounts receivable and the related allowance for doubtful accounts are recorded when the Company has 
determined that recovery is not possible. 
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The changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts were as follows: 

Balance, beginning of year 
Additional allowances created 

$ 4 $  4 
6 8 

Recovery of receivables 1 1 
Receivables written off (7) (9) 
Balance, end of year $ 4 $  4 

At December 31, 2013, the Company held $21 million (2012 - $20 million) of customer deposits for the purpose of 
mitigating the credit risk associated with trade and other receivables from residential and business customers. 

Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The 
Company's liquidity is managed centrally by the Company's Treasury function. The Company manages liquidity risk 
through regular monitoring of cash and currency requirements by preparing short-term and long-term cash flow forecasts 
and also by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities to i den t i  financing requirements. The 
financing requirements are addressed through a combination of committed and demand revolving credit facilities and 
financings in public or private debt capital markets. 

The Company has revolving extendible credit facilities, which are used principally for the purpose of backing the 
Company's commercial paper program and providing letters of credit, as outlined below: 

Letters of 
Banking credit and Net 

Total commercial other facility amounts 
December 31,2013 Expiry facilities paper issued draws available 
Committed 

Syndicated bank credit facility Tranche A November 2016 250 250 
Syndicated bank credit facility Tranche B November 2018 250 250 
Total committed 900 100 800 
Uncommitted 
Bank line of credit No expiry 25 25 
Bank line of credit November 2014 21 21 
Total uncommitted 46 46 

Syndicated bank credit facility' November2016 $ 400 $ - $ 100 $ 300 

$ 946 $ - $ 100 $ 846 
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Letters of 
Banking credit and Net 

Total commercial other facility amounts 
December 31,2012 Expiry facilities paper issued draws available 
Committed 

Syndicated bank credit facility Tranche A November 2015 250 250 
Syndicated bank credit facility Tranche B November 2017 250 250 
Total committed 900 139 761 
Uncommitted 
Bank line of credit No expiry 25 25 
Bank line of credit November 2013 20 20 
Total uncommitted 45 45 

$ 945 $ - $ 139 $ 806 

Syndicated bank credit facility’ November2015 $ 400 $ - $ 139 $ 261 

’ Restricted to letters of credit. 

The Company has credit ratings of BBB+ and A (low), assigned by Standard and Poor’s and DBRS Limited, respectively. 
The extension feature of EPCOR’s committed syndicated bank credit facilities give the Company the option each year to 
reprice and extend the terms of the facilities by one or more years subject to agreement with the lending syndicate. 

The Company has a Canadian shelf prospectus under which it may raise up to $1 billion of debt with maturities of not less 
than one year. At December 31, 2013, the available amount remaining under this shelf prospectus was $1 billion. The 
shelf prospectus expires in December 2015. 

The undiscounted cash flow requirements and contractual maturities of the Company’s financial liabilities, including 
interest payments, are as follows: 

At December 31,2013: 
~ 

Total 
201 9 and contractual 

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 thereafter cashflows 

Trade and other payables’ $ 2 1 8 $  - $  - $  - $  - $ - $ 218 
Loans and borrowings 15 15 145 15 41 3 1,382 1,985 
Interest payments on 

Other liabilities 
Gold Bar transfer fee liabilit# 

loans and borrowings 118 117 112 108 96 1,294 1,845 
22 1 1 1 1 7 33 
6 1 7 

$ 379 $ 134 $ 258 $ 124 $ 510 $ 2,683 $ 4,088 
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At December 31,2012: 

Total 
201 8 and contractual 

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 thereafter cashflows 

Trade and other payables' $ 2 7 4 $  - $  - $  - $  - $ - $ 274 
Loans and borrowings 18 14 15 145 15 1,777 1,984 
Interest payments on 

loans and borrowings 122 117 117 112 107 1,379 1,954 
Other liabilities 21 1 1 1 1 7 32 
Gold Bar transfer fee liabilit$ 10 6 1 17 

$ 445 $ 138 $ 134 $ 258 $ 123 $ 3,163 $ 4,261 

Excluding accrued interest on loans and borrowings of $27 million (2012 - $29 million). 

In 2009, the City transferred Gold Bar to EPCOR. In exchange for the net assets transferred, EPCOR agreed to pay a 
total transfer fee of $75 million, of which $7 million (2012 - $1 7 million) remains payable. 

The Company's undiscounted cash flow requirements and contractual maturities in the next twelve months of $379 million 
(2012 - $445 million) are expected to be funded from operating cash flows, partnership distributions from Capital Power 
L.P., interest and principal payments related to the unsecured long-term receivable from Capital Power, commercial paper 
issuance and the Company's credit facilities. In addition, the Company may issue medium-term notes or sell a portion of 
the investment in Capital Power or other assets to fund its obligations or investments. The key factors in determining 
whether to issue medium-term notes or sell a portion of the investment in Capital Power are the expected interest rates for 
medium-term notes, the estimated demand by investors for EPCOR debt, the state of debt capital markets generally, the 
quoted price of Capital Power common shares, potential limits posed by the underlying agreements with Capital Power, 
the estimated demand by equity investors, and the state of equity capital markets. 

The Company has long-term loans receivable from Capital Power which effectively match certain of the long-term loans 
and borrowings above. The following are the undiscounted maturities of the long-term loans receivable and interest 
payments from Capital Power at December 31, 201 3: 

1 

201 9 and 
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 thereafter Total 

Long-term loans receivable 

Interest payments on loans 
from Capital Power (note 14) $ 8 $ 9 $ 139 $ 10 $ 174 $ - $ 340 

receivable from Capital Power 22 21 16 11 6 76 
$ 30 $ 30 $ 155 $ 21 $ 180 $ - $ 416 

The following are the undiscounted maturities of the long-term loans receivable and interest payments from Capital Power 
at December 31,201 2: 

201 8 and 
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 thereafter Total 

from Capital Power (note 14) $ 14 $ 8 $ 9 $ 139 $ 10 $ 174 $ 354 
Long-term loans receivable 

Interest payments on loans 
receivable from Capital Power 23 22 21 16 11 6 99 

$ 37 $ 30 $ 30 $ 155 $ 21 $ 180 $ 453 
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31. 

32. 

The payments from Capital Power fund a portion of the Company’s contractual debt obligations. Should Capital Power be 
unable to make its scheduled payments to EPCOR or reduces its distributions, then the Company will rely more heavily on 
its credit facilities and its ability to issue medium-term notes or potentially sell a portion of its interest in Capital Power to 
fund its obligations. 

Capital management 

The Company’s primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern, pay dividends to its shareholder in accordance with the Company’s dividend policy, maintain a suitable credit 
rating, and to facilitate the acquisition or development of projects in Canada and the U.S. consistent with the Company’s 
growth strategy. The Company manages its capital structure in a manner consistent with the risk characteristics of the 
underlying assets. This overall objective and policy for managing capital remained unchanged in the current year from the 
prior year. 

The Company manages capital through regular monitoring of cash and currency requirements by preparing short-term 
and long-term cash flow forecasts and reviewing monthly financial results. The Company matches the maturity profiles of 
financial assets and liabilities to identify financing requirements to help ensure an adequate amount of liquidity. 

The Company considers its capital structure to consist of long-term and short-term debt net of cash and cash equivalents 
and shareholder’s equity. The following table represents the Company’s total capital: 

201 3 201 2 

Loans and borrowing (including current portion) (note 20) $ 1,972 $ 1,970 

Cash and cash eauivalents (1 30) 1232) 
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Net debt 1,842 1,738 

Total equity (note 3(b)) 2,262 2,222 

Total capital $ 4,104 $ 3,960 

EPCOR has the following externally imposed financial covenants on its capital as a result of its credit facilities and 
outstanding debt: 

Maintenance of modified consolidated net tangible assets to consolidated net tangible assets ratio, as defined in the 
debt agreements, of not less than 85%; 

Maintenance of consolidated senior debt to consolidated capitalization ratio, as defined in the debt agreements, of not 
more than 70%; 

Maintenance of interest coverage ratio, as defined in the debt agreements, of not less than 1.75 to 1.00 if the 
Company’s credit rating falls below investment grade; and 

Limitation on external debt issued by subsidiaries. 

These capital restrictions are defined in accordance with the respective agreements. For the year ended December 31, 
201 3, the Company complied with all externally imposed capital restrictions. 

Commitments and contingencies 

The following are EPCORs commitments and contingencies not otherwise disclosed in these financial statements: 

(a) The Company has committed to various distribution and transmission projects through 2014, as directed by the 
AESO. The estimated remaining project costs are $9 million (2012 - $1 3 million). The Company has incurred costs to 
date of $4 million (2012 - $2 million). 

(b) The Company has a remaining capital commitment in the Heartland Transmission Project of $9 million (2012 - $105 
million). 
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(c) Water Arizona maintains agreements with the Central Arizona Water Conservation District for the purchase and 
transportation of water. These agreements are for terms of 100 years expiring at the end of 2107. Under the terms of 
these agreements, certain minimum payments of approximately $0.5 million are due each year in order to maintain 
the agreements until they expire. Additional payment obligations related to orders placed in the fall of each year for 
water to be purchased and transported the following year, commit the Company only for the amount of the water 
ordered. The obligations are $8 million in total from 2014 through 2018 (2013 through 2017 - $8 million) and $2 
million in aggregate thereafter (2018 and thereafter - $3 million). 

(d) The Company has entered into an agreement for billing and customer care services for Water Arizona and Water 
New Mexico. The contract term is ten years, expiring on August 31, 2021. The payments are estimated to be $20 
million in total from 2014 through 2018 (2013 through 2017 - $21 million) and $8 million in aggregate thereafter (2018 
and thereafter - $1 0 million). 

(e) The Company and its subsidiaries are subject to various legal claims that arise in the normal course of business. 
Management believes that the aggregate contingent liability of the Company arising from these claims is immaterial 
and therefore no provision has been made. 

33. Segment disclosures 

The Company operates in the following reportable business segments, which follow the organization, management and 
reporting structure within the Company. 

Water Services 

Water Services is primarily involved in the treatment, distribution and sale of water and the treatment of wastewater within 
Edmonton and other communities throughout Western Canada and the Southwestern U.S. 

Distribution and Transmission 

Distribution and Transmission is involved in the transmission and distribution of electricity within Edmonton. This segment 
also provides commercial services including the maintenance and repair of the City-owned street lighting and 
transportation support facilities. 

Energy Services 

Energy Services is primarily involved in the provision of regulated tariff electricity service and default supply electricity 
services to residential, small commercial and agricultural customers in Alberta. 

Corporate 

Corporate reflects the costs of the Company’s net unallocated corporate office expenses and financing revenues on the 
long-term receivable from Capital Power. Corporate holds the investment in Capital Power. 

48 



Exhibit JST-3 
Page 52 of 55 

EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Tabular amounts in millions of Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated) 

Years ended December 31,201 3 and 2012 

Lines of business information 

Year ended December 31,201 3 
Water Distribution & Energy I ntersegment 

Services Transmission Services Corporate Elimination Consolidated 

External revenues and other income $ 520 $ 387 $ 1,022 $ 26 $ - $ 1,955 
Inter-segment revenue 152 11 (1 63) 
Total revenues and other income 520 539 1,033 26 (1 63) 1,955 
Electricity purchases 

and system access fees 154 937 (141) 950 
Other raw materials 

and operating charges 118 36 1 (11) 144 
Staff costs and 

employee benefits expenses 118 101 23 38 280 
Depreciation and amortization 72 51 7 14 1 145 
Franchise fees and property taxes 23 66 89 
Other administrative expenses 23 13 22 12 (1 2) 58 

Operating expenses 354 42 1 989 64 (1 63) 1,665 
Operating income (loss) 

before corporate charges 166 118 44 (38) 290 
Corporate (charges) income (26) (28) (12) 66 

Foreign exchange gain (1) (1) 

Operating income 140 90 32 28 290 
Finance expenses 
Equity share of 

income of Capital Power 
Loss on sale of a portion of 

Impairment of 
investment in Capital Power (1 6) (1 6) 

investment in Capital Power (43) (43) 
Income tax expense (5) (6) (4) (1 5) 
Net income $ 57 $ 59 $ 18 $ 41 $ - $  175 
Total assets 

~~~ 

$ 2,618 $ 1,674 $ 310 $ 845 $ - $ 5,447 
Investment in Capital Power 385 385 
Total liabilities 2,022 91 4 227 22 3,185 
Capital additions 153 276 5 10 444 

49 



Exhibit JST-3 
Page 53 of 55 

EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Tabular amounts in millions of Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated) 

Years ended December 31,201 3 and 2012 

_ _ _ _ ~ ~  ~~ 

Year ended December 31,201 2 
Water Distribution & Energy I ntersegment 

Services Transmission Services Corporate Elimination Consolidated 
External revenues and other income $ 465 $ 352 $ 1,114 $ 28 $ - $ 1,959 
Inter-segment revenue 164 1 1  (1 75) 
Total revenues and other income 465 51 6 1,125 28 (1 75) 1,959 
Electricity purchases 

and system access fees 134 1,024 (1 52) 1,006 
Other raw materials 

and operating charges 108 45 1 1 (10) 145 
Staff costs and 

employee benefits expenses 111 92 22 55 280 
Depreciation and amortization 65 46 8 14 133 
Franchise fees and property taxes 21 63 84 
Other administrative expenses 20 13 26 1 1  (1 3) 57 
Foreign exchange loss 2 2 
Operating expenses 325 393 1,081 83 (1 75) 1,707 
Operating income (loss) 

before corporate charges 140 123 44 (55) 252 
Corporate (charges) income (33) (39) (1 5) 87 
Operating income 107 84 29 32 252 

Equity share of 

Loss on sale of a portion of 

Impairment of 

Finance expenses (71 ) (31 1 (9) (5) (1 16) 

income of Capital Power 41 41 

investment in Capital Power (36) (36) 

investment in Capital Power - (124) (1 24) 
Income tax recovery (expense) (4) (5) 1 1  2 
Net income (loss) $ 32 $ 53 $ 15 $ (81) $ - $  19 
Total assets $ 2,376 $ 1,413 $ 323 $ 1,330 $ (18) $ 5,424 
Investment in Capital Power 62 1 62 1 
Total liabilities ' 1,886 793 273 268 (1 8) 3,202 
Capital additions 126 222 5 7 360 

$332 million in total liabilities have been reclassified to current asset to conform with the presentation of the current year. 1 
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EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Tabular amounts in millions of Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated) 

Years ended December 31,201 3 and 2012 

Geographic information 

Year ended December 31,201 3 Year ended December 31,2012 
Inter- Inter- 

segment segment 
Canada U.S. eliminations Total Canada US. eliminations Total 

External revenues 

Inter-segment 

Total revenues 

and other income $ 1,808 $ 147 $ - $ 1,955 $ 1,833 $126 $ - $1,959 

revenues 163 (1 63) 175 (1 75) 

and otherincome $ 1,971 $ 147 $ (163) $ 1,955 $ 2,008 $ 126 $ (175) $1,959 

Non-current assets 

December 31, December 31, 
201 3 201 2 

Canada $ 4,190 $ 4.109 
us. 753 71 1 

34. Acquisition of Water Arizona and Water New Mexico 

On January 31,2012, the Company completed the acquisition of 100% of the stock of Arizona-American Water Company 
(renamed EPCOR Water Arizona Inc.) and New Mexico-American Water Company, Inc. (renamed EPCOR Water New 
Mexico Inc.) from American Water Works Company, Inc. for cash consideration of $460 million (US$459 million) and the 
assumption of $9 million (US$9 million) in long-term debt. Water Arizona and Water New Mexico are public utility 
companies engaged principally in the purchase, treatment, distribution and sale of water to approximately 126,000 
customers in ten water utility districts and wastewater treatment and related services to approximately 52,000 customers 
in five wastewater utility districts in the states of Arizona and New Mexico. This investment provides the Company with a 
strong hub in the Southwestern US., consistent with the Company’s strategic plan for expansion. 

Significant judgment was applied in the determination of the fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed, the 
allocation of the purchase price to those assets and liabilities, and the determination of goodwill. The fair value 
assessment was supported by a third party valuation. The valuation employed three standard valuation methodologies. 
Discounted cash flows were used to arrive at enterprise values, using a discount rate of 7% based on prevailing interest 
rates and the capital structures of the acquired businesses. Other key assumptions were future growth rates and asset 
terminal values. Depreciated replacement cost techniques were used to estimate the fair values of the non-financial 
assets acquired. Market comparators were used to determine other financial assets and liabilities. The allocation of the 
purchase price was determined from the valuation, and where necessary by allocation to assets and liabilities based on 
relative fair values. Goodwill was estimated based on the applicable incremental benefits of the acquisition, including 
expected growth in the underlying rate base and the assembled workforce that came with the acquired companies. A 1 % 
increase in the discount rate would have resulted in a reduction of the estimated fair value and increase in the amount of 
goodwill of $69 million. 
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EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Tabular amounts in millions of Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated) 

Years ended December 31,201 3 and 201 2 

The purchase price was allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on their estimated fair values in 
Canadian dollars as follows: 

Trade and other receivables $ 11 
Intangible assets 94 
Goodwill 25 
Property, plant and equipment 51 5 
Trade and other payables (5) 
Loans and borrowings (9) 
Deferred revenue (1 37) 
Provisions (note 3(n)) (33) 
Other noncurrent liabilities (1) 

$ 460 

The carrying amount of the acquired trade and other receivables and payables approximate the fair value due to their 
short-term nature. 

The $25 million of goodwill arising from the acquisition consisted of the value of an assembled skilled workforce, the 
expectation of future cash flows and rate recoveries, and the benefits to the Company’s growth strategies and future 
synergies which may result from the Company’s expanded operations in the U.S. 

The loans and borrowings were repaid in February 2012. 

The current amount of provisions for estimated refundable contributions is $3 million. 

In October 2012, under the terms of the agreement to acquire Water Arizona and Water New Mexico, the Company 
exercised its option to file jointly with the vendor a U.S. Internal Revenue Service tax election to treat the acquisition as an 
asset purchase for income tax purposes. Among other things, this election permits the goodwill to be deductible for 
income tax purposes. 

Revenues of $1 17 million and net income of $24 million contributed by Water Arizona and Water New Mexico from the 
date of acquisition to December 31, 2012 are included in the consolidated income statement. The consolidated income 
statement would have included estimated revenue of $124 million and estimated net income of $24 million to December 
31,2012 had the Company owned the Water Arizona and Water New Mexico operations from the beginning of 2012. 
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Certain information in this presentation and in oral answers to questions may contain forward-looking 
information statements or forward-looking information together, “forward-looking information”. Forward- 
looking information is based on current expectations, estimates and projections that involve a number of 
risks which could cause actual results to vary and in some instances to differ materially from those 
anticipated by EPCOR. Forward-looking information is based on the estimates and opinions of 
management at the time the information is presented. Actual results could differ materially from conclusions, 
forecasts or projections in the forward-looking information, and certain material factors or assumptions were 
applied in drawing conclusions or making forecasts or projections as reflected in the forward-looking 
information. Additional information about the material factors and risks that could cause actual results to 
differ materially from the conclusions, forecasts or projections in the forward-looking information and the 
material factors or assumptions that were applied in drawing a conclusion or making a forecast or projection 
as reflected in the forward-looking information is contained in the most recent interim and annual 
Management Discussion and Analysis filed on SEDAR (www.sedar.com) and EPCOR’s website 
(www.epcor.com). 

Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements as actual results could 
differ materially from the plans, expectations, estimates or intentions expressed in the forward-looking 
statements. Except as required by law, EPCOR assumes no obligation to update any forward-looking 
information, should circumstances or management’s estimates or opinions change, or any other reason. 
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EPCOR Overview 

Management and Governance 

Key Risks and Mitigation 

Strategic Direction 

Business Highlights 

Financial Overview 

Credit Profile 

3 



Headquartered in Edmonton, predecessor company began operating in 1891. Currently 
employ approximately 2,700 employees. 

Stand alone corporation as of Jan 1, 1996; sole shareholder is the City of Edmonton (CoE). 

Fully independent Board of Directors, EPCOR operates at arms length from the 
Shareholder with a mandate to invest and operate on commercial terms. 

Essentially a narrowly-held private company. 

Ownership stake of 19% in Capital Power; reduced from 72% in mid-2009 with intentions 
to sell all or substantially all of the remaining interest over time depending on requirements 
and market conditions. 

Public issuer of debt only. As a result, classified as a Venture Issuer. 

Stand alone credit rating is BBB+ positive (S&P) and A (low) stable (DBRS) - no credit 
support from the City. 

Further information on SEDAR. 
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1. One company 
2. Two key business lines: water and wires 
3. Three regions: Edmonton region, Alberta’s oil sands and Southwestern U.S. 
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. Build, own and operate electrical transmission and distribution networks, water and 
wastewater treatment facilities and infrastructure in Canada and the United States. 
Serve over 75 communities in Alberta and British Columbia and 22 in Arizona and New 
Mexico through EPCOR Water (USA). 
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AI betta 
Own 3 water treatment and 4 wastewater treatment facilities at Suncor’s Fort McMurray Oil 
Sands operations under long-term contracts. 
Operate 4 water treatment and 4 wastewater treatment facilities at Suncor and Shell Albian 
Sands oil sands operations in Fort McMurray. . Treated wastewater from the Gold Bar WWTP sold to Suncor refinery. 

British Columbia 
= Operate the Britannia Mine wastewater treatment facility. 
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. Distribute to approximately 360,000 sites within Edmonton. . 203km of aerial transmission line and underground transmission cable. . Own and operate 36 substations. . 287 distribution feeders. . Regulated by the Alberta Utilities Commission - Distribution (PBR) / Transmission (cost of service). 

. Provide Regulated Rate Option (procurement, billing and customer care) for approximately 600,000 

. Provide billing and customer care for approximately 250,000 EPCOR water customers in Edmonton and 

Edmonton and Fortis Alberta customers, regulated by the Alberta Utilities Commission. 

City of Edmonton drainage and waste collection services. 

9 Provide design, construction and maintenance services for street lighting and traffic signals in Edmonton, 

Provide operating, maintenance and construction services for the electrical infrastructure for Light Rail 
Calgary and other municipalities. 

Transit system in Edmonton and Calgary. 

9 



Strategic Positioning . Annual in-depth planning process. . Delivering on stated strategy to sell down interest in Capital Power and invest in regulated 
and long-term contracted assets. 

Risk Management . Comprehensive financial management policies and enterprise risk management system 
geared to identifying, understanding and mitigating risk. . Disciplined approach to operations, business development and capital placement. . Fully staffed Regulatory and Government Relations teams. 

Organizational Effectiveness . Experienced management team with considerable expertise. 

Governance . Independent, experienced Board of Directors. 
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. Positive outlook for Capital Power as economy improves with growing regional power needs. . Continued monetization of EPCOR’s equity interest and reduction of receivable on back-to- 

. Government and industry standard testing, including: 28,000 water treatment process control 

Reliance on 
Capital Power back debt. 

tests, 100,000 internal lab water quality tests and more than 5,000 tests for 220 scientific 
parameters sent to external laboratories. . Technology enabled monitoring and control systems increase security and reliability for 
electricity and water distribution network. . Employ staged market penetration approach for industrial water that will facilitate broader 

Political/ opportunities over time including acquiring potable water and wastewater infrastructure at 
Regulatory existing facilities. . Fully staffed Regulatory and Government Relations teams. . For each new business development project, EPCOR seeks to ensure project success by 

addressing project risks, including events and external factors, as part of its due diligence 
process. 

Operational 

Strategy 
Execution 

Weather . Exposures associated with extreme weather are partly mitigated through our insurance 
programs. 
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. Continue to de-risk - in final stages of reducing Capital Power holdings and exposure to 
generation. . Continue to invest in EPCOR’s core water and wires utility infrastructure businesses. 
Look to build out existing hubs and establish new ones through acquisition. 

Pursue rate-regulated and long-term contracted investment opportunities. . Continue to build reputation as a trusted developer and operator of utility assets. . Deliver stable cash flow and maximize returns on existing assets. . Preserve or improve financial strength and credit ratings. 

CoE & AB 

AB & BC & SK 

CoE & A0 
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2013A Asset Base- $5,447 Million 2018F Asset Base 

' Water Services 

Distribution and 
Transmission 

f Energy Services 

Corporate 

investment in CPC 

LT Receivable from 
CPC 
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January 2013 
Evan-Thomas water and wastewater facility: 

Construction commences. 
Located in the Kananaskis Village area of Alberta. . Completion expected in 2014. . EPCOR will operate facility for 10 years after construction. 

October 2013 
Regina waste water treatment plant upgrade project: 

Development by way of P3 structure. . Shortlisted to submit RFP with final bids due May 2014. . Under design-build-finance-operate-maintain contract, proponent required to finance up 
to 50% of cost over 30 years and provide management of existing facilities and related 
decommissioning. . Proponent will be selected shortly after bid date. . Construction to commence July 2014 with in-service date of January 201 7. 



. Follow-on tuck-in acquisitions according to longer-term plan. . $3.3 million of tuck-in acquisitions in 201 3 (North Mohave Valley Corporation in 
Arizona and Thunder Mountain Water Company in New Mexico). . Acquisition of customer rights in 7,000-acre area wastewater and recycled water 
services project along the Loop 303 Corridor within the City of Glendale, Arizona. . Stronger Financial Performance. . Rate increases, sales in higher rate blocks and improved operational efficiency 
resulted in strong financial performance. . Improving Regulatory Environment - Arizona Corporation Commission (ACC). . July 201 2 ACC approved $79 million addition to rate base for water treatment plant 
three months earlier than expected. . January 201 3 the ACC approved and adopted the System Improvement Benefits 
mechanism in the Arizona Water general rate case (earlier recovery of revenue for 
eligible sustaining capital). 

15 



Distribution . Favorable electricity distribution Capital Tracker Decision received in December 201 3. 

Transmission - Heartland Project . 65km double-circuit 500 kV transmission line connects the Heartland region to existing 
500 kV transmission infrastructure in south Edmonton. . In service December 201 3 at 240kV, transition to 500kV in 2014. 

= EPCOR and AltaLink have filed an application to partition the assets according to their 
respective service territories. 

West Fort McMurray Transmission Line . Alberta Government legislated that certain transmission 
infrastructure be tendered rather than direct assigned to 

. 490 km, 500 kV transmission line from Genesee to Fort 
M cM u rray. . AESO estimated cost is $1.6 billion. 
NorSpan Partners L.P. was formed with equity partner LS 
Power and has been selected as one of five qualified consortia 

incumbent Transmission Facility Owner. N O R E P M  

to submit bids in November 2014. 
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February 2013 

Energy Price Setting Plan (EPSP) Amendment 

w Amending agreement was filed in April 2013 for approval by the Alberta Utilities 

The amendments incorporate a 120 day procurement window vs. the previous 45 day 
window. 

Provides an increased risk margin to EPCOR - adjusted quarterly 

Commission and subsequently approved in August 201 3. 

w The revised EPSP expires in June 2014; a new EPSP has been submitted for years 2014- 
2018. 
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2013 
Overhead catenary installation . North LRT Extension for City of Edmonton. 

2014 
Light the Bridge LED lighting installation . Project design and construction management. 

LIGHT THE 2011 - 2016 
Alberta Road Weather Information System Installation. 

BRIDGE . AI berta Transportation 
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Consolidated Revenue-$1,955 Million 

1 % 

Consolidated Operating Income - $290 Million 

=Water Services =Water Services 

rn Distribution and rn Distribution and 
Transmtssion Transmission 

Energy Services 

rn Corporate 

Consolidated EBITDA - $435 Million Consolidated Total Assets - $5,447 Million 

mi Water Services rn Water Services 
69 

2?K &n 

rn Distribution and 
Transmtssion 

Energy Services 

Corporate a 
A// amounts in mi//ions of CDN dollars, as of December 31, 20f3 

19 

Distribution and 
Transmission 

Energy Services 

rn Corporate 

Investment in CPC 

LT Receivable from CPC 



. Syndicated bank credit facility of $500 million (two tranches of $250 million). . Supporting $500 million commercial paper program. . Current maturity dates of November 2016 and November 2018. . Committed letter of credit facility of $400 million to November 201 6. . Demand facilities for approximately $47 million. . $25 million CAD, $22 million USD. . Strategy in place to monetize all or a significant portion of interest in Capital Power 
$202 million transacted in October 201 3. . Available medium-term note (MTN) debt capacity of $1 billion under short-term base shelf 

prospectus recently renewed to December 201 5. . Accessing debt capital markets. . Market tone is very constructive for additional EPCOR debt issuance. . February 2012 $300 million MTN (30-year) was oversubscribed. 
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Target adequate liquidity profile - rated no less than adequate under Standard & Poors 
criteria. 

Capital expenditures will be funded with a mix of debt and equity in proportions necessary 
to maintain current investment grade credit rating. 

Debt profile will be a blend of short and long-term debt but heavily weighted to long-dated 
maturities to achieve match with asset lives and sourced at lowest economic cost with due 
consideration to interest rate and foreign exchange risks. 

Continuously evaluate quasi-equity forms of financing as appropriate to maintain strong 
balance sheet. 

Policies in place for foreign exchange and interest rate hedging as, and when, appropriate. 

Dividend policy has been amended effective 2013 with the annual amount set at the 2012 
level of $141 million until a change is recommended by the Board and approved by the 
Share holder. 
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EPCOR plans to divest all or a significant portion of its interest in Capital Power over time as 
market conditions permit. 
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= Sale of Capital Power LP units in 2010, 2011, 
201 2 and 201 3 . Approximately $875 million in total gross 

proceeds. 

B2B debt owed to EPCOR by Capital Power 
relates to generation assets transferred to 
Capital Power LP in 2009. 
Remainder to be repaid in full by June 2018. . Capital Power sale of treasury common shares 

in 2011. 
= Significant Payments: 201 6 - $1 40 million; 

2018 - $174 million. 
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While the divestiture of EPCOR’s power generation business decreased revenue and operating 
income, it has reduced the volatility of EPCOR’s Operating Margin. 
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2013 Contributions 

In 2013, EPCOR paid the City $230 
million by way of the dividend, 
franchise fees and property taxes. 

Since 1995 EPCOR has paid over $2 
billion to the City of Edmonton. 
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Strong Business Risk Profile . Continued emphasis to de-risk the business by reducing holdings in Capital Power. . Balanced growth in rate regulated and contracted industrial activities. 
Geographically diversified with multiple lines of business. . Comprehensive management and governance focused on risk management. 

Stable Financial Risk Profile . Stable credit metrics with prudent pacing of capital expenditure program. 
Conservative financial management policies geared to optimizing liquidity and leverage in 
line with growth objectives. . Pursuit of growth at reasonable price. 

Improved Performance . Expect to grow net income from continuing operations. . Expect to grow cash flow from operations. 

Credit Rating Outlook . Confirm or upgrade - stable/positive trends and a lower risk investment profile. 
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Certain information in this presentation and in oral answers to questions may contain forward-looking 
information statements or forward-looking information together, “forward-looking information”. Forward- 
looking information is based on current expectations, estimates and projections that involve a number of 
risks which could cause actual results to vary and in some instances to differ materially from those 
anticipated by EPCOR. Forward-looking information is based on the estimates and opinions of 
management at the time the information is presented. Actual results could differ materially from 
conclusions, forecasts or projections in the forward-looking information, and certain material factors or 
assumptions were applied in drawing conclusions or making forecasts or projections as reflected in the 
forward-looking information. Additional information about the material factors and risks that could cause 
actual results to differ materially from the conclusions, forecasts or projections in the forward-looking 
information and the material factors or assumptions that were applied in drawing a conclusion or making a 
forecast or projection as reflected in the forward-looking information is contained in the most recent interim 
and annual Management Discussion and Analysis filed on SEDAR (www.sedar.com) and EPCOR’s website 
(www.epcor.com). 

Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements as actual results could 
differ materially from the plans, expectations, estimates or intentions expressed in the forward-looking 
statements. Except as required by law, EPCOR assumes no obligation to update any forward-looking 
information, should circumstances or management’s estimates or opinions change, or any other reason. 

2 



EPCOR Overview 

Slides 

4-9 

Strategy 

Business Overview 

Financial Overview 

10-1 2 

13-1 7 

18-25 

Summary 26 

3 



An experienced developer and operator of utility infrastructure. 
Two main operating divisions: Water Services & Electricity 
Services 

Headquartered in Edmonton. Predecessor company began 
operating in 1891; 120 year anniversary in 2011. Employ 
-2,700 employees 

Stand alone corporation as of Jan 1, 1996, sole shareholder is 
the City of Edmonton (CoE) 

Fully independent Board of Directors. EPCOR operates at 
arms length from the Shareholder and has a mandate to invest 
and operate on commercial terms 

Essentially a narrowly-held private company 

Public issuer of debt 

Stand alone credit is BBB+(S&P) and A (low) (DBRS) - no 
credit support from City 

Report on SEDAR 
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1 Builds, owns and operates electrical transmission and distribution networks, water and 

1 Serves over 75 communities in Alberta and British Columbia and serves 14 municipalities in 

wastewater treatment facilities and infrastructure in Canada and the United States 

Arizona and New Mexico, through EPCOR Water (USA) 



Municipal Water and Wastewater 
City of Edmonton 
Water Treatment & Distribution 
1 Two large water treatment plants on the North Saskatchewan river - 

680 MLD 
1 Approximately 250,000 City water customers -fully metered 

Rates regulated by City under a PBR 

1 Water also sold to 61 surrounding communities under wholesale 
rates regulated by the Alberta Utilities Commission 

Wastewater Treatment 
1 Gold Bar Facility transferred from the city in 2009 

1 Enhanced Primary treatment - 1,200 MLD . Some treated effluent re-used by Suncor Refinery 

1 Rates regulated by City under a PBR 

Industrial Water and Wastewater 
Alberta 
1 Own 3 water treatment and 4 wastewater treatment facilities at 

Suncor's Fort McMurray Oil Sands operations under long-term 
contracts . Operate 4 water treatment and 4 wastewater treatment facilities at 
Suncor and Shell Albian Sands oil sands operations in Fort 
McMurray 

British Columbia 
1 Operate the Britannia Mine wastewater treatment facility 

Municipal Water and Wastewater 
AlbertaiBritish ColumbialUSA 
Alberta 
9 Operating contracts in Banff, Canmore, Chestemere, Okotoks, Red 

Deer County, Taber . Agreement signed October 2012 for the expansion and upgrade of 
Evan-Thomas water and wastewater facility in Kananaskis Village 

British Columbia 
1 Regulated water utility in White Rock and French Creek 

1 Operating contracts in Port Hardy, Sooke, Whistler Olympic Park 

Arizona and New Mexico 
1 Regulated water utility -Chaparral City Water Company, EPCOR 

Water Arizona, EPCOR Water New Mexico 
1 Serve approximately 141,000 water customers and 52,000 

wastewater customers in several municipalities 



Electricity Distribution & Transmission . Distribute to approximately 351,000 sites within Edmonton 

Regulated by the Alberta Utilities Commission . 203km of aerial transmission line and underground transmission cable 

Own and operate 36 substations 

286 distribution feeders 

Energy Services 
Provide Regulated Rate Option (procurement, billing and customer 
care) for approximately 600,000 Edmonton and Fortis Alberta 
customers, regulated by the Alberta Utilities Commission . Provide billing and customer care for approximately 250,000 EPCOR 
water customers in Edmonton and City of Edmonton drainage and 
waste collection services 

Technologies . Provide operating & maintenance and construction services for street 
lighting and traffic signals in the City of Edmonton 

Provide operating & maintenance and construction services for the 
electrical infrastructure for Light Rail Transit system in Edmonton . Provide similar services to municipalities across Alberta 
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Strategic Positioning . Annual in-depth planning process . Delivering on stated strategy to sell down interest in Capital Power and invest in 
regulated and long-term contracted assets 

Risk Management . Comprehensive financial management policies and enterprise risk management 
system geared to identifying, understanding and mitigating risk . Disciplined approach to operations, business development and capital placement . Fully staffed Regulatory and Government Relations teams 

Organizational Effectiveness . Experienced management team with considerable expertise . David Stevens appointed President and CEO, effective March 6, 2013 
Guy Bridgeman appointed CFO, effective May 3,2013 

Governance . Independent, experienced Board of Directors 
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Reliance on 
Capital Power 

Operational Risk 

Political/ 
Regulatory 

Strategy 
Execution Risk 

Integration Risk 

Weather 

Positive outlook for Capital Power as economy improves with growing regional power needs . Insight into Capital Power via Board positions . Continued monetization of EPCORs equity interest and reduction of B2B debt reduces reliance . Government and industry standard testing; including 28,000 process control tests, 100,000 
internal lab water quality tests and more than 5,000 tests for 220 scientific parameters sent to 
external laboratories . Technology enabled monitoring and control systems increase security and reliability for electricity 
and water distribution network . Concentrate development activities that are conducive to 3rd party participation (e.g. Arizona) . Employ staged market penetration approach for industrial water that will facilitate broader 
opportunities over time including acquiring potable water and wastewater infrastructure at 
existing facilities . Fully staffed Regulatory and Government Relations teams . For each new business development project, EPCOR seeks to ensure project success by 
addressing project risks, including events and external factors, as part of its due diligence 
process . Internal team solely focused on integration of acquired companies has been implemented 

. Partially mitigated through insurance 
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J Continue to de-risk EPCOR by selling down CPC holdings over time 

J Continue to invest in EPCOR’s core water and wires utility infrastructure 
businesses 

COE & AB 

Municipal Water COE 

Municipal Water 

Municipal Water AZ 

Industrial Water COE & AB 

AB & BC & SK 

Pursue rate regulated and long 
term contracted investment 
opportunities 

Continue to build reputation as a 
trusted developer and operator of 
utility assets 

Deliver stable cash flow and 
maximize returns on existing assets 

Preserve or improve financial 
strength and corporate ratings: 

A (low) (DBRS) and BBB+ (S&P) 

10 



Risk Appetite 

Strategic Focus Areas 
“Hunting Permit” 

02AI  Opportunity Screen 

I. Strategic 
. In hunting permit? 
. Place capital? . Build hub? 

2. Growth Potential 

3. Pursuit Effort -. __ 

4. Probability of 

~- 

Success 

5. Financial 
6. Operational 

Complexity 

7. Execution Risk/ 
Integration/ 
ODerational Risk 

.- 
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2012A Asset Base- $5,424 Million 2017F Asset Base 
II Water Services Water Services 

Distribution and e Distribution and 
Transmission Transmission 
Energy Services 

1 Energy Services 

Corporate 

2% 
4% Corporate 

investment in CPC 

LT Receivable from 

Investment in CPC 

LT Receivable from CPC 
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February 2012 
Firebag Central 

Suncor wastewater treatment plant added 

October 201 2 
Evan-Thomas Water and Wastewater Facility . Located in the Kananaskis Village area of Alberta . expansion and upgrade . Construction began in January 2013 and is expected to be completed in 2014 

13 



. January 2012: American Water Integration . Operations were ready day one with no significant disruption in service . All regulatory approvals were granted with no significant conditions imposed 
Good stakeholder acceptance of the transaction and positive entrance into the market 

. July 201 2: Agua Fria White Tanks Water Treatment Plant 
Added to customer rates starting in July 2012, three months earlier than expected . Parties agreed investment prudent for three year phase-in . $79M addition to the rate base . June 2013: System Improvement Benefits (SIB) mechanism . Approved and adopted in Arizona - providing revenue to cover capital costs without having 

. Have reached agreement for tuck-in of Mohave Valley Corporation adjacent to our operations in 

to wait for retrospective rate applications 

Bullhead City, northwestern Arizona for $2.35M 

9 Continue to optimize costs 14 E ~ 



D m  -.. - 
m 

Heartland 
Trans m iss im Line 

\ ’  
I bVLkr 

. The Heartland Transmission Project involves 
construction of a 65km $430M double circuit 
500 kV transmission line to connect the 
Heartland region to existing 500 kV 
transmission infrastructure in south 
Edmonton. 

Altalink leading construction 

on time and budget 

built within $29M budget and added to rate 
base September 2012. 

. EPCOR and AltaLink are equal partners; 

. Target completion is Q4 2013 ; progressing 

Edmonton NW substation (Poundmaker) 
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February 2013: Energy Price Setting Plan (EPSP) Amendment 
EPCOR and its customer representatives agreed in principle to amend the EPSP . The amendments incorporate a 120 day procurement window vs. the previous 

45 day window 

Provide an increased risk margin to EPCOR . . Risk margin will adapt by incorporating most recent history of commodity 
risks into setting of the variable risk margin 

EPCOR is estimating this will increase our variable risk compensation from 
3.35% to approximately 4.48% (assuming that the amended plan is in 
place from July 201 3 to June 2014.) 

No change to EPCORs $2.11/MWh fixed risk margin 

Establishes an automatic quarterly risk adjustment mechanism 

The variable risk margin will be recalculated incorporating in the most 
recent quarter of commodity risk results 

Amending agreement was filed on April 17, 2013 for approval by the Alberta 
Utilities Commission 

. 

. . . 
. 
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October 2012 
Calgary Transit Refurbishment Project 

December 2012 
Temporary and Permanent Substation Installation . North LRT Extension City of Edmonton 

September 2013 
Overhead Catenary Installation . North LRT Extension City of Edmonton 

October 2016 
Road Weather Information System Installation . Alberta Transportation 

17 



Target adequate liquidity profile - rated no less than adequate under S&P criteria 

Capital expenditures will be funded with a mix of debt and equity in proportions 
necessary to maintain current investment grade rating 

Debt profile will be a blend of short and long term debt, but heavily weighted to long 
dated maturities to achieve match with asset lives and sourced at lowest economic 
cost with due consideration to interest rate and foreign exchange risks 

Continuously evaluate quasi-equity forms of financing as appropriate to maintain 
strong balance sheet 

Hedging policies in place for foreign exchange and interest rate hedging as, and 
when, appropriate 

Dividend Policy has been amended effective 2013 with the annual amount set at the 
2012 level of $141M until a change is recommended by the Board and approved by 
the Shareholder 

18 



Syndicated bank credit facility of $500M (two tranches of $250M) . Current maturity dates of November 201 5 and November 201 7 

Committed Letter of Credit facility of $400M to November 2015 
Demand Facilities for approximately $46M 

$500M Commercial Paper program 
m Strategy in place to monetize all or a significant portion of interest in Capital 

Power 

. $25M CAD, $21M USD 

. $221M transacted in December 2010 . $224M transacted in November 2011 
$230M transacted in April 2012 

Available Medium Term Note (MTN) debt capacity of $700M under Short-Term 
Base Shelf Prospectus to January 2014 
Recent Long-term Financings: . $300M 30-year MTN issued February 2012 under base shelf prospectus 

19 ROVl 



Consolidated EBITDA - $384 Million 

Water Services 

Distribution and 
Transmission 

Energy Services 

Corporate 

Consolidated Operating Income - $251 Million 

rn Water Services 

Distribution and 
Transmission 

r Energy Services 

Corporate 

Consolidated Revenue-$l,959 Million 

1% 

Consolidated Total Assets - $5,424 Million 

.Water Services 

Distribution and 
Transmission 

Energy Services 

am 
Corporate 

20 

m Water Services 

rn Distribution and 
Transmission 

Energy Services 

rn Corporate 

Investment in CPC 

LT Receivable from CPC 

' All amounts in millions of CDN dollars, as of December 31, 2012 



EPCOR plans to divest all or a significant portion of its interest in Capital Power 
over time as market conditions permit 

8ox 1 72% 

$800 - 

$613 
$600 - 

30% - $400 - $379 $354 

20% - 

10% - 

$200 - 

-7 5- 3 0% 7-- 

2009 2010 2011 Apr-12 2009 2010 2011 20 12 . Sale of Capital Power LP units in 201 0, 201 1, B2B debt held by EPCOR relates to 
and 2012 generation assets transferred to Capital Power 

LP in 2009 
Capital Power sale of treasury common shares Remainder to be repaid in full by June 2018 
in 2011 . Significant Payments: 2016 - $140M: 2018 - 

. 
$675M in total gross proceeds . . 

$174M 
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While the divestiture of EPCOR’s power generation business decreased revenue and 
operating income, it has reduced the volatility of EPCOR’s Operating Margin 

$600 

$500 

$400 

$300 
Y) 

E 
e3 

$200 

$100 

$0 

40% 

35% 

30% 

$330 25% 

$251 20% 

15% 

10% 

5% 

0% 

$554 
- 

$304 - m  

-T- 1 

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

-Water Services -Distribution & Transmission I Water Services 

Corporate 

Distribution &Transmission 
Energy Services Generation 

Energy Services Generation 
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Since 1995 EPCOR has paid over $2 billion to the City of Edmonton. 

In 2012, EPCOR contributed: . $141 million dividend . $85 million in franchise fees and 
property taxes 

EPCOR payments to 
City of Edmonton (20 12) 

23 
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Strong Business Risk Profile . Continued emphasis to de-risk the business by reducing reliance on Capital Power 
9 Balanced growth in rate regulated and contracted industrial activities . Diversified geographically and by business lines . Comprehensive management and governance focused on risk management 

Stable Financial Risk Profile . Stable credit metrics with prudent pacing of capital expenditure program . Conservative financial management policies geared to optimizing liquidity and leverage in 
line with growth objectives 
Pursuit of growth at reasonable price 

Improved Performance . Expect to grow net income from continuing operations . Expect to grow cash flow from operations 

Rating Outlook . Confirm or upgrade - stable trend, with expectation of improvement based on a more 
conservative investment profile 

26 
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DAVID W. STEVENS 
President and Chief Executive Officer 

David Stevens became President and Chief Executive Officer of EPCOR Utilities Inc. in March 
2013. In this role, David is responsible for EPCOR’s strategic direction and growth, and 
achieving operational excellence across its power and water businesses. 

David is a veteran of the North American energy and utility industry with over 30 years of 
experience. Before joining EPCOR, he was CEO of the El Paso Electric Company, an integrated 
electrical utility providing services to over 370,000 customers across two states. Under his 
leadership, El Paso Electric doubled its stock value, expanded its portfolio to include renewable 
energy sources, and constructed a power station on time and under budget. 

David was President and CEO of the Cascade Natural Gas Corporation (CNGC) from 2005- 
2007. Prior to that, he held a series of positions with increasing responsibility with Southern 
Union Company and its subsidiaries over two decades. 

David began his career as a production engineer for the Getty Oil Company in Sweetwater, 
Texas - a position he took after graduating from the University of Texas, Austin, with a BSc in 
Chemical Engineering in 1982. 
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GUY BRIDGEMAN 
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

Guy is responsible for corporate finance, treasury, strategic planning, corporate development, 
internal audit and risk management functions within EPCOR. 

Prior to his current appointment, Guy Bridgeman served as Senior Vice President, Strategic 
Planning and Development and Senior Vice President of Distribution & Transmission and 
Energy Services. Guy joined EPCOR as Director of Regulatory Affairs in 1995. He played a 
central role in acquisitions in Alberta and Ontario, and the development of the Alberta Power 
Purchase Arrangements, EPCOR’s first Regulated Rate Option Energy Price Setting Plan. 
More recently, he was EPCOR lead on the Heartland Transmission Project partnership with 
AltaLink Ltd., which is constructing a 500 kV transmission line in the Capital Region. 

Prior to joining EPCOR, Guy was a senior economist with the Alberta government‘s 
Department of Energy, focusing on oil and gas regulatory issues. He played a leading role in 
the province’s first round of electricity industry deregulation initiatives, introduced in 1996. Guy 
holds a Ph.D. in Economics from the University of Western Ontario and is a graduate of 
Harvard Business School’s Advanced Management Program. He has also achieved 1CD.D 
designation from the Institute of Corporate Directors. Guy serves on the Board of Directors of 
Edmonton’s Citadel Theatre and is a member of the United Way Alberta Capital Region 
Campaign Cabinet. 
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Mark Wiltzen 
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
Sam Mvers 
Treasurer 

1 

Certain information in this presentation and in oral answers to questions may contain forward-looking information 
Statements or forward looking information together forward looking information Forward looking information IS 

based on current expectations estimates and projections that involve a number of risks which could cause actual 
results to vary and in some instances to differ materiallyfrom those anticipated by EPCOR Forward-looking 
information is based on the estimates and opinions of management at the time the information is presented Actual 
results could differ materiallyfrom conclusions forecasts or projections in the forward looking information and 
certain material factors or assumptions were applled in drawing conclusions or making forecasts or prolections as 
reflected in the forward looking information Additional information about the material factors and risks that could 
cause actual results to differ materially from the conclusions forecasts or projections in the forward looking 
information and the material factors or assumptions that were applied in drawing a conclusion or making a forecast or 
projection as reflected in the forward-looklng information is contained in the most recent interim and annual 
Management Discussion and Analysis filed on SEDAR (w sedar com) and EPCOR s website (w epcor corn) 

Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on foiward looking statements as actual results could differ 
materially from the plans expectations estimates or intentions expressed in the forward looking statements Except 
as required by law EPCOR assumes no obligation to update any forward looking information should circumstances 
or managements estimates or opinions change or any other reason 
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EPCOR Overview 

Business of EPCOR . Canadian Water Operations . U.S. Water Operations . Electricity Operations 

1 Energy Services 
= Technologies 

Distribution &Transmission 

Financial Overview 

4 
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1 rn Building on a proud 120 year history 

EPCOR Utilities Inc builds owns and operates electrical transmission and 
distribution networks water and wastewater treatment facilities and infrastructure in 
Canada and the United States 

Headquartered in Edmonton, Alberta 

rn Operations in Canada and the U S Southwest 

-2,700 employees 

Over 75 communities in Alberta and British Columbia 
EPCOR Water (USA) serves 14 municipalities in Arizona and New Mexico 

5 

* Making life better in our communities by providing clean water 

and safe, reliable electricity. 

Ourvision: 
Be a premier North American essential 

services company, providing great tasting 

drinking water, clean wastewater and safe, 
reliable electricity, a company whose 
employees go home to their families safe 

Vision 

Mission 

\ 

r 
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7 

Strategic Positioning . Annual in-depth planning process 
Delivering on stated strategy to sell down interest in Capital Power and invest in 
regulated and long-term contracted assets 

Risk Management 
Comprehensive financial management policies and enterprise risk management 
system geared to identifying, understanding and mitigating risk . Disciplined approach to operations, business development and capital placement 
Fully staffed Regulatory and Government Relations teams 

Organizational Effectiveness . Experienced management team with considerable expertise 

Governance . Independent experienced Board of Directors 

8 
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rn Continued focus on water and wires utility infrastructure 
Divest all or a significant portion of Capital Power interest in accordance with 
underlying agreements and as market conditions permit 

rn Pursue rate regulated and long term contracted investment 
opportunities 

Continue to build reputation as a trusted developer and operator 
of utility assets 

rn Deliver stable cash flow and maximize returns on existing assets 

rn Preserve or improve financial strength and corporate ratings: 
A (low) (DBRS) and BBB+ (S&P) 

9 

rn 2012 

I /  5 
Alberta's Top 55 Employers enviro 

* Alberta Best Overall Workplace, 750+ employees 

* 50 Best Corporate Citizens in Canada 

* Alberta EnviroVista Champion 

2011 
Employee Safety Bronze Awards, Canadian Electricity 
Association 

* Customer Services Best Practices Operational 
Efficiency Award 

* Alberta's Top 50 Employers - Alberta Best Workplace for Training and Development 

0 Alberta EnviroVista Champion 

10 
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Serve over 1 million people and supporting more than 75 communities in 
Alberta and British Columbia 
Owns eight and operates 19 other water treatment andlor distribution 
facilities in Alberta and British Columbia 
Owns five wastewater and operates 21 other treatment and/or collection 
facilities in Alberta and British Columbia 
Providing water and wastewater services to more than 6,000 Alberta oil 
sands camp workers - 
Operations are either rate regulated or under long-term contracts 

Located in the Wood Buffalo region 

m October 2011 : Suncor water treatment plant added 
Firebag Central 

November 2011: Five year chair sponsorship in tailings pond 
research 
* Study is to maximize the ability to recycle water between oil sands operations and 

reduce overall water use 
* Opportunity to expand knowledge to address environmental challenges 

m February 2012: Suncor wastewater treatment plant added 
* Firebag Central 

12 
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1 rn Chaparral City Water Company 
Serves approximately13,OOO customers in the Town of Fountain Hills and portion 
of Scottsdale 

* $35 million investment 
* Acquired June 2011 

I rn EPCOR WaterArizona Inc and EPCOR Water New Mexico Inc 
Serves approximately 106,000 water customers and 51,000 wastewater 
customers in several municipalities located within a 20-mile radius of Phoenix 

New Mexico Water serves about 17,000 water customers in City of Clovis and 
grearer Edgewood 

* 

* $458 million investment 
* Acquired January 2012 

13 

rn January 2012: American Water integration 
0 Operations were ready day one with no significant disruption in service 
* All regulatory approvals were granted with no significant conditions imposed 

Good stakeholder acceptance of the transacrion and positive entrance into the 
market 

rn July 2012: Agua Fria White Tanks Water Treatment Plant 
Added to customer rates starting in July 2012, three months earlier than 
expected - Parties agreed investment prudent for three year phase-in 

* $78 9 million addirion to the rate base 

14 
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Power distribution in Alberta 

* -340 000 cusiomers 
Distributes 14% of Alberta s total electricity consumption 

We build, own and operate 
* 29 transmission substations 
* 203 circuit kilometres of aerial transmission lines and underground transmission 

cables 
* Eight disrribution substations 
* 287 distribution feeders 

Approximately 5,000 circuit kilometres of primary distribution lines 

D April 2011: Alberta Utilities Commission (AUC) approved EPCOR's 
appl icat ion to bui ld  a new substation, the Poundmaker Substation, 
in northwest Edmonton 
* Cos1 $30 million 
* Expected completion in late 2012 
* Project will add to EDTl's rate base 

November 2011 : Heartland Transmission Project regulatory 
approval 
* Estimated cos1 of $430 million ($215 million per partner) 
+ EPCOR 50% partner with Altalink 
* Altalink is project manager 

Targer completion in 2013 

16 
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I Sells rate-regulated electricity to: 
* Aboui 600,000 customers, approximately 40% of the eligible RRO customers in 

Alberia 
Located in Edmonton and Fortis Alberta service areas 

Handles billing and customer care for: 
* 240,000 EPCOR Water Services customers 
* City of Edmonton Waste and Drainage divisions 

Regulated Rate Option 
(RRO) provider 

EPCOR and Fortis (Territory) 
-600,000 RRO customers 
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rn June 2011: Energy Price Setting Plan (EPSP) 
Brought procurement in-house under a regulator approved EPSP 
EPCOR bears price and volume risks and receives compensation intended to 
cover such risks 

rn May 2012: Calgary Contact Centre 
Calgary contact centre closed and consolidated operations in Edmonton 

rn Serving the City of Edmonton and other municipal / private clients 
* Light rail transit 
6 Roadway lighting 
* Traffic control and 
* Intelligent transportation systems 

rn Experienced in 
Design 
Construction 
Project management 

* Maintenance 

20 
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October 201 2: Calgary Transit Refurbishment Project 

December 2012: Temporary and Permanent Substation installation 
* North LRT Extension City of Edmonton 

July 2013: Overhead Catenary Installation 

October 201 6: Road Weather Information System Installation 
* Alberta Transportation 

Calgary Transit 

North LRT Extension City of Edmonton 

21 
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Revenues 
EBITDA 

$1,489 $1,833 23.1 Yo 
$301 $293 -2.7% 

$245 
Investment in capital 
projects $338 38.0% 

Net Income $105 $144 37.1 % 
Cash flow from 
Operations 
*All figures are in millions of dollars 

$1 90 $123 -35.3% 

While the divestiture of EPCOR's generation business decreased revenue and 
operating income, it has reduced the volatility of EPCOR's Operating Margin 

$6W ~ $554 

$5W 

$a 
53M 533a f $am , 
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rn In 2011, EPCOR contributed: 
$138 million dividend 

H $77 million in franchise fees & property 
taxes 

rn Over more than a decade EPCOR 
has paid over $2 billion to the City of 
Edmonton 

EPCOR payments to 
City of Edmonton (2011) 

1 72% 

40% 
30% 
20% 
10% 
0% 

2009 2010 2011 2012 

Sale of Capital Power LP units in 2010, 2011. 
and 201 2 

Capital Power sale of treasury common shares 
in 2011 

$675 million in total gross proceeds 
rn 

;:::I I , I $379 $379 

II $400 

$2W 

$0 
2009 2010 2011 2012 

rn 828 debt held by EPCOR relates to 
generation assets transferred to Capital 
Power LP in 2009 
Remainder to be repaid in full by June 2018 

Significant Payments: 2016 - $140 million; 
2018-$174million 

I EPCOR plans to divest all or a signifcant portion of Its interest in Capital Power over time as market conditions permit 
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. Syndicated bank credit facility of $500 million (two tranches of $250 million) 
Current maturity dates of November 2014 and November 2016 . Committed Letter of Credit facility of $400 million to January 2015 . Demand Facilities for approximately $45 million 

$500 million Commercial Paper program . Strategy in place to monetize all or a significant portion of interest in Capital Power 

. 

1 $25 million CAD $20 million USD 

. - 
1 

$221 million transacted in December 2010 
$224 million transacted in November 2011 
$230 million transacted in April 2012 . Available Medium Term Note (MTN) debt capacity of $700 million under Short-Term 

Base Shelf Prospectus to January 2014 . Recent Long-term Financings 
USD $250 million US private placement issued December 2011 in two tranches $138 million 
10 year and $112 million 30 year 

$300 million 30-year MTN issued February 2012 under base shelf prospectus 
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Mark Wiltzen 
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

Sam Myers 
Treasurer 



Certain information in this presentation and in oral answers to questions may contain forward- 
looking information statements or forward-looking information together, “forward-looking 
information”. Forward-looking information is based on current expectations, estimates and 
projections that involve a number of risks which could cause actual results to vary and in some 
instances to differ materially from those anticipated by EPCOR. Forward-looking information is 
based on the estimates and opinions of management at the time the information is presented. 
Actual results could differ materially from conclusions, forecasts or projections in the forward- 
looking information, and certain material factors or assumptions were applied in drawing 
conclusions or making forecasts or projections as reflected in the forward-looking information. 
Additional information about the material factors and risks that could cause actual results to differ 
materially from the conclusions, forecasts or projections in the forward-looking information and the 
material factors or assumptions that were applied in drawing a conclusion or making a forecast or 
projection as reflected in the forward-looking information is contained in the most recent annual 
Management Discussion and Analysis filed on SEDAR (www.sedar.com) and EPCOR’s website 
(www.epcor.ca). 

Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements as actual results 
could differ materially from the plans, expectations, estimates or intentions expressed in the 
forward-looking statements. Except as required by law, EPCOR assumes no obligation to update 
any forward-looking information, should circumstances or management‘s estimates or opinions 
change, or any other reason. 





Diversified electricity services and water services provider headquartered in Edmonton, Alberta 
Minority ownership in Capital Power, a power generation business 
2010 revenue of C$1,473 million and EBITDA of C$300 million 
Wholly-owned by the City of Edmonton for over 100 years 
Geographically diverse operations in Canada with recent acquisitions in the US 

D&T rn Energy Services Water D&T Energy Services Water 



Continued focus on water and wires utility infrastructure and divest Capital Power 
interest in accordance with underlying agreements and as market conditions permit 

Pursue rate regulated and long term contracted investment opportunities 

Continue to build reputation as a trusted developer and operator of utility assets 

Deliver stable cash flow and maximize returns on existing assets 

Preserve or improve financial strength and corporate ratings: A (low) (DBRS) and BBB+ (S&P) 

COE &AB 

w Municipal Water COE 

4 Municipal Water 

[7 Municipal Water AZ 

AB & BC 

Industrial Water COE & AB 



Gro Capital 
Region 

AI berta & 
B.C. 

us 
Southwest - Arizona 

EPCOR’s strategy is to focus on rate-regulated businesses or long term 
contracted commercial agreements 



Water 
Owns and operates rate regulated and contracted water treatment and wastewater 
treatment facilities 

Distribution and Transmission 

Energy Services 

Owns and operates electricity transmission and distribution assets in Alberta 

Provides electricity regulated rate service to residential and small commercial customers 
as well as default supply electricity services 

Remaining interest in Capital Power 
Interest in Capital Power 



Acquisition of Arizona American Water Company and New Mexico American Water 
Company, US $470 million, 106,000 water and 51,000 wastewater customers in Arizona, 
17,000 water customers in New Mexico (January 2012) 
Acquisition of Chaparral City Water Company, US $35 million, Arizona, 13,000 customers 
(June 2011) 
Heartland Transmission Project regulatory approval (partnership with Altalink), estimated 
project cost (-$400 million), targeted completion 201 3 

yr m. 

h 





While the divestiture of EPCOR’s generation business decreased revenue and operating 
income, it has reduced the volatility of EPCOR’s Operating Margin 

Operating Income 
Breakdown BY Senment 

Senmented Operating 
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(pre and post restructuring) 



EPCOR will continue to target a Consolidated Senior Debt to Consolidated Capitalization ratio 
of 40% to 60% 
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Syndicated bank credit facility of $500 million (Two tranches of $250 million) 

Syndicated Letter of Credit bank credit facility of $400 million 

Demand Facilities for approximately $45 million 

$500 million Commercial Paper program 

Strategy in place to monetize interest in Capital Power 
$221 million transacted in December 2010 
$224 million transacted in November 2011 

Recently extended to November 201 4 and November 201 6 

$25 million CAD, $20 million USD 

Unutilized $1 billion Canadian Medium Term Note (MTN) Base Shelf Prospectus 
available to January 2014 which provides access to Canadian MTN market 

$250 million USD private placement of debt in December 2011 
$138 million IO-year, $112 million 30-year 
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Consistent and Predictable Cash Flow and Solid Credit Metrics 

Strong Credit Ratings and Longstanding, Stable Ownership 
S&P: BBB+, DBRS: A(low) 

Maintain moderate leverage, conservative policies and strong coverage ratios 

Growth in Rate-Regulated and Long Term Contracted Businesses 
Capital investment in Edmonton and Fort McMurray, Alberta 
Chaparral, Arizona American Water, and New Mexico American Water 

Continued Divestiture of Capital Power 
Reduced exposure to power generation business 



www. epcor. ca 
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Date Prepared: 
EPCOR Water 

2/11/2011 Preliminary Cost Estimate I I 
'repared By: Water System: Project Year and Number: Project Location: 

Candace Coleman, P.E. Paradise Valley 2016 WM-3 Silvercrest Way 

'roject Description: 

Unit 

linear feet 

lump sum 

hours 

hours 

Description i Estimated Item Cost 

95 Contractor material and labor to install main 49,400 I Avg $/Unit 
.--1*1 -------11----..1---.--.LIIII)---I-.------~----I-I--. 

5,000 Consultant engineering design I $  5,000 
I 
I 

35 Company labor for field oversight and inspections $ 3,500 
I 

45 Company labor for project management Is 1,800 
I I 
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COMPANY: EPCOR Water Arizona Inc. 
DOCKET NO: WS-O1303A-14-0010 

Response provided by: 
Title: Director, Regulatory & Rates 

Sheryl L. Hubbard 

Address: 2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Road, Suite 300 
Phoenix, AZ 85027 

Company Response Number: Resorts 1 .I 

Q: Work Papers - Referring to the testimony of Candice Coleman, please provide the 
annual change revenue requirements anticipated under the SIB and the CAPEX 
mentioned in her testimony for the Paradise Valley Water District. For purposes of 
this request, assume the requested ROR. Provide all working papers in Excel 
supporting the response. 

A: The annual changes in revenue requirements anticipated under the SIB 
mechanism for the Paradise Valley Water District are summarized in the 
attachment labeled “Resorts 1 .I SIB Rev Req-Paradise Valley.xlsx”. 
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Paradise Valley Water District 
5/8 x 3/4 Inch Meter - Residential 

Per Paradise Valley Water District, Schedule A-1 

Total Revenue 

SI8 Revenue Requirement o % o f ~ e v e n u e  Requirement) 

Efficiency Credit (5% OFSIB nevenue Requirement) 

(per Schedule H-4, page 1) 

Average Usage 
19,271 

Present Proposed Dollar Percent 
- Rates - Rates -- Increase Increase 

s 9,648,251 $10,489,588 $ 841,337 8.72% 

Present Proposed Dollar Percent 
- Bill - Bill Increase Increase 

$ 52.30 $ 56.76 $ 4.47 8.54% 

SIB YR 1 SI8 YR 2 SI8 YR 3 SI8 YR4 SI8 YR 5 ---- - 
increasefromyr 1 $ 1.07 $ 1.07 $ 1.07 $ 1.07 $ 1.07 

Increase from Yr 3 $ 1.06 $ 1.06 $ 1.06 
Increase from Yr 4 $ 1.07 $ 1.07 

Increase from Yr 2 $ 1.01 $ 1.01 $ 1.01 $ 1.01 

Increase from Yr 5 $ 0.88 
CumulativeTotals $ 1.07 $ 2.08 $ 3.14 $ 4.21 $ 5.09 

Total 

Annual Revenue Increase - SI8 (Includes Efficiency Credit) 197,174 187,203 196,228 197,044 162,974 940,621 

Cumulative Revenue increases - SI8 197,174 384,376 580,604 777,647 940,621 

Annual Increase over Requested Revenue 1.88% 1.78% 1.87% 1.88% 1.55% 
Average Annual Bill Impact $ 1.07 $ 1.01 $ 1.06 $ 1.07 $ 0.88 
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Paradise Valley Water District 
Data per Paradise Valley Water Plant Table I 

Service Line Replacements 

Valve Replacements 

Main Replacements 

2015 - 2016 - 2017 2018 - 2019 
$ 813,727 $ 824,710 $ 930,283 $ 904,042 $ 761,957 

$ 203,628 $ 225,795 $ 242,691 $ 204,380 $ 229,975 

$ 454,179 $ 346,614 $ 291,500 $ 362,142 $ 224,369 

$ 1,471,534 $ 1,397,119 $ 1,464,474 $ 1,470,564 $ 1,216,301 

Return on Investment at 6.87% $ 101,094 $ 

Depreciation (net of tax) $ 24,694 $ 

Income Required $ 125,789 $ 

Revenue Required $ 207,551 $ 

Total Revenue $ 10,489,588 $ 

Percentage Increase 1.979% 

SIB increase after efficiency credit 1.88% 

95,982 $ 100,609 $ 101,028 $ 

23,445 $ 24,576 $ 24,678 $ 

119,427 $ 125,185 $ 125,706 $ 

197,055 $ 206,555 $ 207,414 $ 

10,489,588 $ 10,489,588 $ 10,489,588 $ 

1.879% 1.969% 1.977% 

1.78% 1.87% 1.88% 

83,560 

20,411 

103,971 

171,552 

10,489,588 

1.635% 

1.55% 

5 Year Total 
$ 4,234,719 

$ 1,106,469 

$ 1,678,804 

s 7.019.992 

$ 482,273.45 

$ 117,804 

$ 600,077.49 

$ 990,128 

$ 10,489,587.80 

9.439% 

8.97% 



Exhibit JST-10 
Page 1 of 18 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
FBNNBMORE CRAM 
Ah-&- 

P l I O p m  

FENNEMORE CRAIG, P.C. 
Jay L. Shapiro (No. 014650) 
2394 E. Camelback Road, Suite 600 
Phoenix,Anizioaa 85016 
Telephone (602 916-5000 
Attorneys for E i COR Water Arizona 

121P 4 - 2 4  

COMMlSSlC *i  

T COHTRGL 

Arizona Cowranon C O ~ M I S S I O ~  

DOCKETED 
JUN 1 2  2014 

BEFORE THE ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 

IN TWE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION 
OF EPCOR WATERARIZONA INC. 

DETERMINATION OF THE CvkRENT 
FAIR VALUE OF ITS UTILITY PLANT 
AND PROPERTY AND FOR INCREASES 
IN ITS RATES AND CHARGES FOR 
UTILITY SERVICE BY ITS MOHAVE 
WATER DISTRICT, PARADISE VALLEY 
WATER DISTRICT, SUN CITY WATER 
DISTRICT, TUBAC WATER DISTRICT, 
AND MOHAVE WASTEWATER 
DISTRICT. 

AN ARIZONA CORPORATION F O ~  A 
DOCKJ3T NO: WS-01303A-14-0010 

ORIGINAL 
NOTICE OF FILING 
CERTIFICATION OF 
PUBLICATION AND PROOF OF 
MAILING 

Pursuant to the procedural orders issued on April 28, 2014 and May 8, 2014, 

EPCOR Water Arizona Inc. (“EWAZ”) hereby submits this Notice of Filing Certification 

of Publication and Proof of Mailing in the above-captioned matter. 

On May 21 and May 22, EWAZ mailed notice to customers regarding EWAZ’s 
rate application and the associated hearing set for December 2, 2014. Attached as 

Exhibit A are a certificate of mailing and a copy of the notice. 

On May 22, 23 and 28, E W M  published notice in the Mohave Daily News, 

Daily News-Sun, and Nogales International, and in Zones 7, 8 and 9 of The Arizona 

Republic. Proofs of publication are attached as Exhibit B. 

1 
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RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 12th day of June, 2014. 

FENNEMORE CRAIG, P.C. 

2394 E. Camdba&Road 
Suite 600 
Phoenix, Arizona 85016 
Attorneys for EPCOR Water Arizona Inc. 

ORIGINAL and thirteen 13) copies 

this 12th d& ofJune, 2014, with: 

Docket Control 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 W. Washin n Street 

COPY of the foregoin was handdelivered 

Dwight D. Nodes, Assistant Chief Administrative Law Judge 
Arizona Corporatxon Commission 
1200 W. Washin n Street 

Robin Mitchell, Es 
Matthew Laudone, sq. 
Le@ Division 
Amom Corporation Commission 
1200 W. Washin n Street 

Steve 019 Director 
Utilities Drvision 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 W. Washin n Street 

ofthe fore o h  were file d 

Phoenix,AZ 85 ti? 7 

This 12th day of June, s 014, to: 

Phoenix,AZ 85 8 t O  7 

B 

Phoenix,AZ85 8 7 

Ph&AZ85 o$" 7 

Connie Walczak, Consumer Services 
Utilities Division 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 W. W a s h  n Street 
Phoenix,AZ85 0 7 
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COPY of the foregoin was mailed 

Daniel Pozefs 
Residential U z *ty Consumer m c e  
11 10 West W a s h  

Marshall Mapder 
P.O. Box 12 7 
Tubac, Arizona 85646 

this 12th day of June, 5 014, to: 

Phoenix, AZ 8500 P a Street, Suite 220 
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2366 Wert Pinnode Peak Road, SuHo 900 
Phoenk, A2 86027 

mpCor.com 
0 
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Summery 
On March 10,20014, EPCOR Water Mrana, Ino. ("EPCOR" or 'Company') filed witb the Arizona Corporation 
Commission ("Commission") an application for a determlnatlon of the fair value of its utility plant and property and 
for increases in ita water and wastewater rates and charges for utility wrvico by its Mohave Water District, Paradise 
Valley Water District, Sun City Water District, Tubac Water District, and Mohave Wastewater DWrict 

For Its M o m  Wetor Distrlct EPCORs application requests an annual revenue increase of approximately 
$2,022,4451, or 32.38 percent, over current m n u e s .  For average consumption (6,800 gallone per month) 518 x 34- 
inch meter residential customers of the Mohave Water District, EPCOR's request would increase monthly rates by 
43.92 percent, or Ss.06. EPCOR Is also requesting approval of a System Improvement Benefits ("SIB") surcharge. If 
you would 1ke to uleulam the blil knpmct of the Company's proposal based on your consumption, plwre vlsw its 
mb&e at or contact Customer Service et 1.800.383.0634. 

http://mpCor.com
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THE CQMM1SsION'S UTWTIEB DIVISION (%TAFF') HAS NOT Y€I' MADE A RECOMMENDAWN REOARDING 
THE -XION. STAFF'S EVALUATION OF THE APPLICATION MAY RESULT IN A RECOMMENDATION THAT 
THE COMMS8N)N AppRovE OR DENY THE COMPANY'S PROPOSALS, OR THAT THE COMPWS CURRENT 
OVERALL RATES BE EITHER DECREASED OR INCRUISED. THE COMMISSION IS NOT BOUND By THE V 
OFTHE COMPANY, STAFF, OR ANY INTERVENORS. THE COMMISSION WILL DEl'ERMlNE THE APPROPRIATE 
RATEMAKlNG TREATMENT OF TH€ REVENUES AMD EXPENSES RELATED TO E M S  APPLICATION W E D  ON 
THEEWDENCEPRESENTU)INTHlSPROCE~. 

If you have any questions concerning how the Application may afftict your bill or other substantive questions about 
the Application, you may contact the Company at EPOOR Water, Attbntlon: Rate c#o QuewUonr, 2366 W. Plnnrck 
Peak Road, Sulk SOO, Phoenbr, AZ 86027, .mail Or; phone 1.00.883.08~4. 

How You Can vkw or 0M.b I Cepy of the Application 
' Coplea of the Application am wailable at the Company's offices at 16 Burruel Street, T u b ,  Arizona, on the 
Company's website at epcor.cOm and at the Commission's Docket Control Center at 1200 West Washin(lton Street, 
Phoenix, Arizona, and 400 W a t  Congress Street, Sulta 218, Tucson, Arizona, and on the internet via the Commission 
website using the e-Docket functlon. 

Arbeona Covpodon Commkdon PuMlO Hearing Informrti~fr~ .. 
The Commission will hold a hearing on this matter beginnin@ Deca1mbar2,2014, at 1O:OO am,, at the Commission's 
offfces, Hearing Room #I, 1200 West WashIngton Street, Phoenix, Arizone. PuMic comments will be taken on the 
first day of the hearing. Written public comments may be submitted by mailing a letter referencing Docket No, 
WS-Ol303A-160010 to Arizona Corporation Commisdon, Consumer Services Section, 1200 West Wsihington 
Street Phoenix, A2 85007, or by e-mail. For a form to use and Instructions on how to e-mall comments to the 
Commission, go to 
you may contact Consumer Services at 602.542.4251 or outside the metro Phoenix area at 1.800.222.7000. 

If you do not Intoweno in thl. p d i n g ,  you will meoh no further notlce of the proonding8 In this docket. 
Hawwrr, all documonta flkd in tN. dodrrt am available online (muaIly within 24 hours after docketing) at the 
Commission's websiie WHNV-~UCC.(IOV using the e-Docket function, located at the bottom of the website homepsge. 
RSS feeds are also awrllabk throug h e-Docket. 

About Intuvonntion 
The law provides for an open publlc hearing at which, under appropriate circumstances, interested parties may 
intervene. Any person or entity entitled by law to intervene and having a direct and substantial interest in the matter 
will be permkted to intervene. 

If you wish to intervene, you must file an original and 13 copies of a written motion to intervene with the 
Commisdon no later then Jub 1,2014, and send a copy of the motion to EPCOR or its counsel and to all parties of 
record. Your motion to intervene must contain the following: 
I. Your name, addreis, and telephone number, and the name, address, and telephone number of any party upon 

whom service of documents lo to be made, if not yourseff; 
2. A short statement of your Interest in the proceeding (ag., a customer of EPCOR, a shareholder of 

EPCOR etc.); and 
3. A statement certifying that you have malled a copy of the motion to intervene to EPCOR or its counsel aad to all 

parties of record in the case. 

... 
If you require assistance, 

\ 

The granting of motions to intervene shall be governed by A.A.C. RIM-105, except that m. All parties must comply with Rules 31 and 38 of the Rules of the Arizona 
Supreme Court and A.R.S. 5 40-243 with respect to the practice of law. For information about requesting 
intervention, go to & The granting of intervention entitles 
a party to present sworn evidence at hearing and to cross-examine other witnesses. 

. .  .. . 

ADA/Equd Access Infannation 
The Commlsslon does not discriminate on the basis of disability In admission to its public meetings. Penons with 
a dllrebillty may requea a mesonable accommodation such as a sign language interpreter, as well as request this 
document in an alternaive format, by contacting the ADA Coordlnator, Shaylln Bemal, e-mall 
phone number 602.642.39i31. Requests should be made as ea* 88 possible to allow time to arrange the emmodation. 

voice 

C . ' b  

http://epcor.cOm


Exhibit JST-10 
Page 8 of 18 

EXHIBIT B 



Exhibit JST-10 
Page 9 of 18 

Proof of Publication 
STATE OF ARIZONA ) 
County of Mohave ) ss 
Sherry Mi&, being first duly sworn, says that during the publication of notice, as herein mentioned, he/she 
was and now is the Legal Ckrlc of the MUmVE DAILYNEWX Six times weekly newspaper published 
on Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, and Friday of each and every week at the city of 
Bullhead City, in said County. 

That said newspap’et was printed and 
published as aforesaid on the following dates, 
to-wit: 

May 22,2014 

That the PUBLIC NOTICE 
of which the annex copy is a printed and 
true copy, was printed and inserted in 
each and every copy of said newspqm 
printed and published on the dates 
afotesaid, and in the body of said 
newspaper and not in a supplement 
thereto. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this IZ 

dayof W . u  , 2014 
d- 

c A 

N b t q  Public 

MY commission expire (0. 2 - tb 

8 
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Proof of Publication 
STATE OF ARIZONA ) 
County of Mohave ) ss 
Sherry Mi%, being tint duly sworn, says that during the pubfication of notice, as herein mentioned, heishe 
was and now is the Legal Ckrk of the MOHAVE DHLY NEWS Six times weekly newspaper published 
on Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, W-y, Thursday, and Friday of each and every week at the city of 
Bullhead City, in said County. 

That said newspaper was printed and 
published as aforesaid on the following dcrtes, 
to-wit: 

May 22,2014 

That the PUBLIC NOTICE 
of which the annex copy is a printed and 
true copy, was printed and inserted in 
each and every copy of said newspaper 
printed and published on the dates 
sforesaid, and in the body of said 
newspaper and not in a supplement 
thereto. 

dayof 1/M- ,2014 

- 
Nbtary Public 



HEARING ON THE RATE 
APPLIC OF EPCOR -lZWN IN .  C , 

FOR ITS YOHAVE w- 

m V E  WAsrrwA TER DISTRICT. 
DOCKt3 NO. WSO1303A-leoO1Q 

m 0 6 0  

RECOMMENDAWN THAfTHE C6UWSSl6N APPROVE &-DENY THE 
COWANY'S PROPO(uL6, MI THIT THE U)IPAYY'S CURRENT OVER 
ALL RATES BE OT)(ER DECREASED OR INCRE*BER TIE cwy18BIoII 

APPROPRIATE IATEYAKINQ IIICATYENT OF THE REVENUES AND 
EXPENSES RELATED TO EPCOR'S APPLlCAllON EASED ON THE 
EWOENCE PRESENTED IN THIS PROCEEDiNO. 

IE NOT nowo nv THE PROPOSALS OF TIE COY~ANY STAFF OR ANY 
INTERVENORS. THE COYYISS~ON WILL D E ~ E R Y I ~ E  THE 

Ths g W n g  d mdOrM IO mleivene shdl bs governed by A A C R14-3-105. 

Gs%, 

6 100 



Falling gold 
prices6itting 
Nevada budget 

California parks 
director reiires 

- 
PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING ON THE RATE 

APPLICATION OFEPCOR WATER 
ARIZONA, INC., FOR ITS MOHAVE WATER 

WSTRICT,PARADISE VALLEY 
WATER DISTRICT, SUN CITY WATER DISTRICT, 

N B A C  WATER MSTRICT, 
AND MOHAVE WASTEWATER DISTRICT. 

DOCKET NO. WSOl903A-14-0010 



Exhibit JST-10 
Page 13 of 18 

Daily News-Sun 
10102 Fa M Sun City. &ma 85351 

M.D77.W(Il F U  823.8'76.2SB8 

BNA COMMUNICATIONS 
P.O. BOX 632940 
SAN DLGO. CA 92163 

AMavl t  d Publkation 

I, Janet Gerster. Legal Clark. am authorbed by the publisher 80 agent to make this amdavit of publicabbn 
Under oath, I slate that the following b boe and comct. 

The Daily NewtSun Is a newspaper Wch h published daily, is of genere1 aratlation and is n compliance 
wdh tho Arizona Revised Statute8 10140.34 ic 39-201 .A & B. I solemnly swear that ihe notice as per copy 
attached. was published in the regular and entire section of the said newapajmr and not in any supplement 
The below l i  advertiwmentappeared in the torowing bwe (s): 

DATES OF PUBLICATION: 

1) MAY 22,2014 

2) N/A 

3) NIA 

4) NIA 

State o f h o n a  
County of Maricop 
Subscribed and sworn to before me, in my presence. lhk 22nd day of MAY, ,2014 

r w - l u  I LdL4Ly. 
Notary Public 

Adapbl~n: W I N G  - EPCORWATERAZ - AD# 17153555 - W1.31 
Note: The customer k responsible for filing this document wilh the approp&o oflice. 





STATE OF ARIZONA ) 

COUNTY OF SANTA CRLJZ ) 
: SS 

. .  
xhthrt JST-IO 

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION Page Of 

ELISA BERMUDEZ 

bsmg first 
Duly sworn, deposcs and says: That (he) (she) is the Agent to thc Publisher of the 
NOGALES INTERNATIONAL newspaper printed end published two days week 
in the City of Nodes,  county of Santa CNZ, State of Ariuma That the notice, a 
copy of which is bcrcto attadmi, described as follows: 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF 
HEARING ON THE RATE 
APPLICATION OF 
B X O R  WATER 

was printed and published in the rcguLr and cntire isrue of said 

NOGALES lNTERNATIONAL for 

made on the 23rddayof MAY 20 14 

lksuos, that the f i  was 

and the lara publicaiion thenof ww made on the 23rcl deyof 

MAY 7.0 1 4  that said pllbllcaMon 

wasmade m each of UIC following clam, to wit  

05/23/14 

BNA COMMUNICATIONS Requost of 

NOGALES INTERNATIONAL 
268 W VIEW POINT, NOGALES, AZ 83621 (520)375-5760 
BY 

20 14 
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hFFIDAVlT O F  PUULICXI'ION 

THE ARIZONA REPUBLIC 

COUNTY OF MARICOPA 
STATE OF ARIZONA 

Tabitha W-eaver, being first duly s\vorn, upon oath deposes 
and says: That she is a Sr. legal advertising representative of 
the Arizona Business Gmetlc. a newspapcr of gcnerdl 
circulation in the county of Maricopa, State 0 1  Arizona. 
published at Phocnix. Arimnd. bq l'hwnis Ncwspapcrs 
Inc.. which also publishes The Arizona Rcpublic, and that 
the copy hereto attachcd is a true copy of' rhc advertisement 
published in thc said papcr on the dales as indicated. 

The hrirunu Republic 
Zones ? , 8 , 9  

May 28.2014 

Sworn to before me this 
28th day of 
May A.D. 2014 
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Wastewater Treatment 

m Enhanced primary treatment - 1,200 million 

. Rates regulated by City under PBR covering 

Inaugural inclusion of wastewater services 

li terslday. 

April 201 2 - March 201 7. 

under PBR. 

British Columbia 

Regulated water utilities in White Rock and 
French Creek. 

Operating contracts in Sooke, Whistler Olympic 
Park. 

7 
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